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ASSEMBLYMAN GEDIGE J. OlUIBa (Olair:man): '!he hearing will 

now cane to order. I would like to introduce the people who are here 

with us today and the members of the Caranittee. en my extren:e right is 

Assemblywanan Jackie Walker. Next to her is Assemblyman Paul 

CUprowski. Chris Sinon is oo my right and David Price and John Kohler 

are oo my left. They are staff nembers. 

I understand the Carmissioner just walked in. Usually we 

take the Conmissioner first, but we have Al WUrf seated already. Al, 

we will start with you, and we will take the Carmissioner next. 

I hope that I can conclude this hearing by 1 : 00. I am going 

to do everything I possibly can to keep within that time frame. 

Number one, those of you who have attended hearings I have 

conducted know that I expect yoo to submit any written statement you 

have with you. Hopefully, you will have eight copies to submit. This 

doesn't mean you can't read the statenent once yoo submit it. What we 

ask you to do is to summarize the statement. This expedites the 

hearing. Not only that, I think we get nDre out of your testinDny with 

that kind of an approach, and it also helps to keep us within oor time 

frame. 

I am going to ask everybody to make their salient points so 

that we can stay within our time frame. If yoo get off on a tangent, I 

am going to pull you back. I just want you to know that. 

At the same time, we are not hearing all of the people who 

are proposing bills today. There are a raft of bills being proposed on 

this subject. What we hope to do is to bring this subject into 

perspective: hc:M does this affect New Jersey; hc:M did sane of the 

recent events happen; and, what kioo of climate have they created? We 

hope that by bringing this into perspective we can calm sane of the 

hysteria that is develq>ing, and approadl this subject with 

intelligence, cormon sense, and the kind of reasoning it requires. 

so, that is the purpose of this hearing. I hope that the 

people who are here will have a solid contribution to make. 

we are going to get into the business of day care centers for 

children; we are going to get into the b.lsiness of family care centers; 

and, we are going to get into the subject of latchkey children. 
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Obviously, we are not going to be able to go into this in any great 
detail. I am just hoping, as I said in the opening part of my 
statement, that all of you will add to the perspective of this subject 
tTj helping to bring it into focus so that when we sit down to lock at 
all of these bills, we will be in a better :EX)Sition to do so. 

Now, that is the pur:EX)se of this hearing. I hope, of course, 
that we are going to be able to keep within the time frame that I 
suggested. In the neantime, I will ask the Vic-e Chairman, Paul 
Cuprowski, if he has any cx:mnents to make at this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN aJPROWSKI: No, Mr. Chairman, I think yoo said it 
all very well. I would just like to welcome everybody here this 
roming. I am very anxious to hear the testim:>ny so that we can oetter 
understand, and perhaps better prepare, legislation to deal with this 
situation. 'I.bank you, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Thank you very IIUdl, Paul. 
Jackie, do you have anything to add? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WALKER: GcoJ m:>rning, Mr. Chairman. I 

very mudl appreciate your invitation to sit with the Ccmnittee today. 
This is a subject I have been interested in for the past 19 years, 
sinc-e my daughter was born. I know the frustration, firsthand, of 
looking for quality and adequacy in our day care programs. 

I agree wholeheartedly with your remarks conc-eming the 
sufficiency and quality of day care in our State, and I look to the 
people who will be testifying today to help us determine what 
constitutes quality day care, and how the Legislature can help to 
ensure it. 

Again, Mr. Chaitman, I would like to thank you for your kind 
invitation to sit on this Carmitte during this m::>St important hearing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: 'I.bank you very rudl. we are now 
ready. 

Al, may we have your name and the name of the organization 
yoo represent, please? 
AL 11.JRF: Yes. My name is Al Wurf. I am the Director of the American 
Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees. I represent 
employees in nental institutions, day care centers, and schools for the 
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retarded. In delinquent institutions, I represent the nonprofessional 

employees, as opposed to the higher-type employees. 

I suppose I shouldn't talk aoout Katzenbach. I just rushed 

fran a hearing before the Civil Service Ccmnission. I testified that 

the quality of care has gone down in Katzenbach. Briefly, my argument 

is that the Corrmissioner of Education has dem::>nstrated that he doesn't 

feel Katzenbach should be part of the Department of Education. The 

administration of the school reflects this indifference, and I just 

wanted to throw that into the hopper before I got started, because that 

is pertinent. 

I also want to say that in the last two weeks-- I don't know 

if Commissioner Albanese is behirrl rre or not, but if he is, I want to 

say that we have been rreeting and discussing things, and I am very 

happy aoout that relationship. I am also happy to tell this Comnittee 

that I spoke to the Governor and I spoke to Corrmissioner Albanese, and 

we have all agreed on a pilot program for a day care center in one of 

the institutions. Hopefully, we can bypass feasibility studies, 

bureaucracy, and all that goes with doing sanething like this, so we 

can produce something and produce it very quickly. I am convinced that 

is sort of a bench mark in terms of what the State should do. 

I wasn't aware that Assernbl~an Walker had created 

legislation for an anbudsman. We were supposed to talk, but something 

impeded that oonversation. However, I support the idea of an 

anbudsman. I represent 800 day care workers who work in centers 

operated by the State. I think they are run efficiently; however, 

I see sane problems. There are problems with individual purchasing. 

'!here are problems with some hirings, in terms of the employees in our 

bargaining unit. That shouldn't go on. I have talked to the 

Comnissioner about training and we both agree that there is a need for 

training. I just received a letter fran him, which I read this 

noming. It said, in effect, that he appeared in Washington seeking 

out Federal noneys for training. I hope I am not taking his speech 

away, but if I am that is okay. 

There is a problem. The problem, as I view it, is that there 

is a potpourri of legislation. I suppose lawmakers, like nost of us, 
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react emotionally, and I suppose sanetimes they react because it is 

good politics. 

Some of the legislation is good, sane of it is debilitating. 

I totally support the anbudsman, although I would make that concept 

nuch broader than it is in the bill. 

What has happened in State service, in day care centers as 

well as in schools for the retarded, is that the Efii)loyees have becane 

frightened. They are frightened that they may be brought up on charges 

if they console children verbally, or if they hold children. Just the 

other day we had a meeting with these employees, and various 

illustrations came up. If I may verbalize this problem for the 

Ccmnittee, I will give an illustration of one of the problems. If you 

have a child in a day care center, in order to put the child to sleep, 

you toudl the child; or, in order to console a child, you hold him or 
her. 

In some of the day care centers run by the State, the 
children have been abused. What you have are children acting out on 

the floor, kicking, and so forth. Previous to this, an employee would 

bend down and console the child, pick up the dlild, and hold the child 

so that he would not do damage to himself. 

We have discussed rrethodologies - how to handle that kind of 

situation - and what errerged during our discussion the other day was 
that in situations where dlildren have to be held, we are going to 

insist that supervisory personnel be in close proximity so that there 
will not be any misunderstanding. 

I might tell yoo that, in the harnony Canmissioner Albanese 
and our union has worked out, he has suggested we go to each of these 

day care centers. He even talked about a helicopter in order to get to 

then. As a trade unionist, I start thinking of Argentina, but I put 

that out of my mind. But, we will be traveling, aoo that is a real 

problem. 

I see the anbudsman idea incorporating the legislation's 

intent, such as background checks, licensing, progranming, and having 

employees feel secure with the progran in terms of what is possible in 

their interrelationship with children -- taking them to the bathroan, 
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touching them, etc. - more so than I see an agency doing it, such as 

DYFS. 'l\.x) weeks ago I would have been attacidng them, but now I think 

the head of DYFS is a great guy too. 

What happens in the real world of public agencies is, when 

there is a debacle of any sort - whether it is purchasing aoo misusing 

funds, whether it is mismanageirent, or whatever it is - there is a 

tendency to cover it up, fran the lowest dencminator to the highest 

dencxninator. This is not only true of this Administration, but it is 

true of every administration I have been associated with, worked with, 

or didn't work with; and, I have been arouoo for 34 years, in other 

states as well as New Jersey. 

One of the difficulties with resolving proolems is the 

inability to find out what happened, because fran the Corrmissioner on 

down, there is a feeling that if something goes wrong, culpability is 

at the top, culpability is in the middle, culpability is on the low 

level, or culpability is on the lowest level. If we want to set up a 

system where employees give witness against other employees, and if we 

want to set up a system where, although it is a horrible wora, there is 

"whistle blowing" about conditions, particularly conditions of sexual 

rrolestation, then we also have to convince the bureaucracy that they 

too must not COiler up, and that is really not possible; it doesn't 

work. 

What I visualize is saneone going to an anbudsman and saying, 

"This is going on," or "that is going on" aoo feeling canfortable about 

it, because there won't be reprisals. But, I also visualize an 

anbudsman, in terms of what Assemblywanan Walker has proposed, checking 

on licensing, progamming, and protecting due process. 

Incidentally, on that, I have a letter and other 

correspondence frcxn the Corrmissioner, and others. 'Ibey have crlvised rre 

that the so-called perpetrator list is going to be changed, and those 

who are charged will have due process. 

This is my major concern during this period. My concern is, 

if saneone is charged with sexual rrolestation, that saneone will have 

the right to appeal; they will not necessarily have to go before an 

open court to appeal. 'lbere is a fright to that. 
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I have also been told that a child's family is protected when 
there is vindication. I feel an anbudsman should do that. I am naw 
told that when there is a charge of sexual m:::>lestation of a child, a 
guardian is set up by DYFS and that guardian will protect the rights of 
the child; and, if the person who is charged with the crime is not 
vindicated, there will be a right of appeal. 

I am concerned that if a parent feels that an uncle, an aunt, 
or saneone else is touching his or her child, and that uncle or aunt is 
not being "brought to the mat," as it were, is there a way of appealing 
this? I am told naw that there is a wey of appealing it. That is fine 
with me. 

I have a lot of notes and I could go on aoo on, but since you 
said to be brief, Mr. Chairman, -- well, you didn't say it, but I can 
tell by your face -- I will sum up. 

I like the idea of an anbudsman. I like the idea that the 
employees will naw be told by the Carmissioner, and b'j me, that they 
have been doing a good job. 'lbe denigrations and the things which have 
haR)ened, that may have rubbed off on their m:::>rale, will be addressed. 
They will be assured that they are "'°rthy of their jobs, and they will 
receive recognition for it. 

One last thing: I think there is a need for a title called, 
"Certified Child Care Specialist," or a similar title. I think 
scrnething has to be created that is a:mparable to the LPN, which exists 
in the nursing profession. I think that, as the Governor testified to 
in Washington, hundreds of thousands of m:::>thers throughout America are 
going to "'°rk, and probably millions of children are going to go to day 
care centers. Satiething has to be created for the future, and that 
sanething should be a program which raises standards and salaries. We 
also have to do the type of background check that everybody talks 
about. If these measures are taken, and if all the legislation is 
brought under one roof rather than having it piecemeal, I think we will 
get sanewhere. As far as I am concerned, I feel as though I have 
gotten somewhere in the last few weeks. '!bank you. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN orIDWSKI: Thank you very much. Haw about the 
written copy of your statement, do you have it with you? 
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MR. vl.JRF: I never have written copies with me. I will write 

one for you, which will probably be entirely different fran what I 

said. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'L0\1SKI: Yoo are not going to subnit one? 

MR. vl.JRF: Yes, I will sutmit one. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orl.aiSKI: If not, we are going to have your 

testimony for the record anyway. It is up to you. 

MR. WURF: Okay. I will seoo in written testinony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CYI'LCMSKI: W:,Uld you, please? Thank you very 

much. we really appreciate it. 

MR. vl.JRF: I will wait to see what George says. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'L0\1SKI: we are going to call him 11CM. 

camdssioner Albanese, please? 

CXNII$1ClmR. GrolGE J. ALBANmE: Good norning, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Ccmnissioner, for the record and for 

the benefit of our reporters, will yoo give us your name arrl your 

title? 

C01MISSICNER ALBANESE: I am George Albanese, Camri.ssioner of 

the State Department of Human Services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orLCMSKI: Camri.ssioner, do yoo have a written 

statement? 

C01MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Yes, I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJl'I,CMSKI: May we have copies of it? 

(At whidl time statement is given to Assemblyman Otlowski) 

Conmissioner, let me harrl these oot, all right? 

Carmissioner, you were here during the time Mr. wurf was 

testifying. You may want to cxmnent on sane of the things he said if 

they fit in with sare of the things yoo are going to say. 

I hope you are going to summarize your statement, because the 

Carmittee has the benefit of your statement before them. I know you 

are a gifted extenporaneous speaker, and we are ready to listen to you 

now. 
CG1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Mr. Chairman, nembers of the 

Carmittee and Assemblywomen Walker, it is a pleasure to be here to talk 

about a very important issue to the State of New Jersey arrl to this 

nation. 
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On the good news side, we understand the President is going 
to sign the amendlrents to the continuing resolution, whidl will include 
a new program for training and licensing registered dlild care 
centers. Hopefully, this will give us the ~tus to rove on to 
Assemblyman Pellecdlia' s dleck-off and trust fund in the State of New 
Jersey, because the Federal government has nCM indicated that if we 
have a trust fund for dlild-abuse/neglect facilities in the State of 
New Jersey, they will matdl it with a 25 percent match. That is a 
plug. I didn't expect to bring this to you today, but I was just 
advised of it, and I hope this Ccmnittee will nove on Assemblyman 
Pellecchia's bill by getting it out of Comnittee. I think it is very, 
very important to the State of New Jersey. 

Did you nove on it already? 

MR. PRICE: Yes. It is on for today. 
co-1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Okay. If you 'WOuld urge other 

comnittees to move on it also, I think it would be of treirendous help 
to the State of New Jersey. It does have sane provisions in it. One 
is that the State must enact laws requiring criminal background 
checks. There are certain provisions to receiving that noney, but I 
think it is a giant step forward. 

ASSF.MBLYMAN OI.1LCMSKI: Ccrmnissioner, in that connection, 
staff has just heard what you said. I wish staff to make note of it, 
so that we can address it and go to work on the point the Ccmmissioner 
just made. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OJPIO-JSKI: Mr. Chairman, on that point, this 
Carmittee did act on that several nonths ago. I am very concerned 
about the deadline for getting that legislation passed and signed by 
the Governor in tine for the incare tax checkoff forms that are being 
printed. I think sanething should be done to eliminate the 
possibility of a bureaucratic hang-up, where the forms are being 
printed up and it is too late, if you will. Perhaps this Legislature 
should take sorce action to even, if it is necessary, delay those forms 
in order to include the check-off you are speaking about, which we 
support, by the way. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.OJSKI: Coomissioner, in that connection, 

before we adjourn the hearing, I will be talkil'l3 to the staff so that 

we get on this as quickly as possible. 

OM-1ISSIOOER ALBANESE: We would be glad to work with yoo in 

the process. I think it is a matter of getting it throogh the Senate 

nCM - or gettil'l3 it out of that carmittee - so that we can be a first 

in the State of New Jersey with that kind of a trust fund. 

I think we all knCM that in the State of New Jersey, am in 

the nation, we have a dlanging family structure. It has been said that 

- as the Governor mentioned before the Select ccmnittee in Washington 

- there are 155,000 working women in the State of New Jersey, with 

children under the age of six. That is very, very significant. 

We have 360,000 'NOrking women with dlildren between the ages 

of six and seven; and, we have 400,000 children who care from 

single-parent families. I think that is very significant, and it 

points to the real need for day care in our society. This is a new 

phenanenon, and it is sariething that we nust address in the future. 

Today, we have 1,720 licensed day care facilities with 

100,000 slots. l>men you think of the fact that there are CNer 300,000 

preschool children in the State of New Jersey, we have a gap between 

what is available and what is needed. 

We believe that there should be several approaches: 

First of all, we in government should try every available 

means to really maximize our resources. We have had sane interesting 

demonstrations and experiences. As a matter of fact, one of our 

experiments was in Hudson County. We had a voucher-sponsored day care 

program that was very, very successful in giving parents the 

opportunity to shq:> aro~ in day care facilities arrl look for the best 

ooy. It has provided a lot 11Dre contact between the parent and the day 

care center duril'l3 their process of reviewil'l3 what is available in the 

cxmnunity. 

We are asking today for expansion, expansion of day care in 

the State of New Jersey, both by voucher arrl by contract, and the IIDney 

for an estimated 1,000 slots and 2,000 contract placements. This is a 

total of $5 million, and it will give us the ability to nove up and 

meet the needs. 
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We are asking for things like transportation. Transportation 
is very, very important in order to provide access to the day care 
center facilities that exist. 

We are askin;J for $1.5 million for incentives in our day care 
facilities, statewide. 

This is sanething that I think is very important. If we are 
going to deal with the problem of families, I think - and this has 
been reccmnended in my presentation - that we should devel~ regional 
family care centers to deal with the many issues of family care, and to 
assist in the develoi:ment of day care, particularly when we deal with 
the private sector and the many corporations that are, in fact, looking 
to devel~ day care. This will be very instrwnental in giving them 
that kind of assistance. 

As a matter of fact, in the last two years we have seen about 
a 500 per~nt increase in the number of corporate-sponsored day care 
facilities in New Jersey. I think, as we nove into this very vital 
issue of day care and the new family structure, nore and nore the 
corporate structure will be looKing to devel~ these kinds of 
facilities for their errployees, and they will require the assistance of 
technically-qualified people when structuring their programs. 

One of the things I am recanmending today is sanething 
Assemblywanan walker already discussed in terms of legislation, and 
that is, increasing the number of inspections. 'Ihe licensing law, 
right nCM, requires licensure every three years. It is my strong 
feeling that annual inspections should be conducted by the Department 
of Human Services, as opposed to having several inspections in the 
first year and relying thereafter on the licensing, which is every 
three years. 

We will need additional staff - I think we will have to add 
about 16 additional staff personnel to licensing - which will cost 
about $440,000. 

One of the things that has been brought to my attention is 
the question regarding where a parent should go when he or she tries to 
f ioo out about licensing in New Jersey. There should be sate type of 
statewide clearing house, which will provide infonnation to parents so 
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they can wisely shop around for appropriate day care for their 

children. Really, that will give us a SOl.lOO basis for a day care 

system, which is going to be the central part of our lifestyle in the 

State of New Jersey. 

One thing that I think should be fashioned -- and we have a 

perfect conduit right nc:,..., - is a State child care plan. We have a 

Statewide Child care Advisory Board, and the Governor will be making 

announcements this week, I believe, regarding the membership of that 

Board. This Board will touch on such areas as family day care, 

training, infant care, after-school programs, arrl accreditation, which 

will give us a barometer in terms of the quality of day care. 

Licensing really doesn't deal with quality. It deals with life safety 

and certain programmatic needs, oot it really doesn't neasure the day 

care carmunity. We are talking about accreditation, voluntary 

accreditation. 

Last, but not least, in looking at sare of the counties, such 

as Union where I came fran, there is the question of family day care 

registration. Allegedly, there are about 45,000 day care operations in 

the State of New Jersey. We really don' t knc:,...,. That is taken fran the 

Federal study. There are facilities where six, or less, children are 

being cared for. There is presently no licensing or inspection 

process for these facilities, other than those directly contracted for 

by the Division of Youth and Family Services. 

Really, I think when we lode at the overall plan, whidl. I 

have given to you, it gives us an opportunity to deal with the 

develoi;.ment of children in our society, as opp:>sed to repairing them 

when they becane adults. Day care is certainly a very beneficial 

service to our children. It is a needed service. It has all kinds of 

rippling effects on their futures. 

With that, I will conclude. I would like to sey that I share 

many concerns with Mr. Wurf about the employees in our facilities and 

their norale, based on the recent publicity about our day care 

facilities in New York. we will be going out to address those 

particular issues. 
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I might point out that I do not agree with one area. I 
stated that to 1-lr. Wurf and, I believe, Assemolywoman Walker. One 
thing that always kind of bothers me in State government is the 
tremeooous anount of duplication am overlapping. I certainly agreed 
with the anbudsman for the elderly because of the fact that there 
really was no protective service agency in the State of New Jersey for 
the elderly population. '!here was no legislation that would, in fact, 
provide for them. 

But, in the State of New Jersey, \lo'hen \1l1e talk about children, 
\1l1e have the Division of Youth and Family Services \lo'hich, legislatively, 
is a protective service agency. It ena:xnpasses all of the necessary 
legal ingredients to fulfill the law, as it relates to the protection 
of children. I see no conflict with DYFS in its protective service, 
inspection, aoo investigation role. Where \1l1e have our own facilities, 
the Public Advocate does the investigations, as they relate to dlild 
abuse. So, I would caution the Carmittee that \lo'hile I think an 
anbudsman is a noble suggestion, to give it this kind of importance 
may cause nore problems, in terms of overlap aoo confusion, with the 
inplementation of the protective services law. 

With that, I will just turn it over to you for questions. 
ASSEMBLYMAN orr..c:MSKI: Carmissioner, thank you very, very 

much. I would like to suggest one thing. I think \1l1e should refer all 
the bills which have been submitted on this subject to you. Your 
people can then take a lode at them to see if they have any camtents to 
make, or if they have any suggestions they feel would be helpful to the 
Carmittee in dealing with all of them. Carmissioner, is that all right 
with you? 

ru1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I.OlSKI: '!he other thing I would like to say at 
this time is, I think your testinony has been very canprehensive. As a 
matter of fact, the Corrmittee will go Oller the written testimony you 
have suanitted in great detail. we will probably ask you to develop, 
at a later date, sane of the things you mentioned. We will probably 
want to go into the voucher system in greater depth, am \1l1e will 
probably want to go into the contract idea in great length. we will 
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even want to go into the corporate approach and sane of the school 

approaches to this matter. we will probably want to talk to you about 

that at another time. Maybe we can exchange views at an informal 

meeting. 

You have oovered a lot of ground here that we hope to be able 

to take a greater look at in an informal setting, as I said, between 

the Comnittee, you, and your staff. 

One of the things that bothers ne was touched U[X>l'l l:1.i' you and 

Al Wurf, and that is the fact that great care has to be exercised so 

that we don't just frighten employees into inaction, where they will be 

calling in 1 O people before they pick up a child, or touch a child. 

Children will be attended tJf conmittees rather than l:1.i' a single 

person. This is the kind of thing I am glad you touched upon because 

it could becooe absolutely ridiculous and a great bureaucratic farce. 

So, these are sane of the things we have to be careful about. 

0>1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: I would like to carment on that. I 

think that is very, very inp:>rtant. I am glad Al stressed that today. 

That is why I didn't go into it further. 

The fact is, this year, in the State of New Jersey, we are 

projecting that we will have 45,000 incidents of child abuse and 

neglect reported to the Division of Youth and Family Services. 

In the institutional area, we are projecting only about 800; 

that is sanething like two percent. 

One of the things I get concerned about is, we should not 

deviate from the real problem; the problem is in the ccmnunity, and it 

is in the family, as evidenced l:1.i' the numbers. we have concentrated on 

a very small but important area, institutional abuse, but that has 

distracted fran the real issue, which is the troubled family and the 

troubled camunity. we ought to get back on target in that particular 

area. 

Likewise, there has been an awful lot of discussion on 

fingerprinting and criminal history checks. Yoo talk about the person 

we arrested at Arthur Brisbane. He was an outstanding employee. He 

was a carmuni ty leader. He was a nost respected individual and he had 

no criminal history. That is the way he operated. He crossed this 
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country, fran San Diego, and he charmed everyone. Then, when he got to 
Arthur Brisbane and the GINS shelter in Morurouth County, he looked 
through the files for a child who was a pathological liar. Once he did 
that, he had his prey because nobody would believe the child's word 
ewer his. You will not get that type of individual by doing a criminal 
history check. 

What is needed is education, education of our ccmnuni ty, 
education of our parents, and, nost appropriately, education of our 
children, such as is being conducted under the Child Assault Prevention 
Program that we hopefully will get implemented in the State of New 
Jersey. 

But, the important thing is that we not lose sight of what 
the important issues are. I think there are less than one percent of 
incidents in day care, but we are focusing on that area as opp::>5ed to 
where the real problem is, in the family. We should try not to create 
a false sense of security by fingerprint checks, etc., and lose our 
mission in terms of dealing with the 45,000 incidents in the a::>mnunity. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'UMSKI: Thank you very much, Coomissioner. 
Paul, do you have any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN CUPRCMSKI: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I certainly want 

to echo the remarks of Mr. WUrf, and the concerns of Carmissioner 
Albanese. Certainly, we have to be very careful not to legislate out 
tender loving care when we are dealing with children. We have to 

· distinguish between tender loving care and abuse. That is what we are 
trying to weed out, abuse. 

A touch is certainly needed when you are talking about 
children and babies, and we all recognize that. I would hate to see 
the day when sareone workin; in these facilities- I C'OOIIend the vast 
majority of those 800 peq>le who work in day care centers - as Mr. 
Wurf pointed out - for doin; a very fine joo and an excellent job. 
Like everything else, we have to weed out those who are not doing a 
very fine joo or an excellent job, specifically where abuse is 
ooncerned. 

Cannissioner, I have one question I would like to ask you in 
reference to the inspection system. You said that rather than having a 
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three-year inspection, you are in favor of an annual inspection. Are 

we talking about an announced inspection, or are we talking about a 

surprise inspection -- unannounced, if you will? 

<XX-1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: First of all, the law calls for 

licensing every three years. What we are looking for is an annual 

inspection; and, if we have the capability, to make unannounced 

inspections at times. When we get a canplaint, we :irnrrediately rrove in 

with the existing inspection. This would be an annual inspection, much 

like we do with the hospitals: A joint ccmnission reviews our 

facilities, but also, when there is a canplaint, they cane in 

unannounced. 

I would like to put in a pi tdl for something. I mentioned 

this before the Senate Coonnittee, and I just want to stress it. I 

believe, when we talk about a problem with employees as it relates to 

touching -- good touching and bad touching -- there is a program. It 

was sponsored out in Ohio, and it has been brought into sporadic areas 

of New Jersey. It is probably the finest program I have ever witnessed 

for educating children, educatirJ3 employees, aoo educatirJJ parents; it 

is the Child Assault Prevention Program. 

I would like, at sare point in time, to sho.v this Cornnittee 

that program, because it is something I believe should be 

institutionalized in the State of New Jersey, possibly in our education 

system. In working with PI'A' s, we hope to touch the parents in our 

society. It is certainly goirJJ to be very beneficial to the problems 

that Al has expressed. Ercployees really don't 1cncM what they can do. 

Clearly, this program is just as educational for children as it is for 

enployees, and I think the sooner we get this to New Jersey and 

institutionalize it, the sooner we will brirJJ sare order back to the 

day care and child care facilities in the State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN aru::MSKI: camtlssioner, before I call on 

Assemblywanan Walker, I just want to touch on the point Assemblyman 

Cupro.vski made. As a matter of fact, the door to this subject was 

opened by Al. I think we have to be very, very careful about the fact 

that employees are frightened of giving the i{ind of attention you 

talked about, and, yes, even affection to children. There is nothing 
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wrong with showing affection to kids; kids want affection. As a matter 
of fact, they need it; it is part of their growing-up process. 

We have to be very, very careful about how that line is 
drawn. I hope that when we are exchanging views informally, you, the 
Ccmnittee, and your staff people will work with our staff people so 
that we don't just rush into sarething in order to meet the hysteria of 
the nanent. I hq:>e we can give this the kind of good look it deserves, 
because we are dealing with a very, very sensitive subject here. We 
are dealing with the relationship between children and adults. The 
truth of the matter is, maybe there is not enough affection in the 
world at the present time. 

Assemblywoman Walker, do you have any questions? 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: I have four short questions, if I 

may. Family day care is when a rrother or father stays hane with a 
small child, takes other children into his or her hane, and cares for 
them also. When it is under six children, we call it family day care. 
Are you suggesting in your remarks that we register this type of family 
day care? IX> we have a handle on this? We don't really. 

C01MISSICNER ALBANESE: That is kind of an unknown quantity. 
As I said, the Federal government estimated there are 45,000 in the 
State of New Jersey. I don't really know how they came up with that 
number, but it is probably of a large magnitude. 

One of the things I did recanmend was that we look at 
registration, and that we use the newly-created Advisory Council on 
Child Care to do it. That Council will bring in many people, with 
many perspectives on hCM we are going to deal with the problem. 

In sane of the counties, such as the County of Union, where I 
came from, there was, in fact, an agency that was registering family 
day care, by county. So, I think we ought to take a good hard look at 
that. 

I testified before the Select Camlittee in Washington, on 
which Congressman Guarini sat, and that was a big issue: HCM do you 
deal with an unknown quantity? Sane say it is an underground econany. 
How can you be sure you can register and inspect the11? So, I think we 
should give that sane careful attention. It is very important. As the 
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Chairman said, I think we should spend some time on that issue to make 

sure what we do is going to be realistic. 

ASSEMBLThOiAN WALKER: Do you have any thoughts on whether or 

not it should be voluntary or mandatory? 

C01MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Well, based on some conversations I 

had, I would like to see registration. The question is hav, in fact, 

we could accanplish that. Maybe it could be done on a countywide 

basis, through local health departirents. I an really not sure, but I 

would like to knc,,., what is out there in the cx:mnunity, what is working, 

and then try to set some semblance of a standard for family care. 

When we contract to DYFS, we have standards for family care. 

I don't knc,,., if we would go that far, but if we have registration then 

we will really knav what we are talking about in terms of the scope of 

family care in New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLThOiAN WALKER: While I have you here and we are 

l<X>king into the quality of day care programs in the State, let ITE ask 

you this: HCM high is staff turnover am::>ngst workers in licensed day 

care centers? 

Ca-1MISSIOOER ALBANESE: Fran a report I received, I don I t 

think it is any different than other activities in the State of New 

Jersey, where we have an excessively high turnover. We do not. 

ASSEMBLYW:MAN WALKER: You do not? D:> you have a handle on 

hav prevalent infectious ailments are in mild care centers, and if it 

is a widesprecrl problem? 

COOMISSIOOER ALBANESE: 'fuat is scmething I believe the 

Division of Youth and Family Services is working on with the Departirent 

of Health, in order to address that issue. As we see rrore and rrore 

children care into the day care cx:mnunity, that is a question whid1 is 

being raised, to the point where it has reached the Department of 

Health and pranpted it to l<X>k into the matter. 

ASSEMBLThOiAN WALKER: Is there any data available on the 

number of coopanies in New Jersey that provide day care, on site, for 

the dlildren of enployees? 

C01MISSIOOER ALBANESE: The number of coopanies? Yes. In 

1982, the Governor held a conference in Newark on the question of 
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corporate day care, and we had quite a few corporations attend that 
meeting. I believe we went fran somethiD:3 like seven to, I think, over 
40 in the State of New Jersey in a twcryear period. So, we do have a 
listiD:3 of corporate day care centers. 

About a year and a half ago, I went do..m to the dedication of 
Canp::>ell Soup's day care in Carrrlen County. So, we are aware of it. 
Nick Scalera, fran DYFS, has been the lead person in assisting these 
agencies with the develoµnent of their day care programs. we found 
that many of them had a desire to do so, but they really did not know 
where to start. 

As it stands right rt:J.H, within DYFS Nick Scalera is the lead 
person. We are suggestiD:3 we go one step further, because of the 
dimensions of the need and the problem, by establishing these resource 
centers arouoo the State of New Jersey, so that everyone will have 
access to day care information. 

ASSEMBLYvOvlAN WALKER: Is that the State cleariD:3 house 
concept? 

CTfflISSICNER ALBANESE: No, they will be a resource; they 
will be regional resource centers. The State clearing house would be 
for parents who are lookiD:3 for day care. It will be an information 
center as to what to look for, where they are, etc. 

ASSEMBLYvOvlAN WALKER: 'lliank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LOvSKI: Corcmissioner, in your presentation 

here, with some of the programs yoo outline, off the tcp of your head, 
what is the total cost you are looking at? 

CXM-lISSICNER ALBANESE: What we outlined here are solid, 
concrete issues and would oost about $7 million. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'L™SKI: About ~7 million? 
CCl-1MISSICNER ALBANESE: Right. But, we also suggest that 

other things be included, in terms of review. 'lliat is sanethiD:3 that 
has been raised nationally. What are we paying day care employees? 
What are the fringe benefits? 

So, I think many of the reccmnendations that we left in the 
hands of the Child Care Advisory Council will also have financial 
inplications. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I..a'JSKI: camnissioner, just fran a practical 

point of view, I want to emphasize something again. You made the 

coomitment, but I just want to emphasize it again. Will you please 

make sure that your staff people arrl our staff people get together to 

go over these bills, so we can get sane kind of a feeling fran our 

staff people, and fran you, about these bills, arrl hCM they fit into 

the general concept we are talking about? Will you do that? 

COOMISSIOOER ALBANESE: Definitely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I..a'JSKI: I am going to ask Chris Simon to make 

sure she works with your people in setti03 that up. 

Second, we want to meet with you again, informally, to 

develq:> sane of the things we talked about here. We will do that after 

the staff people rneet, and after we have a better grasp of the thing. 

In conclusion, I just want to tell you this: It is always 

refreshing to have you testify. I get no special canpensation out of 

buttering you up. You kn™, you are on the opposite side of the 

fence. But, in any event, I just want to tell you that it is always a 

great pleasure to have you come before this Carmittee. You are always 

direct. Your testimony is always enlightening, and it is great to have 

you. Thank you very, very much. 

CCMMISSIOOER ALBANESE: Thank you very nuch, and, likewise, I 

want to carmerrl you for taki03 the lecrl in this very, very important 

issue, and to say that the day care q;>erations in the State of New 

Jersey should be carmended. They are doi03 a great job for our 

children, and our children are our future. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I.O'JSKI: Thank you very much. 

May we hear fran Bert Willis, please? 

Is this your written testi.nony, Mr. Willis? 

BERl'RM C. WILLIS: Yes, sir. I guess my statement could be best 

characterized as a summary statement. I tried to break it down. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Before you go on, will you give us 

your name and the name of the organization you are representing for the 

record, please? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes. My name is Bertram C. Willis. I am the 

Director of Government Relations for the Campbell Soup Canpany in 

Carrrlen. 

19 



ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCWSKI: All right. Do you want to go on? 
MR. WILLIS: '!hank you. I appreciate this q>portunity to be 

here, and to be included on such a fine list of witnesses. I notice 
that our friends fran the Canrlen County United Way are here. Of 
course, we have ccx::>perated with them on day care centers. I am 
personally very pleased to see a representative of the Association for 
Retarded Citizens here. As a parent of a retarded child, I am grateful 
to see this interest on the part of your Ccmnittee, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJ.I'I..CMSKI: You kna,,, before you begin, this is a 
very interesting concept that you represent: a corporate being with a 
day care center. Will you tell us about sane of your experiences with 
the day care center operation? It is with Campbell Soup, isn't it? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, sir. I will be pleased to do that. I 
should tell you that I am not the day care expert. When the invitation 
came, our expert couldn't shake loose, but she has educated ire an awful 
lot. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Let's hear sane of the practical 
things that you have experienced. 

MR. WILLIS: Okay, fine. Let ire tell you about it. You 
might be interested in our background with day care as well. We have 
been involved with day care, in one way or another, for rrore than 15 

years. This involvement began in Canrlen, where we provided financial 
assistance ta.vards the construction, expansion, and operation of sane 
11 day care centers, including the first bilingual day care center in 
the city. We bought the wilding and presented it to the day care 
people. 

While those centers are 11CM pretty IIUch provided for by State 
and local assistance, we continue to provide sooe assistance, including 
food assistance, where that is requested. we also do that in other 
areas in whidl we operate, both through United Way and through the 
donations of what we refer to as finished product. 
means f cx:x:i. 

To us, that 

More recently, we have supported day care efforts in Ohio for 
the children of migrant farm workers. First we identified the need 
there, and then we went out and looked for sanebody who could help us 
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meet it. We settled on some corrmunity action carmissions which already 

had nine-rronth Head Start programs. Of course, migrants are coming 

through during the summer, so at our request, and with our financial 

support, these carmissions obtained a 12-rconth license and, in three 

locations in Ohio, have provided day care opportunities for migrant 

children during the sunmer. 

I rec-ognize that your interest does, in fact, center on our 

experience as a canpany with a corporate day care center, arrl so I will 

speak a little about hCM that came to be at our general office in 

Camden. 

The facility grew out of an idea, proposed by two women to 

Campbell's President, Gordon McGovern, duri03 an informal session which 

he has periodically with groups of employees. A broad-based canmittee 

was established under the leadership of an individual named Carol 

Richie, who is our Personnel Services Manager. The ccmnittee's 

function was to looc at the feasibility of this, arrl if they determined 

it was feasible, to come up with a plan. 

This was a broad rangi03 ccmnittee, consisti03 of men and 

women fran pure.has ing, legal, secretarial, financial planning, 

engineering, home ec, and research. The investigation todc about a 

year and it included sane employee surveys. It included going to day 

care specialists, such as KinderCare, visiti03 nearby centers, checking 

legal requirements, and talking about corporate centers. 

In September, 1982, a plan was presented to the President. 

His words were, "Let's get rroving. 

1983," and we did it. 

Let's get it done by January, 

What we did was, Campbell has, across the street fran its 

general office, a large building which it haj been usi03 previously for 

the marketing distribution operations of the corporation, and a portion 

of that was turned into a center, with 6,000 square feet of actual 

center, another 4,000 square feet of indoor activity area, and 4,500 

square foot outdoor playground. It was built to meet the standards for 

100 children, aged two through six. 

This year it was necessary to initiate an expansion project, 

which raised the capacity of that center to 115 children. The day care 
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center is, in fact, designed to function as a learning center, and not 
simply as a baby-sitting service. 

If you go through IIrf statement, you will see I had the help 
of ~ engineers. We describe, in great length, the six different 
classrcnn.s. I took out the part about what was on the walls, and all 
those other things. But, there are sare nice things there; if yoo C'OIIle 

down we hope you will cane to see us. One of the things IIrf wife found 
appealing, when we toured the facility, was the little isolation roan 
for nursing m::>thers. This is sariething that obviously took saneone, 
other than an engineer - with all deference to engineers - to think 
of; it took the suggestion of people with experience. 

Now, initially KinderCare operated the center on a cost plus 
fixed-fee basis; they leased the building fran us for $1.00 a year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.DWSKI: was that a separate corporation? 
MR. WILLIS: Oh, yes, pardon me. KinderCare, I guess--
ASSEMBLYMAN or.LCMSKI: (interrupting) Is that a legally 

separate corporation? 

MR. WILLIS: KinderCare, I believe, is the largest 
correct me if I am wrong -- day care prOl/ider in the United States. It 
runs a whole lot of them. I notice a lot of KinderCare centers as I 
drive around. I don't get a canmission for this, but I think I am 
right. We feel we are quite gcxxj at making fcxxj; we don't know a lot 
about running day care centers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I£MSKI: Did the canpany put up the facility? 
Is it a ccmpany building? 

MR. WILLIS: It is a canpany building. The canpany rem::>deled 
it. KinderCare came in and paid us $1.00 a year. That was the initial 
contract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: They then operated it? 
MR. WILLIS: They operated it. We picked up the overhead. 

Now, the current contract--

ASSEMBLYMAN oru:MSKI: (interrupting) So, all the capital 
expenditures were picked up by Carrpbell? 

MR. WILLIS: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Now how about the operating expenses? 

How do you meet the operating expenses? 
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MR. WILLIS: The way that happens now is, a tuition level is 

agreed on, as to what it will cost for eadl dlild in the day care 

center. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IavsKI: Is there a different level of cost for 

eadl child? 

MR. WILLIS: Well, there are different costs, based upon 

age. 'Ibis gets a little c:anplicated. There is, in fact-

ASSEMBLYMAN orLOWSKI: (interrupting) I don't want to hear 

the a::xrplicated side of it. 

MR. WILLIS: Well, no. It costs nore to take care of a baby 

than it does to take care of a four-year-old, for obvious reasons. You 

have holding, diapering, aoo all those nifty things. 

ASSEMBLYMAN C11'LGJSKI : I want to get to the core here --

wait. The capital expenditure is done by the canpany? 

MR. WILLIS: That' s correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN C11UMSKI: The operating is shared by the canpany 

and the nother? 

MR. WILLIS: That is, in fact, the net result. What happens 

is, there is a tuition price set, and the c:anpany subsidizes that 

tuition. The operators then have the responsibility of taking care of 

the overhead; that canes out of their profits. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orr.ovsKI: Then there is a different scale, of 

course, depending upon the age of the child, right? 

MR. WILLIS: There is, in fact; yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'L06KI: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OJPFCMSKI: Mr. Chainrian, while we are on that 

subject, may I ask a question, because it may be beneficial for other 

corporate entities who might be interested in a similar setup. Are 

there tax advantages for the corporation that sets this up? 

MR. WILLIS: I don't think there are significant advantages. 

What you end up with is- You know, you will have a business 

deduction, but a business deduction just means that you are-

ASSEMBLYMAN aJP:RCMSKI: (interrupting) I assume you lease it 

back. Is there a lease-back setup here? 

MR. WILLIS: I know of no nifty little tax scheme that you 

can play with. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN aJP:RavSKI: I am not criticizing it. I just want 
to advertise it if there is one. 

MR. WILLIS: I understand. I knON of no way; in fact, that 
would probably even be a little difficult since we do, in fact, use 
other portions of that building for, for example, our fitness center, 
which is adjacent to it, arrl our carq;>uter people are in there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orLC:w.,KI: I think what we are trying to find out 
here is- 'Ibis is a very interesting concept and, as a matter of fact, 
as testimony revealed here today, I think we are dealing with a vecy 
big problem, the workil'l3 rrother. 'As a matter of fact, your canpany 
should be cornrrended. I think what we want to do here is to find out 
the simple apparatus by which it works. 

As the Assemblyman just pointed out, it could be held up as a 
nooel for other corporations to follON. 

MR. WILLIS: I appreciate that. I guess, 1 ike everybody 
else, we can say our situation is unique. We, in fact, ha::1 space which 
could be remodeled. It may well be that other folks would not be in 
that sane kioo of a situation; we were, aoo that is the use we made of 
the space. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LOWSKI: Off the tq> of your head, hON many 
children are in the program? 

MR. WILLIS: Off the tq> of my head, it is now 115; that is 
after 21 months. There is a waiting list, despite the fact that the 
capacity is greater. My understandifl3 is that the waiting list is due 
to the number of infants on it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <JI'IOBKI: HON big is the waitil'l3 list? 
MR. WILLIS: I understand it is not huge. I can't tell you 

how big it is though. I should tell you that while it is in our 
building, we do, in fact, share the day care center with several other 
employers in Canrlen. There is an organization called the Greater 
Canrlen f.t:>vement, which is made up of a number of private-sector 
employers who are concerned about the betterment of the camiuni ty. 
Enployees of such firms as RCA and Cooper Hospital also use the center. 

AS~EMBLYMAN l1I'I.CMSKI: HON does the m::>ther get her child to 
your center? 

MR. WILLIS: She takes him or her there. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LOvSKI : When she canes to work? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes. I should sey it is not always the nother. 

You kno,.,, sanetirnes it is the father. The father may be working at 

Campbell aoo the nother may be workil'Y:3 in Philadelphia. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: But, one or the other parent brings 

the child? 

MR. WILLIS: The parent brings the child. In fact, the 

parent sometimes even walks over there for lunch. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Do they pick up the child when they 

finish working? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYw:MAN WALKER: I just have one question, if I may. 

Have you done any before and after studies, in terms of absenteeism on 

the part of the parents who work for you aoo have their children in the 

day care center? 

MR. WILLIS: I think the feeling no,.,, Assemblywoman Walker, 

is that we are too new to really do rruch that is longitudinal. We have 

sane impressions within the canpany. 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: Would you share them with us? 

MR. WILLIS: Sure. One impression is that this has helped us 

to attract sane folks who otherwise might go elsewhere. You kno,.,, we 

are in a competitive business and we have picked up sane gcxrl people. 

Another is an impression that it has, in fact, reduced 

absenteeism. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LOvSKI: It has? 

MR. WILLIS: Yes, sir. Of course, yoo have individual cases 

where that would obviously be true. Before one speaks of sanething, I 

guess one really ought to have all the data in front of him. I don't 

kno,., that we have really developed that kind of data. 

You knON, we are still learning. There is a pretty steep 

learning curve on this thing. You know, you run into new kinds of 

questions as you go along, as I guess you would expect to. That is not 

a process we are uncanfortable with, but it is still a process that is 

out there. In our experience it is still a rather unusual phenanenon 

in the United States, so we feel a little like pioneers because we are 

not able to follow a whole lot of footsteps when doing this. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ~SKI : 
with this operation? 

How long have you been in business 

MR. WILLIS: It has actually been in place and operating for 
21 m:::>nths. 

ASSEMBLYMAN o:rI.OvSKI: Frankly, again, I just want to o::mrend 
you and your cxxrrpany. I think it is a wonderful concept, and I 
certainly hope it is a beginning for many, many corporate structures. 
I think, as Assernblywcman Walker brought out when she posed her 
question, it should play a very i.Hportant role in absenteeism. 

Is the carpany enthusiastic about this program? 
MR. WILLIS: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: They are? Great. 
Mr. Willis, unless there are other questions--
ASSEMBLYv01AN WALKER: (interrupting) I would just like to 

extend my thanks to you, Mr. Willis, for caning here today. We have 
spoken personally about this, and I am really glcrl you brought it to 
our attention. 

Before it gets lost, you made one cament, and I don't think 
it really caught on the way it should have. I just want to reiterate 
what you said. The parents can care over - and, indeed, they do 
during their lunch hour to be with their children. •I think that is an 
important consideration also. Thank you. 

MR. WILLIS: Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Is that a fact, can the parent come 

into the day care center during the lunch period? 
MR. WILLIS: Oh, yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: So, evidently, it is alm:>st conducted 

on a personal and intimate basis? 

MR. WILLIS: Well, as rcuch as an cperation such as that can 
be; but, of course, you always have ongoing kinds of needs. You kna.v, 
sanetimes I go to my childrens' school, especially on Friday, and eat 
pizza with them. That is also there in the day care center, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Thank you very, very much. 
May we na.v hear from Mr. David J. Harris? Mr. Harris, do you 

want to give us your name and the name of the organization you 
represent? 
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~VID J. HARRIS: I am David J. Harris. I represent the Greater New 

Brunswick Day Care Council, New Brunswick, New Jersey. I am the 

founder and present administrator. 

you? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI.'I..OOSKI: You don't have a written statement, do 

MR. HARRIS: Not at this time, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSF.MBLYMAN o:rr.,o,JSKI: Great. 

MR. HARRIS: I will be very brief. Obviously, I '.«>uld like 

to say sanething gcx:xj about you, since we are both from Middlesex 

County, and you have a long, distinguished record of public service. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orrmsKI: would you save that for November, 

1985? (laughter) 

MR. HARRIS: I will COlre over to Perth Arrroj and say that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCWSKI: Thank you very much. 

MR. HARRIS: Okay. I have great concern, Mr. Chairman, about 

the rush to judgment, and the pressure to do sanething about child 

care, without having a gcx:xj and thorough understanding of what is 

happening already. 

Increasing inspections, additional staff training, parent 

boards, and an anbudsman, are, in a sense, placed in the general 

category - at least as far as I am concerned -- of the "quick fix. 11 

What we do not need in New Jersey at this time is a quick fix. we need 

to back up and look at what is happening. Parents do not need to be 

told by a local board that they may cane to any center where there are 

children involved. The State can simply, through the media, put the 

information in the hands of parents, and make it very clear that in any 

facility in the State of New Jersey their rights are absolute. They 

can visit them anytime, without calling or anything else. we don't 

need a board to do that. 

Inspections every year? Well, they cane and they take a look 

at my fence and they say, "Harris, yoo need a gate on your fence. 11 I 

say, 110tcay, sir. we had a gate on it last night, but the kids like to 

hide the gate in the neighborhood; it is a playground." The answer is, 

"Well, you have to have a gate. 11 
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I say, "Can I tell you what we do? we have a person, when 
our children are in the playground, who stands by the gate. This 
person is a ht.nnan gate: no one canes in and no one goes out." The 
answer is, "You need a gate." 

So, should I deal with the gate issue every year? No. we 
need to face these problems in a manner that will tell us that, as a 
result of having annual inspections, we can prevent "x" and "y" fran 
happenirg in child care centers. That is the issue. 

An anbudsrnan will do the "x," "y," and "z" things that are 
not happening right now. Havirg parent boards will do the things that 
are not happening noo. So, the quick fix and the rush to judgment are 
exceedingly troublesane for me. 

What do we need in child care? We need a m::>re effective 
system of 't.Qrking with the children, who are children of teenage 
m::>thers, wanen who, fran the onset of pregnancy, were between the ages 
of 11 and 18 years. If we study the literature, we know that these 
kids, in sane cases, have developnental problems. They get services. 
The services are mandated at age three. But, prior to the time they 
are enrolled in child care, we need additional support. 

The gentleman from Campbell's soup told us that it takes m::>re 
m::>ney to take care of an infant than it does a 4-year-old. It doesn't 
necessarily follow that that is true. A 4-year-old child who is 
experiencing sane difficulty might need alm::>st a one-on-one 
relationship, as an infant does. So, we can't talk in such general 
terms. 

Mr. Chainnan, parents in New Jersey speoo too little time 
looking for a quality child care program, and alm::>st no time at all 
making sure the program meets their standards after the child is 
enrolled. The parents should cane to the centers, unannounced, to see 
about their children. 

You see, one of the problems with government is, in seeking a 
solution to a problem, we always locx for m::>re government, instecrl of 
saying, "Can we seek a rreans to strengthen the hands of parents and 
f arnilies so they can do the job they are ccmni tted to do?" We need to 
tell parents that a license fran the State of New Jersey, placed on the 
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door of a day care center, does not guarantee you anything, except that 

the physical facility is in place, there is a head teacher, etc. It 

does not speak to the quality of what we offer the children. 

There are sate other .gaping holes in the programs in the 

State, ladies and gentlemen. we have accepted, and we continue to 

accept - and this issue has never been raised - the fact that 

children are being barred fran day care centers, basically because they 

cannot control their waste. We accept this. so, the family is at bane 

beating up on "Susie," because Susie is not toilet trained. She cannot 

go to the center, and the parents can't go to work until the child is 

toilet trained. It seems to ire that with one stroke of the pen, we 

could relieve a lot of suffering on the part of children and parents, 

if we make this a discrimination issue. Children may not be 

discriminated against because of their aoility, or lack of sarre, to 

control their waste. It is absolutely ridiculous that we accept this. 

we go around and Sc£J that this is not one of the things dc£J care 

centers should CiO. 

we also have to make sure that these centers wnich are 

getting Federal and State noney are qlen a minimum of 10 hours a day. 

It is absolutely ridiculous to think we are servicing the needs of 

parents whom we want to go out to work, when the centers are not qlen 

during the hours they need them to be open. Also, the discriminatory 

policies against children who cannot control their waste need to be 

addressed. 

ASSEMBLY\\UwJAN WALKER: Before you go on, I just want to knON 

how that carre about. I know about that. How did it care about that 

children who are not toilet trained could not be accepted? Do you 

know? 

MR. HARRIS: That goes back to the early days of nursery 

schools, when the children were just exposed, for a couple of hours a 

day, to a program, in preparation for kindergarten. 'ltiis is not the 

result of historical research, but this is what I imagine happened. 

But, it certainly is with us, Assemblywanan Walker. It is 

with us today. Kids are rercoved fran programs for that reason: "Well, 

you told us she was trained; she isn't; therefore, she is out." 
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So, without the crisis, Mr. Chairman, without the incidents 
we have seen in the Bronx, in California, and in other places, we would 
not be here raising the issue of what the substantive issues are 
surrounding child care, and that is troublesare. 

It seems to rre we have to ask the question, "What do we do 
with the chidren, even though the place is safe, when they are not 
being sexually abused, and my fence is fixed? What do you do fran 6:00 
A.M. to 6:00 P.M., Harris?" That is really the issue. It seern.s to 
me that we are not facing that. 

I have just a couple of m::>re points, Mr. Chairman. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LOOSKI : You are doing well. 
MR. HARfUS: I think, again, we need to provide funds for the 

p.,iblic schools, so that they can extend their hours and take care of 
children until 6:00 P.M., because part of what they do is a custodial 
role. In addition to education, they do have a custodial function. 

When they had the Wednesday afternoon program in Princeton, 
they had a big howl fran the parents. It was a professional afternoon 
for all teachers, and the kids stayed hC>Ire on Wednesday afternoons -
or whenever it was. You know, the parents had to get out to play 
bridge and other things, and they expected the schools to take care of 
their dl.ildren. At some level, that expectation exists throughout the 
State. It is very clear that kids are taking care of themselves in the 
afternoon, and, in many cases, in the m::>rning also. 

The day care centers' staffs do not need additional tasks. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.OOSKI: They do not need additional what, 

David? 

MR. HARRIS: Tasks. You know we have legislated additional 
tasks. We have said, "NCM let everybody have a carmunity board." 
Well, scmeone has to do that without having the funds provided so they 
can do it. It is like giving consumer education to a person who is 
receiving $273 a m::>nth fran welfare. Their problem is, they don't have 
enough m::>ney. 

In the centers, if we had sufficient support, we could cut 
the child/staff ratio so that we could provide a rnudl m::>re effective 
service. 
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There is a rush to fingerprint dlildren. I saw this rrorning, 

in the Star-Ledger, that Assernblywanan Walker was endorsing 

fingerprinting, and endorsing sane of these other items. She said: 

"well, that's okay, but we need to get to the substance." I see no 

substance in tenns of what is being offered, in a respectful sense, 

Assemblywoman, in terms of the four issues I have--

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: You don't think ccmnunity involvement 

is gocxl? 

MR. HARRIS: Oh, so is apple pie and all that1 that's great. 

But, in terms of carmunity involv~nt, that is one of the catch 

phrases which goes back to the '60s: "We want to involve the parents 

in the education of their dlildren." Are yoo then arguing that it is 

not happening now; therefore, kids are being abused? Is that what your 

position is? 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: No, I am saying there are carmmity 

boards that are operating, and there are centers that don't have 

cx:mnunity boards. 

MR. HARRIS: Okay, but yoo have isolated that issue. Is this 

as a result of an independent study which says that in cases where 

there are carmuni ty boards in ef feet, there is no abuse in those 

centers? 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: This conclusion was as a result of 

many meetings with the Department of Human Services, specifically Tan 

Blatner, who is the Director of the Division of Youth and Family 

services. He came with a very strong recamendation -- and I agree 

with him - based on his vast experience. Probably no one in the State 

has nore day care experience than Tan Blatner does. 

MR. HARRIS: Well, I will staoo up and say that I have nore 

day care experience than Tan Blatner does. I started the Greater New 

Brunswick Day Care Council in 1970, which was 14 years ago. Tan 

Blatner was probably at Princeton at that time. 

ASSE'.MBLYMAN Ol'IkMSKI: Excuse me. David, we are not going to 

get into a debate here. 

MR. HARRIS: Okay. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Please, David, let's just stay with 

the testinony. Okay? Thank you. 
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MR. HARRIS: Yes, sir. May I respond to her question? 
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: I don't want this to get into a deoote 

between a member of the Canmittee and a person who is testifying. 
David, frankly, I think yoo have made your position very 

clear. I think what the Assemblywanan is saying is that she is basing 
her opinion - and it could very well be changed - on what she heard 
fran the Director. I think it would be unwise to belabor that point. 

MR. HARRIS: Okay, then I will not. 
We heard sanething earlier, Mr. Chairman, on infectious 

diseases. The national expert on infectious diseases is Dr. Susan 
Aaronson, fran Philadelphia, and I would urge the Carmi ttee to have 
Dr. Aaronson come in, because she will tell yoo about infectious 
diseases in child care centers. She is very enlightening. 

On the training issue, Mr. Chairman, the training that is 
offered right n0,,,1 is offered during the day, and rrost centers are so 
pressured, in terms of having sufficient staff to do a minimal level 
job, that training services must be available in the evenings and on 
weekends. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I.,CMSKI: David, I just want to say this: I 
think you have made sare excellent observations. 

MR. HARRIS: They are just based on IIrf experience, Mr. 
Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: As a matter of fact, I want to point 
out your long experience, which has been helpful to this Carmittee, and 
I want to keep it that way. I want to thank you for the oontribution 
you have made to this Carmittee. 

MR. HARR.IS: May I make one final point, Mr. Chairman? I 
think there is another level of discrimination, and that is against 
infants. It is against children fran birth to two 2 years of age. I 
think one of our great problems, in terns of long-term welfare 
assistance, is oor inability to provide for the children of 
adolescents, within the first six weeks of their birth, in child care 
centers, after gaining the pranise and support of the school district 
to accept the parent back for oontinued education. We have to rercove 
this barrier fran centers that are receiving State rroney. I would take 
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a very heavy-handed p:>sition on that, Mr. Chairman, if I were in charge 

of the situation, and I would mandate that these children must be taken 

into centers on a priority basis, provided that their parents return to 

school, aoo maintain acceptable standards aoo progress in terms of 

their school 'WOrk. 

The burgeoning welfare costs, just in New Brunswick one 

rrunicipality alone, sir -- are $500,000 a nonth, in a city that has 

fewer than 43,000 residents. The welfare payments, the AFOC payments 

for New Brunswick - one rrunicipality - are Oller $500,000 per nonth. 

It seems to m= that there is a direct tie to the availability, or the 

lack of availability of d:lild care service, and the increasing number 

of children of adolescents going onto the welfare rolls. 

So, if they wait until two years of age, until the child is 

toilet trained, before they get him or her into a d:lild care center, 

then they are in the welfare stride, embedded in the welfare system. 

They are not going to return to school after a two-year hiatus. 

So, Mr. Chairman, I appreciate this cpportunity. I wish you 

long aoo continued gocrl luck as a public servant. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCWSKI: Thank you very much. I would like to 

repeat, David, that the observations yoo have made are very important, 

I am p:>sitive, to this Corrmittee. Thank you very, very much. 

May we now hear fran Ciro Scaler a, please? 

Cll() A. SCALERA: My name is Ciro Scalera and I am the Executive 

Director of the Association for Children of New Jersey. It is a 

pleasure to be here. I have submitted a statement to the Ccmnittee. 

It is rather ccmprehensive. It is about seven pages long, and I do not 

plan to go into the text of that statement. I just want to briefly 

highlight the statement for the Camtittee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IDWSKI: As a matter of fact, I woulei abort the 

reading of the seven pages. 

MR. SCALERA: Oh, I know. I do not plan to read it, 

Assemblyman. Having been before this Coomittee on a number of 

occasions, I am aware of that. 

I do want to make a few carments in terms of sane of the 

statements that have already been made. First, we support the 
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Childrens' Trust Fund -- A-393 - and we have testified before you on 
that; we would like to see A-393 made law. Assemblyman Cuprowski was 
at the hearing in Passaic County on that bill, and we 'WOUld like to see 
that legislation ItDVed. 

Second, we have briefly reviewed the position of the 
Department, and their request. While we haven't thoroughly reviewed 
it, it does appear to be heading in a positive direction, in terms of 
produciBJ m:>re day care slots arrl increasing the availability of slots 
for lOltrincane families. we 'WOUld support the approadl they have 
reccmnended. 

Third, I 'WOl.lld like to ccmnent on this "quick-fix" issue 
because I guess, in a sense, I disagree with the person who inmediately 
preceded me. I don't think the purpose of these hearings -- the 
hearing two weeks ago en child abuse, or the heariBJ today - is to 
bring about a quick fix. we applaud the fact that this Ccmnittee is 
looking, in a canprehensive way, at not just what this carmittee or the 
Legislature can do to protect children in day care centers, but also 
what it can begin to do, fran a IX)Sitive-policy point of view, to 
equalize the demand with what is available to families. 

so, I don't think this arena is one in whidl we are going to 
see quick kinds of solutions. Certainly, in our reccmnendations we are 
proposing things whidl may not get off the grourrl for sate tilre to 
cane, either because these prq;>asals will be difficult to develop 
administratively, or because they may be financially costly. However, 
I think it is inportant that, as a result of a lot of media attention, 
this Carmittee and others have begun to look at sate of the big issues 
facing our children today. So, we support this effort, and we are 
confident that what will emerge will be a balanced, public-policy 
approach which will aid the children of our State. 

we make eight recamendations on this: 
The first one deals with the issue of providing exterrled day 

care programs - before aoo after school - for children whose parents 
work. You have heard a little bit about that. we have set dcMn sane 
ccmnents regarding why we support that approach. 
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Our seoond recoomendation deals with establishing some type 

of system for registering family day care homes. We would teoo to 

agree with the Commissioner: This issue should go before the Advisory 

Council whidl is being established, in order to have them locx at it in 

a m::>re in-depth way. we are presently one of five states that does 

nothing in this area, and we should locx at this issue. 

Our third recorrmendation is that we should make quality, 

affordable child care available by exploring various ideas. One idea 

might be to provide income tax credits in order to offset the oost of 

child care. There should also be sare incentives to encourage the 

corporate sector. We heard the gentleman fran Campbell Soup speak. I 

think there may be some other things we could do in order to increase 

corporate incentives. Finally, there should be a oounty-based 

information and referral system for dlild care providers. The 

Ccmnissioner toudled on this in his ccmnents. 

Our fourth recorrmendatiqn is that we should explore the 

possibility of expanding Head Start to include children who are not 

presently served by the program, or possibly even include children at 

an earlier age. Again, this would be a very far-reaching program for 

our State, but one whidl we feel should be explored. 

Our fifth recarmendation is to provide financial and 

professional incentives to attract and keep high-quality child care 

workers. Child care workers are some of the lowest paid workers; yet, 

they are expected to provide very high quality care. Again, that point 

was made in earlier testimony. 

Six, we do - and, again, on this point I would disagree a 

little bit with one of the witnesses believe that the State should 

mandate strong parental involvement in child care centers, and in 

fanily day care homes. we may not necessarily go so far as to say 

there should absolutely be some type of a Boara, or other similar form 

of involvement; but, we do feel that, either administratively or 

legislatively, the State should require some parental involvement in 

these two areas. And that, to a certain degree, supports Assemblywoman 

Walker's direction in this area. 
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Seven, we suFfX)rt -- again this is another matter -- an 
increase in the nwnber of DYFS workers presently assigned to noni tor 
child care centers. There is no doubt in oor minds that more staff is 
needed to do the licensing and institutional abuse investigations in 
these areas, and we would support those reccmnendations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LO'SKI: Excuse me. How many children do you 
think would be eligible for a Head Start program in New Jersey if one 
were made available? 

MR. SCALERA: well, I know that right now--
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: (interrupting) Off the tq> of your 

head. 

MR. SCALERA: Okay. Right nON, there are probaoly about 
10,000 children enrolled in Head Start. You see, it only covers them 
at age 4 - during the age of 4. We knON that in New Jersey today, 
living in poverty, there are approximately 300,000 children. To expand 
the Head Start Program would alnost depeoo upon hON brocd a role the 
State would want to play in terms of who it would cover; the numbers 
would then increase, or raise, to that point. 

But, in terms of the number of children living in poverty, 
there are about 300,000. It would be a much smaller number for those 
under the age of 5. We really have not gone into any detail on the 
actual numbers of children; that is why we are reccmnending this be 
explored. 

I know other people, later in their testinony, may sey they 
have done sane work on actually identifying a number. But, I certainly 
think that it could at least be doubled, and probably even tripled. 
We have about 9,000 nON; it probably could go up to 30,000 or 40,000 
if yoo begin to lode to exparrl the progrc1t1 into other areas. 

This is one of the few programs -- and this has been 
denonstrated through research arrl through hard facts - that works. 
A study recently came out which documented this. We feel that if it 
works and if it provides a benefit to a certain number of 4-year-olds 
in our State, particularly in low-incane areas, let's expand it for the 
4-year-olds and consider doing it for 3-year-olds. 
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our final point deals with developing and implementing a 

thorough referenc-e checking system for hiring child care workers. 

We have set out, in detail, a balanced approach that we feel should be 

implemented in that area. 

I am willing to answer any questions that the Canmittee may 

have. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Thank you very, very Im.lch. I think 

this has been very ccxrprehensive arrl it speaks for itself. It is going 

to be made part of the record. Thank you very Im.lch. 

MR. SCALERA: Certainly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: May we hear fran R. Alexandra Larson, 

fran the Governor's Corrrnittee? Is she here? (affirmative response) 

Alexandra, do you want to tell us who you are and who you 

represent? 

R. ALEXANDRA ~: Yes, I am Alexandra Larson, Director of the 

Governor's carrnittee on Children's Servic-es Planning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orI.OOSKI: This is the Governor's Coomittee on 

Children's Servic-es Planning? 

MS. LARSOO: Yes, it is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'La-lSKI: Do you have a written statement? 

MS. LARSOO: Yes, I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCl-lSKI: May we have it? 

(At which time Ms. Larson gives copies of written statement to 

Canmittee aide) 

All right, Alexandra, you are on. 

MS. I.ARSOO: Okay. The Cormri. ttee was established about a 

year ago to provide an overview on the needs of children and to choose 

priorities in terms of future actions. 

In light of the pressing need for child care, that was one of 

the actual priorities chosen. I would like to give you a brief 

overview of what you have before you, which represents the findings of 

the coornittee. 

One of the major issues -- and I think you heard this 

previously this m:.>rning -- is that there is an unmet need in terms of 

child care servic-es, and that need is a growing need. Although New 
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Jersey has made very, very strong efforts over the past 10 years to 
create new child care services, the need has greatly outstripped 
whatever kinds of actions have taken place. 

What is well tied into that is our growing population of 
children who have very particular needs: The mentally-retarded dlild, 
the child with enotional problems, and the dlild who is handicapped. 
We are ncM trying to keep those dlildren at hane. However, respite 
care services, which is another fonn of child care, has not been 
readily available to help parents who need time away so as to be able 
to manage the child at hane. 

If you live with saneone who has these kinds of problems, you 
realize that the burdens are enonnous, particularly for the parent with 
a young child who has many needs. If we had nore of these kinds of 
services, then nore of these types of children might be able to be kept 
at home in the future. 

One of the issues we also looked at was the population of 
school children, children we call "latchkey children." These are 
children who cane hane after school to an empty house. There are 
estimates that as many as one-quarter of a million of New Jersey's 
children are coming hane after school to empty houses. They are left 
totally unsupervised, and they often get into mischief, and cause all 
types of trouole for themselves am for their parents. No one is quite 
sure yet what the long-term impact of that is going to be, in tenns of 
leaving large groups of kids alone, without proper supervision and, at 
the same time, without proper nurturing. 

One of the issues we looked at very closely was to try to 
assess the needs of child care. we are a planning group. One of the 
probler16 we encountered was that there wasn't too much good information 
to go on. There has been no canprehensive needs assessment done which 
would show us who the kids in need of child care are, what their age 
groups are, where, geographically, they are located, or the incane 
levels of their parents. Nobody is quite sure about this. As a 
result, one of the major actions we are reCC1'11D2ooing to the Governor is 
that there be a clear, canprehensive needs assessment done within the 
next year. 
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I believe this can be done through the new Child Care 

Council, which I believe other people have addressed in earlier 

testim:>ny. The Council is being appointed shortly, and that is one of 

the tasks it can begin with; it can begin the process of mapping out 

needs, as well as mapping out a canprehensive plan. 

Another issue we looked at, and one which I believe 

Ccmnissioner Albanese also touched on this noming, is the need to have 

a clearing house and an information system. Right now, when parents 

need information, they have nowhere to go in order to check and find 

out what is available in their county, and at what cost. By the sane 

tdcen, there are corporations that are interested in taking a rrore 

active role in child care; yet, they don't have places to readily turn 

to for technical assistance in order to create a child care center. 

A third issue - and, again, I think this sort of rehashes 

sane of the things you already heard this noming, in part, and I will 

be very brief when si;>eaking about it - is the issue of providing 

enployers with sane type of incentive to create child care pr03rams. 

There are a number of pieces of legislation that have been floating 

around over the past year, or year and one-half, but solid action has 

not been taken yet to rrove this legislation so that we can provide 

enployers with a package which will make it m::>re attractive for them to 

offer child care services. 

I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orLCMSKI: Thank you very, very mucn. Your 

testim:>ny is canprehensive enough, and the staff will go over your 

written subnitted testi.nony. Thank you. 

May we hear fran Dell Raudelunas, please? 

written testim::>ny? 

DELL~: Yes, I do. 

Do you have 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Is it on the desk? (affirmative 

response) Oh, here it is. Proceed, please. 

MS. RAUDEWNAS: Chairman otlowski, members of the Canmittee, 

I thank you for the opportunity to be here today. I am Dell 

Raudelunas. I am Chairman of the State Human Services Advisory 

Council, recently appointed bf Coomissioner Albanese, and I am here to 
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of fer you the support of that Council in dealing with child care 
issues. 

The Council consists of roc>re than 60 representatives fran the 
human service arena who are highly skilled. Many of those human 
service providers have a long history of involvement with the dlild 
care system in New Jersey. In the early '70s, when New Jersey realized 
it was losing approximately $40 million by not drawing down its Federal 
share of Title 20 dollars available to serve dlildren, the State took a 
leadership role, along with a coalition of other dlild care and human 
service providers who worked together to get the carmuni ty matdling 
dollars in order to begin the process that eventually encumbered the 
Federal p::>rtion. 

I think it is important to understand that the child care 
system we have now in the State is one that we can be proud of. It is 
broad in scope; it includes Head Start; private/nonprofit centers; 
for-profit centers; State-operated centers; employee-operated centers; 
family day care centers, and so on. O .. ir child care industry, as a 
whole, has had a p::>sitive influence on our dlildren, aoo we should 
recognize their adlievement, their caring, and their ronpassion. 

But, not many of us, as we built those systems in the past 10 
years, could have projected just how dramatic, nor just how much impact 
the dlanging dem:>graphics, the changing social values, and the dlanging 
econany would have on today's family. 

We have heard statistics this norning on the alanning 
increase in child abuse, but a recent study, issued last week by Family 
Service America is even roc>re frightening. One specific area - the one 
that brings us here today - iooicates that family violence will 
continue to grow at an alanning rate. That fact has many implications, 
and one of the rrost significant is the impact it is going to have on 
our children. Most child abuse occurs in the heme. It is the 
responsibility of all of us to see that our children are cared for. 
They should not be resp::>nded to only during a crisis situation, even 
though that is important. we have to work together to expand the 
systems we currently have, and that should be aone through 
professionalign, through funding, and through opportunities. 
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We have heard other statistics on the working rrother. 

Fifty-t"'° percent of all children under 6 years of age have \#.Urking 

nothers, and 26 million families in America have both parents \#.Urking. 

So, we all kna,, the need is there. 

One area we are specifically ooncerned about is quantity. We 

are asking the State to take a leadership role in bringing together the 

total ccmrunity. I suggest to you that child care is not just the 

State's business, but it is the business of the entire carmunity. 

We need to look at new ways to deliver this through pilot 

programs, State initiatives, and all those factors that the special 

carmittees have been looking at. 

we need to develop a canprehensive plan, and I think 

Cornnissioner Albanese-- You have already put sane of this in place by 

way of legislation through your Child Care .Advisory Council, and I urge 

you to get this group going because we are already late. We only need 

to lode at the derrographics to knCM that. 

The other area I would like to address is quality. Child 

care is really not good for our children unless we can assure that they 

are well cared for. I think of child care as child develoµnent, and 

not just as a babysitting service. Children have a right to be safe, 

but they also have a right to knCM that they will have the opportunity 

to develop to their fullest potential. we have to be sure that 

identified deficiencies in the centers are handled swiftly, 

effectively, and with recognized authority, arx:l there shoula be strong 

licensing procedures for all involved with child care. 

I reercphasize an earlier carment: Child care is everybody's 

business, and it should bring together the total ccmrunity. I would 

like to think the children we are nurturing today, hopefully with care 

and a sense of belonging and canpassion, will treat all of us with 

those sane values 20 years fran nCM as they make decisions for us when 

we have becane part of the grCMing population of senior citizens. Our 

children are our future, and I thank you for the opportunity to be here 

today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <JI'LC~SKI: Thank you very, very much. 

May we hear fran Mr. Samuel Addeo. It is good to see you. 

May we have your narre and your position for the record, please? 
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SNI.JEL J. AIDII): My name is Sam Addeo. I am the City Manager of 
Asbury Park. I am also the father of 5-year-old Jonathan, and I have a 
prepared statement which I am not going to recd so that we can get out 
of here quickly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LCmSKI: Gcod. '!hank you. 
MR. ADDEO: I am here today as both a local official and as a 

parent. I imagine there are many parents who have testified here 
today. I don't think there are many parents who have showed up to talk 
today who are not connected with sooe fonn of government. I knCM that 
you are trying to inprove the quality of services provided by day care 
centers arrl other school settings for young children. 

I am not here to indict the service providers, but I would 
like to remind the Carmi ttee that as parents there is a growing fear 
that sanething could happen to their children when they leave hane, no 
matter how much care arrl effort the parents take to ensure that this 
doesn't happen, and regardless of their incane, social status, or 
geographical location. 

I assume that we, as a group -- we parents of young children 
- might be viewed as over-reacting to sooe of the statements made in 
the press lately. I think you understand the revulsion we feel when we 
read or listen to sooe of these stories about the abuse of young 
children, especially in day care settings. This has a particularly 
chilli03 effect on all of us. 

We ask ourselves over and over again, what can we do? What 
can anyone do to protect children once they are dropped off, once they 
leave our care? In many cases, they can be in your care. They can be 
in a shoppi03 mall, they can be anywhere, arrl if you tum your head, 
that is it. '!his is a fear that is sweeping anong parents. 

Traditionally, the school roan is viewed as a sheltered 
environment, a place where young children can go to learn how to 
interact with adults and with other children. I can just imagine what 
a horrible experience it is for those children, albeit even if it is a 
few CCJipared to the overall population, that are abused by the people 
who are put there to protect them. 

42 



I personally believe many of the stories I read. There are 

many people who don't believe them. They believe there is media 

over-reaction to this issue. And, possibly the Jredia is playing up the 

issue of child abuse more now than it ha:i in previous years. However, 

I believe most of the stories. 

I just can't imagine what experience a young child would draw 

ll?)n to make up such heinous lies about adults. '!be question remains 

what can be done? What can we do? What can you do? And, I think the 

question is partially answered here today, sinply by the fact that you 

are here. 
I would just like to make sane very brief recoomendations. I 

believe the Legislature must put into the hands of law enforcement and 

social welfare agencies the tools necessary to deal with child abuse. 

You must, by exanple, and by legislative decree, ensure that all levels 

of government keep as a priority the safeguarding of our nost precious 

resource, our children. 

If, in fact, there were only 20 cases of child abuse in New 

Jersey, in my opinion dealing with those cases is far nore important 

than some of the other things we spend hours and hours and nonths and 

months on: Making sure our highways are pleasant to drive on; making 

sure we license the janitors in the casinos in Atlantic City properly; 

. making sure we license meat cutters, hair cutters, and everyone else in 

the State of New Jersey - ooarding hane q>erators. Now, I think that 

is very important, but I also think we should all feel outrage at even 

a single case of mild abuse. 

I feel that on the municipal level we should be given sane 

tools. Quite frankly, I don't know what tools we should have. In 

Asbury Park, as you know, we have a vecy large population of si03le 

parents. 'Ibey have to rely on day care centers. We also have a large 

number of families with two parents, both working. I believe that is 

the national nonn; it is increasing nationwide. 

I would ask that you, by legislative edict and by exanple, 

ensure that there is more cooperation between agencies, through the 

sharing of information in these types of cases. Far too often, on the 

municipal level, we don't share information. It is even nore difficult 
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when we have to deal with State, county, and sanetimes Federal 
agencies. There must be sate way to get information regardir¥3 dlild 
abuse, and problems we are having in these settings, out to all the 
municipalities, or out to other agencies. I am suggesting that cases 
are possibly going unreported. 

I would say that I concur with Cannissioner Albanese's 
recamendation: we should have a list of known child abusers prepared 
and we should use that list in the screeniD3 process. 

I also think we should -- as I said before -- license the 
workers in day care centers. 

In conclusion, as a parent I can only sit helplessly and hope 
that yoo take sate action, or that sane of the other agencies take 
action to deal with this problem. It might be a neurosis, I don't 
know, but I do know that when I look at my son aoo when I look at my 
neighbor's children, I am very concerned - as I think all parents 
are. whatever we can do to ensure the quality of education aoo the 
quality of care in these day care centers is important. And, whatever 
we can do to try to prevent any further abuse of young children is 
vitally important. Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Cfl'LCMSKI: Assent>lyman Cuprowski, ao yoo have any 
questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUPRCMSKI: No questions. 
ASSF.MBLYMAN CJI'LCH,KI: Jackie, do you have anything? 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: I just want to thank Mr. Addeo. I 

know he, like a lot of other people who testified here today, had to 
travel a long distance. I know fran personal experience that it took 
you an hour and a half to get to Trenton in order to talk a.bout 
sanething you feel very strongly about. Yoo brought up another 
perspective, the parent, that we really needed to know a.bout. '!hank 
you for caning down. 

MR. ADDEO: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: '!bank you very much. May we have Edna 

Runnels, please? a-i, your name is Ranck. I am terribly sorry. 
~ RHmIS RANCK: '!hat's all right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: I don' t intend to call you any names. 
Edna, this is your written testim:>ny, right? 
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MS. RANCK: Yes, it is. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Do yoo have eight copies there? 

MS. RANCK: Yes, I do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN o:ru:MSKI: Do yoo want to tell us who yoo are and 

who you represent? 

MS. RANCK: Yes. My naire is Edna Ranck. I am a consultant 

in dlild care education and administration in Madison, and I am 

representing the Family Day Care Organization of New- Jersey this 

norning. My experience has been in dlild care centers, and as a 

director of a cex>rdinating child care agency in Morris County. 

My testinony has three parts. One is a summary; one is 

something of a description of-

ASSEMBLYMAN ~SKI: (interrupting) Edna, please don't 

read it; just summarize it. All right? 

MS. RANCK: No, I'm not. It has to do with my main ooncerns 

regarding family day care. 

One part of my testinony is a summary of a paper I presented 

at an International Congress on Women in the Netherlands, in April, on 

family day care. It has two parts: One is a program -- a local 

program - sponsored by a county agency in Morris County, aoo also a 

State agency. It is not an agency, I'm sorry; it is an organization 

made up of sp::>nsors of family day care. 

I noticed earlier, when the Conmissioner was testifying, that 

family day care cane up in sooe detail, aoo that is the area I would 

like to focus on m:>st closely. 

In New- Jersey we have licensing for centers, and only 

recently- In fact, I think I testified before your Conmi ttee on the 

licensing of infant centers several years ago, aoo only recently did we 

add that. It is becaning increasingly inportant that we regulate all 

child care, for all dlildren. At the present ti.Ire in this State we do 

not have regulations for family day care, nor do we have it for 

after-school care two very fast-grCMing areas where regulations are 

very much needed. 

Child care is a very broa::i aoo very canplex service. It has 

to meet the needs of many families. As we bring in other parts of the 
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system -- the corporations am the cc:mnuni ties -- we need to be aware 
that we are goirlJ to have to integrate a lot of this, am we are going 
to have to \\Ork very hard -- all together. 

~·amily day care is the part of d1ild care that offers child 
care in saneone's private hane. For that reason alone, it has to be 
looked at very carefully because it is very easy to a::ivertise to care 
for children without credentials. 

Those who favor regulation for family day care want to see 
registration for family day care providers mamatory under State 
regulation, but done so that it is econanical am effective. This is, 
in part, in a couple of bills that are presently in this Canmittee. We 
are going to be working on this in sate detail in order to try to 
m::>dify it. Some things have happened, particularly in the last year. 
None of us who have been in child care would ever have been prepared 
for the publicity that we have received, and I think that as 
professionals we need to use it am make it a better world for children 
and families because these things are, in fact, all a part of us. We 
are all part of a family. Many of us are parents. 

There are advantages to having registration for family day 
care. I believe that Ciro Scalera mentioned that only five states in 
this country don't have family day care regulation, and New Jersey 
happens to be one of the five. It is easy to remember. But the 
advantages of this-- Believe me, this is the kind of thing that needs 
to be reviewed, and then I will answer questions. But, I want to list 
for you the advantages to reevaluation that we have thrashed out aver 
the years: 

It pravides a safety and health dleck on the pravider and on 
the hane environment. 

It pravides dependable and reliable care. 
'!be gentleman fran Campbell Soup talked about the possibility 

that absenteeism would be reduced. One of the reasons for this is, if 
the center is licensed am it is there, it is not going to close 
because saneone says, "Oh, golly, I just don't really feel like doing 
it today." 
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We had calls at my agency, when I was Director, where parents 

said, "I took my child to the sitter aoo she said tooorrow is your last 

day; I am going to take a job in a factory." we say that if family day 

care providers are going to be part of the profession, they are going 

to have to be reliable aoo they are going to have to be dependable. 

It provides effective care for infants, toddlers, 

after-school children, part-time children, aoo those who are not able 

to handle a large group. 

Center care tends to be for the pre-school/kindergarten-aged 

group. We now have infant centers, although infants - partly because 

of what Mr. Harris said about diapers -- are still in great need of 

child care. People are having babies like crazy. You only have to 

lode at peq>le around you to know that people are doing that. There 

are a lot of people having them. Family day care offers a hane-like 

setting for that first time a:way fran hane. So, for many parents that 

is the kioo of situation they want for their child. 

Sponsored family day care prCXJrams belong to an agency who 

can refer to them, so when people call - aoo there are coordinating 

agencies throughout the county and the State, despite the strange 

history New Jersey has regarding coordinating councils - they can be 

found where they are convenient aoo appropriate. 

If a parent runs into problems, this is when we begin to 

think about -- if sanething has gone wrong - that parent having 

recourse. Parents are pretty good at parenting. But, parents don't 

have ruch experience at finding child care. We, as a culture, don't 

have much experience finding child care. I could give you my life's 

history aoo my family's history as to how child care works, 

historically. We don't really know. People who call up aoo ask, 

"Where can I put my child?" really need to have guidance; they need 

questions answered; and, they need assurance. 

It also gives the provider sane status. She becanes a part 

of a network - and I say "she" because llDSt providers are wooen due to 

the econanic aspects, primarily. It is a second incane. It is alm::>st 

never a first. 
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There are sane legal and ethical practices that need to be 
practiced when yoo are caring for someone else's child. Yoo don't try 
to palm off your philosophy, or your theology, onto a three-year-old 
child. 

The provider pays income tax, and makes purchases in the 
cxmnunity, so she becomes a part of the business aspect of the 
ccmnunity. 

In short, it safeguards the lives of young children; it 
offers assurance to parents; and it protects the pr011ider. Lawsuits 
are always possible, so insurance should be required. This offers the 
ccmnuni ty the assurance that its children are going to be cared for. 
When a state regulates its child care, it is saying to the world: "We 
care about where our kids are and what is happening to them." 

I could go on for hours and hours, but I will stq> now. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Thank you very, very nuch, Edna; we 

appreciate it. 

May I have Dr. John Radig, please? 
ASSF.MBLYvl:MAN WALKER: I have just one guide question. Dr. 

Ranck, you have--

MS. RANCK: (interrupting) Ms. Ranck. 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: Ms. Ranck? 
MS. RANCK: It is not doctor yet. 
ASSEMBLYWJMAN WALKER: 01, I saw Ed. D. 
MS. RANCK: It is not that. 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: Is this child care organization sort 

of a professional organization? 
MS. RANCK: Yes. 'l'tle Family Day care Organization of New 

Jersey is made up of sponsoring organizations throughout the counties, 
and at the present time there are contacts in 19 of the 21 counties for 
Family Day care. At last count there were 14 formal Family Day care 
sponsored organizations. 

ASSF.MBL~ WALKER: Do yoo have standards for Family Day 
care, and, if so, could you share them with ire? 

MS. RANCK: Yes, we do. Carmissioner Albanese rrentioned that 
DYFS does have standards for the family day care providers that DYFS 
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uses. These are only applicable to those hanes, and are not general. 

But, we do use them. 

ASSEMBLYQ1AN WALKER: Kould you please send them to the 

Camlittee? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I..CMSKI : Yes. ~uld you please mail those 

standards to the Ccmnittee and to the staff? 

MS. RANCK: Yes. 

ASS:EMBLYMAN OI'I..CMSKI : Thank you. 

we will now hear fran Dr. John Radig. Doctor, may we have 

the name of the organization you represent? 

OR. Jcm RADIG: Yes. My name is John Radig, and I work for the 

Educational Information Resource Center. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'I.OOSKI: Who do you work for? 

DR. RADIG: The Educational Information Resource Center. 

ASSEMBLYMAN arI.OvSKI: Is this a private nonprofit 

organization? 

DR. RADIG: In a sense. It is partially funded 'oj the 

Legislature, sir. 

ASSEMBLYvO-tAN WALKER: The old EIC. 

DR. RADIG: I am here today representing myself, as a staff 

member who has been involved in developing ccmnunity programs for CNer 

10 years in southern New Jersey and across the State, and also as 

saneone who has listened to mmerous phone calls fran people seeking 

information on school-aged child care, trying to solve problems and 

actually spending a great deal of my tine over the last year working 

with these individuals. 

You have my cxmnents. I won't recrl them, but I will just 

refer to them so I can keep myself straight. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'I.OOSKI: Yes. 

DR. RADIG: I think this might be instructive. No one has 

yet attenpted to do this, and that is to briefly define school-aged 

child care as those programs which CX)l.7er before and after school, and 

holidays and vacations - school vacations when parents must work. 

What is inportant is that the school-aged child care program is always 

there. It is also irrlfX)rtant to note that school-aged child care is 
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different in the sense that it operates in a significantly different 
manner. Many of the programs of school-aged child care would be 
synonymous with those that are operated by scout tr~s, 4-H groups, 
child care centers, YMCA's, and YWCA's, except that they are there on a 
regular basis and both parents aoo children can depend on them. 

Now, there are sane problems related to school-aged child 
care. It may be instructive for you to oonsider them in the fonn I 
have put them into my material. Historically, child care has always 
been a problem of the poor. The last couple of recessions and the 
recent societal changes have led to the fact that the poor today still 
can't afford school-aged child care, and now, the middle class, forced 
into this need, can't find it. 

Fran my own personal viewpoint, in dealing with policy-makers 
arx1 people interested in starting school-aged child care, I think I can 
feel OOOlfortable when saying there is a lack of oonsensus in the United 
States, and in New Jersey, certainly, regarding school-aged child 
care. sane believe it leads to a breakdown in the family; sane believe 
it takes away fran parents the responsibility to supervise their 
children; and others do not believe the nwnbers are sufficient enough 
to warrant anything, in terms of receiving the attention of the 
legislature. 

Also, I think I can share with yoo that many policy-makers, 
on the local level, are at a period in their lives where they can't 
directly relate to the needs of the children who need school-aged child 
care -- the children and their parents. 

Another aspect I would like to share witn yoo is to suggest 
that school-aged child care doesn't easily fit into a state 
bureaucracy, not only in New Jersey but into JOOSt states. 'lhus, it 
makes a very unwieldly fit into the framework of child care, education, 
and recreation. And, I would suggest to yoo that because it doesn't 
fit, it becanes a subject of politics - with a small •p• - between 
various departments, in terms of who wants control and who is 
responsible. sane departments philosophically believe that school-aged 
child care doesn't belong in with their responsibilities; yet, others 
may feel it does. And, the public may have differences with both 
philosq>hies. 

50 



I will skip the points on the needs for school-aged dlild 

care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Excuse me. One of the things you are 

recamending is the fact that this should be a part of the school 

system, by local q:>tion. How would that work? 

DR. RADIG: I think there are sate very special cases for the 

public schools to be involved in. I think that whether or not they are 

a sponsor of a program or a cooperating agent with other carmunity 

agencies, this should definitely be at the local involvement level, in 

terms of wtX> makes decisions. 

I think that schools are right where the dlildren are; they 

are public; and, what has happened in New Jersey in the last couple of 

years is, you have many school-aged dlild care programs evolving 

naturally right now. One of the biggest issues is that many of these 

programs do not meet the needs of low-incane children and low-incune 

families. So, what we have, essentially, is a gentrification of 

school-aged child care. 

I think there are sate very positive things schools can 

derive fran association with school-aged dlild care: One is, parental 

support fran single-parent families and fran families where both 

parents work. It is through this kind of a situation that schools can 

get their support. 

Secondly, I think it is interesting to note that private 

schools, which are in carpetition with public sdlools, have evolved 

into school-aged child care very rapidly, and sane parents have pulled 

their dlildren fran the public school enterprise in order to plac-e them 

into private education, specifically because they can be assured their 

children will be safe. I think the public schools can benefit by 

offering this same kioo of a response to the o:mn . .mity need. 'Ibey 

should also offer school-aged dlild care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~I: Is it working in any public school in 

the country, do you know? 

DR. RADIG: Sdlool aged child care programs that are 

school-sponsored or built cooperatively between schools, carmunity 

agencies, and organizations are, I would say, working succ-essfully in 
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every county in the State of New Jersey today. I think you have sane 
various different m::>dels, and one of the things that I think should be 
of concern to the Legislature would be to build in legislation and 
support for school-aged child care, based upon the existir¥3 nodels. 
Again, that brings about concern for low- and nooerate-inc:.ane children. 

I think it is important to realize there are a great many 
discrepancies in terms of ho"1 schools address school-aged child care. 
Sane have embraced it and said, •okay, we will sponsor it.• Others 
have said to a cx:mrunity, "Okay, you can have a school-aged child care 
program, but you nust incorporate, you must have insurance, am you 
nust pay our custodian; you can't use any of our supplies in any way, 
shape, or form. You must pay rent, aoo then if we approve everything, 
we will allow you to have it." 

Other school districts have said the schools are not into the 
child care business, or the baby-sitting business, period. so, this is 
inportant. 'As policy-makers, you know there is a great diversity in 
terms of ho"1 local policy-makers have approached this issue. 

One point I would make is, I think where we f ioo schools 
working cooperatively with agencies, or schools sponsoring school-aged 
child care, we can significantly reduce the cost to parents for the 
cost of that care. 

I cited one example, where a group in that middle category 
had to go through incorporation, etc. They went over $2,000 into debt 
prior to ever openir¥3 the door. That debt has now been transferred to 
the tuition the children pay. 

I also think, as legislators, we have an q,portunity, since 
school-aged child care doesn't necessarily fit within the forms of 
bureaucracy in this State, to increase cooperation, cannunication, and 
planning between various local agencies; and I would hcpe that any 
legislative efforts that cane forth would succinctly try to ensure that 
cooperation takes place first, and State JIDl'leys only support the 
difference between what that cooperation can produce. It is producing 
a great deal of support presently in many cx:mrunities in the State of 
New Jersey. 
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There are a couple of other issues I would like to share with 

you. I think the legislation should include appropriate certification 

for administrative staff, etc. I think I would be ooncerned about the 

"Y's," the CYO's, church groups, the Girl Scouts, the Boy Scouts, etc., 

sate of which are q>erating right here in Trenton. They are offering 

programs in schools, or in oonjunction with schools, that meet their 

certification requirements, but that do not necessarily neet the 

Departnent of Education certification requirements. Perhaps the State 

might suggest sane conpetency standards, and then leave it to local 

discretion at that point. 

I guess I could oonclude by saying that fran the many pec.ple 

I have had telephone discussions with over the last year, they are 

very, very appreciative of the attention now given by the Legislature 

and the various leaders in school-aged child care. A year ago, we 

never would have thought that saneone would be here to even talk about 

the subject. This kioo of attention - and we knotl of the attention 

you are giving to it - will bring us forward in terms of being able to 

work m::>re cooperatively with you regardi03 the educational arena, the 

Department of Camrunity Affairs arena, the recreational arena, the 

social agencies arena, the day care arena, etc. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LO'JSKI: Thank you very, very much. 

ASSEMBLYW:MAN WALKER: I have one or two questions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN arI.OJSKI: Jackie? 

ASSEMBLYW:MAN WALKER: Yoo brought up a very interesting 

point, and that was that private schools that are in conpeti tion with 

public schools have already gone into scnool-aged child care. Yoo have 

encouraged us at canmittee hearings to use you as a resource since you 

have had a lot of experience in the area. Could yoo provide this 

Calmittee with a list - :p:>5sibly just in South Jersey if that is all 

you have - of private schools that offer school-aged child care? 

DR. RADIG: I am not specifically faniliar with a large 

number of private schools, but I can work towards givi03 that to you, 

yes. 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: Could you? I would really appreciate 

that. Thank you. 

ASSEtvl8LYMAN C1I'I.,OvSKI : Okay? Thank you very much. 
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May we have Anita Kneeley, please. 
ANITA KNBELBY: '!hank you very ruch for inviting ne to speak before 
this Conmittee. I was specifically requested to speak about the 
needs-

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: (interrupting) Anita, please let us 
have your nane am the organization you represent. 

MS. KNEELEY: Yes. I am Anita Kneeley. I am the Executive 
Director of the United Cerebral Palsy of Monloouth and Ocean Counties. 
We are an approved day care program, licensed by the Division of Youth 
and Family Services, as well as an approved school program, certified 
by the Department of F.ducation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <Jl'LaiSKI: Anita, what did you want to 
enphasize? 

MS. KNEELEY: I would like to especially emphasize the needs 
of the physically handicapped children, in terms of extended child care 
day programs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Anita, you are not going to read your 
statement, are you? 

MS. KNEELEY: I am not going to read this, no. I outlined a 
few things that I wanted to be sure to make reference to. 

Our agency serves dlildren ages 3 through 20 at locations in 
tx>th Monm::>Uth and ocean Counties. The children we serve are served 
primarily within a school-day setting. However, the needs of our 
children for a tine beyond that school-day program are absolutely 
incredible. 'lbere is only one location in the tli«rcounty area that 
presently serves physically handicapped youngsters on an extended day 
basis, and you are going to be hearing fran the director of that 
program very shortly. 

Access for our dlildren to that program is very limited 
because of transportation, because of the special needs of 
transportation, and because of the geography that is involved in a 
far-flung area. 

There is no need, as far as I see it, to spend a great 
deal of nDney on expansion of physical plants or physical locations; 
those plants are there; those physical facilities are there; they are 
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there in programs such as ours. They are there in the public scnool 

buildings. They are there throughout the State. But, what is needed 

is an expansion of staff, not the same staff with expanded hours, 

because day care needs are very different fran the needs of the school 

day. The dlild's needs are very different, and so are the needs of the 

staff working with the youngster. But, the staff is what is needed. 

'Ihe transportation facilities are desperately needed, particularly when 

you are talking about the physically disabled dlildren we serve, who 

need lift-equipped vehicles which can accoom::)date the wheelchairs and 

the special adaptive equi~nt that they need. 

Transportation is also there, it is there through the day 

training centers; it is there through the school vehicles that schools 

use now to transport the youngsters. But, there is a need, I believe, 

to look at a cnange in attitude that says, •The parents have needs that 

go beyond eight to three, or go beyond the eight to twcrthirty day that 

we provide. They have needs that begin at approximately six in the 

m:>ming and run until six the next m:>rning. 'Ille needs of a physically 

handicapped child, operating 365 days a year, 24 hours a day, are 

incredible, and contribute enorm:>usly to the subtle and non-subtle 

child abuse we see regularly. 

I particularly want to stress those issues: Transportation 

is required, but the facilities are nCM there. It is a matter of 

expanding the hours that those transportation units are used. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CYI'IOOSKI: What age group are you talking about? 

In your field of handicapped, what age group are you talking about that 

you feel could be taken care of? 

MS. KNEELEY: We serve dlildren ages 3 through 20. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LOvSKI: Fran 3 to 20? 

MS. KNEELEY: Yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CYI'IOOS1<I: Are yoo also talking about children 

below that age group? 

MS. KNEELEY: There is a very real need for children below 

that age group. our agency does not serve them. We work closely with 

the Early Intervention Program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LC:MSKI: And, below that age group, in your 

cpinion what are their needs? 
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M.S. KNEELEY: The needs, again, are for the parent to have 
sate respite, to have sooe training, and to have peer support. So many 
of the issues of child abuse that we see - as I said, both subtle and 
overt - are the result of the parent feeliD3 absolutely exhausted, 
guilty, overworked, and unable to see any relief in sight at all for 
the needs they have. Many of our parents are single parents, because 
the other parent has walked out on the handicapped child. And, there 
are single parents, male and female. It used to be that the nother was 
the abandoned party. We are now seeing, in many, many cases, that the 
father is the abandoned parent who remains in care of the child. And, 
if you can imagine a father trying to neet the physical needs of his 
adolescent daughter when he has no idea at all of what those needs are, 
it is absolutely incredible. 

So, there is a need for trainiD3 for the parents. There is a 
need for support. Many of the youngsters we serve have, in fact, been 
deprived of access to sooe of the support netwotk that already exists 
because they are not oonsidered mentally retarded, and the services 
that have been available through the Division of Mental Retardation in 
the past--

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: (interrupting) Excuse me. A working 
nother - say a working nother- In a family unit where there is a 
nother and a father, both are working, and they have a handicapped 
child - let's say cerebral palsy - is there no way you can now 
provide for the care of a child under the age of 3? Is that what you 
are saying? 

M.S. KNEELl.'Y: We could do it if we h~ expanded staff, which 
means expanded funding. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I£MSKI: You could do iti but, you are not 
doing it? 

M.S. KNEELEY: Yes, we could do that, but we are not doing 
it. The funding we receive canes fran many sources. A great deal of 
it, which canes through legislative support and through the Departnent 
of Education, is going to support the school program, and it is going 
to support the therapy programs we provide. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCW>KI: Is it a question of noney? 
M.S. KNEELEY: Yes, it is - for expanded staff. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Anita, I think we have a pretty good 

picture of what you are talking about. Are there aey questions fran 

the Camdttee? (no questions) 

MS. KNEELEY: There is one point the Cannissioner made, in 

terms of continuing on-going licensing and inspection of centers. May 

I suggest to you that there is already a pretty sizable bureaucracy in 

place for investigating and inspecting centers, such as ours. We are 

inspected annually by Medicaid, by Medicare, by Special Child Health 

Services, by the Department of F.ducation, and by both CX>Unties - both 

Moruoouth and Ocean Counties Boards of Social Services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Now you are waiting for the Marines 

and the United States Navy. 

MS. KNEELEY: we are also inspected by DYFS. I don't object 

to the inspections. I am saying that perhaps sooe of that could be 

coordinated; that there is no need for additional staff to provide 

those inspections. There is a need to lode at sooe of the people who 

are already inspecting, to make sure no ooe is slipping through the 

cracks, in terms of evaluation and visitation. 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: May I ccmnent on that? 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I..CH,KI: Yes. 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: That is because of the special nature 

of the program. Other day care centers don't get that multiple 

inspection. But, you are right about the coordination. 

MS. KNEELEY: And, there is a serious need for a twelve-m:>nth 

program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LaiSKI: well, as a matter of fact, Anita, we 

went into that whole business. This Coomittee went into that whole 

business about the duplication of inspections. we are still trying to 

work out sane kind of single approach to the whole thing. sane of it 

has been corrected by regulation, but, obviously, it is going to have 

to be corrected by legislation, \fflere there will be this better 

coordination, and \fflere you won't be besieged by one inspector 

contradicting another. It is getting absolutely ridiculous out there, 

with the contradiction of one inspector 011er another. 
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This not only applies when dealing with handicapped people or 
social problems. 'As a matter of fact, it is horreooous in the building 
industry. Sanetimes I wonder ho.v buildings go up. 

But, in arrt event, you are right atx>ut that. 
MS. KNEELEY: Thank you very nuch. Thank you for the 

C>pEX>rtunity to be here today. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Thank you, Anita. 
May we J'lO.ti hear fran Craig Heller. 

CRAIG flRIIBPi I am Craig Heller. I am the Director of the Lincrof t 
Center for Children. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Craig, let rre ask you this: Yoo have 
heard nost of the testimony given here this norning. Do you have 
anything you want to add that we have not heard already? 

MR. HELLER: Yes, I do. There are a number of :r;x:>ints I would 
like to briefly highlight. I am speaking fran a slightly different 
perspective, as the newly-ap:r;x:>inted director of a day care center, 
serving worki113 parents near the work site. The Lincroft Center for 
Children his only been in q>eration four nonths. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: And, yoo are near the work site? 
MR. HELLER: we are near the work site in Lincroft. We are 

near Prudential. we are near AT&T. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: How many children are in your program? 
MR. HELLER: we have seven children right now. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ~I: How many? 
MR. HELLER: we are four weeks old. There are a number of 

start-up problems that I think may be of interest. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.OvSKI: Do yoo want to develq;> them? 
MR. HELLER: we are funded, really, by the First Unitarian 

Churdl of Monmouth County. This Church felt there was a need for day 
care to serve working parents, particularly near the work site. A 
nwnber of these carrpanies have been approached aoo none of than have 
shown an interest in, or a carmitrrent to developing their own program, 
so the Church went ahead aoo made the investrrent in order to get the 
day care center started. 
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One of the things I have noticed in the short time I have 

been there is that there hasn't been a great deal of cooperation fran 

the nearby oorporations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Excuse me. Let me ask you this: Did 

the Church buy the property, Craig? 

MR. HELLER: The Church, as matter of fact, rents out space. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCmKI: Oh, it rents it. 

MR. HELLER: It used to be a junior high school that went 

ahead and developed its CMn facility. so, the space was available, and 

the church felt day care was an important social issue to address, and 

for that reason they renovated the facility. They made a $70 thousand 

investment in getti03 it started. 

Part of my role will be to help in recruiting - finding the 

right families - for this day care center. I would like to carment on 

the financial aspect of this, which may be revealing. o.ir m:>nthly 

tuition for full day care is $274 a m:>nth. I am findi03 that many 

families feel this is very high and they have difficulty paying the 

tuition. The tuition was based upon what the center needs just to 

pay its bills and sinply break even wer a period of time. 

The other thi03 here that is important to kila\1 is, we are 

anxious to open this service up to lO't.'-incane families, and we have 

explored the feasioility of a contract with DYFS. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'IOJSKI: You are talking about rniddle-incane 

people who feel that the fee is high? 

MR. HELLER: Yes. That is one point. The other point is, 

the curriculum here is intended to be multi-cultural arrl to serve 

people of various ethnic, religious, and racial backgrounds. We have 

explored the feasibility of a contract with DYFS for Title 20, as well 

as Title 4A, serving lO't.'-inccme families, and the anount of pape~rk 

and red tape arrl the kioo of time it would take for a staff person to 

do the prcper reporting in order to get a contract and serve these 

families would really be prohibitive. We are devisi03 a scholarship 

whereby we hope to be able to serve lO't.'-incane families who cannot pay 

the full fee, but who can pay a partial fee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'IOJSKI: Do you have any suggestions regarding 

h<M to reduce that red tape? 
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MR. HELLER: well, one cxmnent that has already been made is 
that there are a number of different sets of rules and regulations. I 
know that nud1 of it looks like it is fonnality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'I'UMSKI: Let Ile put it in a simpler way. Could 
you, in writing, suggest how that oould be simplified to fit your kind 
of an operation; a small operation; an operation that is sponsored by a 
church; an operation that is ob!Jiously non-profit? Am I correct? 

MR. HELLER: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'IDia<I: Could you tell us, not now, but in a 

:mem::>randum, hON that could be simplified so that you wouldn't have to 
go through the red tape and the cost you are talking about yet, it 
would have sooe legitimacy? 

MR. HELLER: In terms of documenting the fact that we are 
serving the families? 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'I'UMSKI: Could you give us sud1 a ireroorandum? 
MR. HELLER: I would be nore than happy to supply yoo with 

that, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'I'UMSKI: I wish yoo would address that 
ireroorandum to me and to the nent>ers of the Comnittee, so that we can 
get a direct 10<:it at it. 

MR. HELLER: I 'NC>Uld be rrore than hawy to do that. 
ASSEMBLYMAN orLCliSKI: Assent>lywanan Walker? 
ASSEMBLYQJAN WALKER: Assemblyman Otlowski, I just want to 

make a few points. I spoke to Mr. Heller prior to the hearings, and I 
asked him to cane down here because I wanted this Comni ttee to know 
that this Unitarian Church went out on a lint> and rortgaged itself to 
the tune of $70 thousand in order to establish the day care center, 
because what they found in their survey of the surrounding ccmnunities 
was that there were waiting lists for existing day care centers, and 
sate of those lists were years long. 

It is unfortunate that this center cannot pr0\7ide for the 
lc,,,-incane families who would like to use it. But, they are 
self-sustaining, and their tuition is only appealing to the 
middle class. 'I.bank you for bringing those points up before the 
Ccmnittee, Mr. Heller. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCl-lSKI: I also think, Jackie, that when you 

are talking about the middle class, whidl is struggling to stay in the 

middle class, it is i.np:>rtant for us to address ourselves to trying to 

keep them in the middle class so they don't slip through the crack, and 

dotln. 

The other problem, the problem with low incare people, is 

a bigger problem because you are now getting into the business of 

subsidizing, etc. 

But here, there is a program where, as you said, a dlurch has 

nortgaged itself to start, and evidently it has the right attitude and 

the right spirit. They want to do the right thing; yet, they are being 

prevented fran operating fully because of the bureaucratic structure. 

We would appreciate it if you give us a merrorandum of your 

suggestions, and they don't have to be formal; they just have be 

suggestions of what you think can be done. 

MR. HELLER: I would be happy to. One final point is, we 

have had a visit fran DYFS. They were exploring the feasibility of a 

Title 20 oontract. The individual who cane was very anxious to have us 

purchase a contract with DYFS because she felt our program was of very 

high quality, and we were m:>ving in the right direction. So, that is 

where it is right now: wanting to service low-incane families, and 

DYFS wanting to have us under the contract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCl'iSKI: Would you be able to handle the below 

middl~incane people if there was a subsidization program? Would you 

be able to handle them? 

MR. HELLER: I am not sure I understand your question. When 

you say below--

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: (interrupting) The Assemblywanan said 

there was a great need, and evidently that need was in the low-incane 

bracket. How could you service those people, and how could that be 

subsidized - or would you be interested in servicing them? 

MR. HELLER: Yes. For example, one thing we are working out 

right now is a scholarship. we do have a number of scholarships 

available. If DYFS were to pay us, under Title 20, $220-

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LCMSKI: ( interrupting} And, DYFS will not do 

this? 
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MR. HELLER: No, I am saying if they were to pay $220 a 
nonth-

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: (interrupting) Do they have the legal 
means to do it? 

MR. HELLER: Yes, without a question, am we would have the 
scholarship. What we don't want to do is to hire additional people to 
do the paperwork in order to be reinbursed. That is the issue. It 
isn't a question of not being willing to cover a low-inoane family 
with a scholarship to make up the difference in our tuition. '!bat 
isn't the problem; it is the paperwork. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I..CMSKI: If you can give us an idea how 
anything can be done without paperwork, we will take down the nonument 
of George Washington and we will put up a nonument to you. 

MR. HELLER: It is the quantity of paperwork needed. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LOiSKI: Give us your suggestions, fran a 

practical point of view. Let's see if we can work sanething out. 
MR. HELLER: I would be nore than happy to do that. Thank 

you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCH,KI: Excuse me, saneone has a question. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CUPKW3KI: Mr. Chairman, I am very interested in 

this. Certainly, the church had good intentions. You made reference 
to the fact that you did not get cooperation fran the oorporations. 

MR. HELLER: Not to the extent I feel we need it. When I say 
we didn't get cooperation, I mean, for example, that many of the 
OC11Panies are very concerned, in light of the abuse in day care 
centers, about not being in a position in which it would appear they 
are endorsing a day care center. 

So, when I ask a personnel director--
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: (interrupting) To avoid any possible 

legal liability? 

MR. HELLER: Yes. (continuing) So, when I ask a personnel 
director, "May we cane in on a lunch hour to hold a little seminar and 
a little question and answer program about what to look for in a good, 
quality day care center?" they are very careful. They say, "Well, I 
want you to keep it very general," alnost asking us to hide the fact 
that we are representing a given day care center. 
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So, this will give you sane sense of the concerns 

corporations have, aoo why they do not want to be placed in the 

position of endorsing day care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUP.ImSKI: Well, I think this is an area that 

should certainly not be CNerlooked. If the need is there, and if there 

is reluctance and concern, if you will, on the part of corporations 

because of problems that have developed, I don't think we should avoid 

that. We should perhaps be enlightened as to what their concerns are, 

and how to minimize those concerns, if you will, especially if there is 

a need. 
I just don't think the answer is to do nothing. I would 

rather do something constructive to eliminate those concerns, rather 

than have them not participate at all, if that is possible. 

I would be interested in knowing what sare of the concerns 

of those corporations are. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Would you please? Because we may be 

able to help there. As a matter of fact, we may even be able to do 

sanething legislatively whicn would hold those corporations harmless 

fran such a situation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUP.ImSKI: That's exactly what I was thinking. 

MR. HELLER: That would be very helpful, and as I gain rrore 

experience in speaking with the corporations aoo meeting with them, I 

am sure I will have rrore to canmunicate to you, in terms of what their 

specific concerns are. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCWSKI: Thank you. 

MR. HELLER: Thank yoo very much. 

ASSEMBLYvll-lAN WALKER: I am not addressing this to Craig, but 

to this carmittee. This is the secooo testim:.>ny we received this 

norning which talked aoout the paperwork, and the cost to the center to 

do that paperwork. 

If you recall, Mr. Harris said before that it cost him $2,000 

to hire sooebody to do the paperwork for DYFS. I think maybe one of 

the things the Ccmnittee should explore further is what technical 

assistance DYFS offers to day care centers and to applicants, in terms 

of filling out all this paperwork. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: I think that is a very, very good 
point, and one that will avoid building that ronument to you. 
(speaking to Mr. Heller) But, in any event, I think we ought to go into 
that in sooe depth to see if we can fioo sooe WB:f to help people who 
are struggling and need help, and to see how those tremendous costs for 
paperwork can be avoided. '!hank you very much. 

MR. HELLER: Thank you. 
, ASSF.MBLYMAN Ol'I.£MSKI: May we have Gail Manning? ( not 

present) Gail is oot here. Bow about Susan Brenner? Susan, do you 
want to give us your nane and who you represent, please? 
SUSAN BRBltiER: Yes. My name is Susan Brenner, and I am the Executive 
Director of M:>rmouth Day care Center in Red Bank, New Jersey. 

ASSF.MBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Susan, did you give us any written 
material? 

MS. BRENNER: No, I did not. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Susan, to make it easy for all of us, 

there are people who still want to be heard. In light of the testiitDny 
that has been given so far, and you have been here all this time, is 
there anything you have to add that would be new, aoo that we haven't 
yet heard? 

MS. BRENNER: Yes, I would just like to add two points, 
actually. I want to cx:xrment on a statement I heard made before, by the 
gentleman fran Campbell's Soup. Before I was a resident of New Jersey, 
I was the Executive Director of the U.S. Department of Labor Day care 
Center in Washington, an employer-sponsored center. I just want to add 
that there are several tax advantages for corporations who get into the 
day care business. I would be happy to serxi those to you at sooe later 
time. 

ASSF.MBLYMAN 01'101SKI: Through the encouragement of the 
Federal gcwernrrW:?nt? Is that what you are saying? 

MS. BRENNER: Yes. There are certainly tax advantages. 
ASSF.MBLYMAN Ol'I.0.1SKI: would you make that available to us? 
MS. BRENNER: I will do that. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Mail that to Chris Sinon. 
MS. BRENNER: I will do that. 
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There have also been documented studies on the absentee 

problem, and hON it relates to day care. Intermedics, whidl is a very 

large corporation in Texas, has a day care center which takes care of 

over 200 children of their employees, aoo they have done extensive 

studies on the effects of the day care center on the corporation. 

Again, I could make that available to you. I think that is sarething 

you might want to look at. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LC:MSKI: Would yoo please do that? 

MS. BRENNER: Yes. I strongly agree with many of the things 

I heard said here today; for instance, the fact that we are inspected 

so many times. There has to be sanething cnnprehensive done at that 

level. 

There is one other thing I ~uld like to speak to. The needs 

of the low-ina::m:! families are often addressed by Head Start and other 

programs, through Title 4 and Title 20. The needs of the parents who 

can afford day care centers are readily addressed through private 

centers, whidl have a set fee. 

The people I see rrost often, and who we specialize in taking 

care of, are those who cannot afford the going rate for day care in our 

area - in Monrrouth County -- but who do not qualify for Title 4 or 

Title 20. They sanetimes miss that cutoff by $2.00 a rronth. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: HON would yoo do that? HCM would you 

neet that need? 

MS. BRENNER: We do it every day. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: But, hCM ~uld you suggest we do this? 

MS. BRENNER: I will tell yoo hCM we do it, and I am not sure 

hCM relevant it is to all the other situations. We have an enrollment 

of 120 dlildren, with a waiting list that varies between 50 and 90. 

The way we neet this middle need is, we have a tremendous board of 

directors - a ccmnunity-based board of directors - aoo an auxiliary 

that raises funds for us in am:>unts of CNer $60 thousand a year, each 

year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Privately? 

MS. BRENNER: Privately. This is a private non-profit 

ins ti tut ion. So, we never, ever, turn anyone away because they have 

missed "this" cutoff or "that" cutoff. 
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This day care center's board is firmly camti.tted to the idea 
that people who want to get off welfare and go to work should have the 
opportunity to do so; the lack of good day care is of ten what holds 
them back. 

I am always anazed to find that when parents call Title 20 -
low-incane people going bade to the job force - they fim they have to 
go onto a waiting list, because there is not enough m::>ney available. 
Yet, for children who are placed in the center through Title 4A, for 
therapeutic reasons, there seems to be an unlimited fund of m::>ney. 
I think what we are saying is, we are puttin;;J nore m::>ney into keeping 
people where they are, rather than encouraging them to get back into 
the work force. 

our Title 20 parents get onto Title 20 and, typically, leave 
Title 20 as they make nore noney am can support themselves and day 
care. I would really like to see nore effort put into assisting those 
people, in the incate bracket I nentioned, to get bade to work by 
supporting them with day care. 

we do it privately, but, obviously, we can't meet the needs 
of the other BO-plus children who are now on our waiting list. 

located? 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'UMSKI: Let ne ask you this: Where are you 

MS. BRENNER: In Red Bank. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.OJSKI: In Red Bank. 
Jackie, do you have any questions? 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: No, I am just :inpressed by the fact 

that their board of directors does the outreach and solves the problem. 
ASSEMBLYMAN or:t.aiSKI: Terrific. Will you do this? Extend 

our congratulations to the the director. 
MS. BRENNER: I certainly will. I do not have a written 

statement, but I really would like to leave you with a brochure, to 
show you how one center can address the needs of children, nine years 
to nine m::>nths, and handicapped children. we are the one handicapped 
program that wa~ nentioned before, in Momouth and Ocean Counties. I 
will leave this with you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LaiSKI: ~uld you, please? 
MS. BRENNER: Yes, I will. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Thank you very much. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUPR:MSKI: I 'm sorry, I have one final 

question. Do you, by any chance, have any knowledge of caipanies who 

offer, as an employee benefit, involvement with day care facilities, or 

subsidies if you will, as part of their benefit program? 

MS. BRENNER: Yes. There are a number of ways canpanies can 

address this situation. There are on-site day care centers. 'Ibey are 

really \<IK>nderful, and we have sooe of their benefits today: Parents 

can CX)lre to the centers, etc. 

There are also ways to deal with the liability. There are 

ways the canpany can adjust the liability problem. 

ASSEMBLYMAN or~KI: Any canpany can deal with the 

liability, and I am amazed at how skittish sane of these corporations 

are. There is really no need for that because there is an easy way 

out. But, I suppose the easiest thing to do would be to do it 

legislatively so we could say, "Here, you are harmless by law." 

MS. BRENNER: Hold harmless, yes; but, other weys canpanies 

have dealt with this were to use what is known as cafeteria-style 

benefits: They can elect to take m::>re life insurance, or m::>re health 

insurance, or day care; and they include day care as one of the 

benefits on that list. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LOt'JSKI: Thank you. May we now hear from 

Bettie Witherspoon? 

(aside to Ms. Brenner) I meant that about your board of 

directors; you can congratulate them for me. 

Betty, please give us your name and the organization you 

represent. 

BB"lTl.15 Wl.1.1:IBRSl?CX: I am Bettie Witherspoon. I am the Executive 

Director of Better Beginnings Day care Center in Hightstown, New 

Jersey. We serve 70 children. I have been the director for the past 

nine years, and I have been involved in this field for a nuch longer 

period than that. 

I am the central region provider/representative to the Child 

Care Policy Developrent Board. I have been elected by them to the 

Di vision of Women's Task Force on Child Care. I was also elected by 
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the Policy Developnent Board to the Advisory Council that was set up 
recently for licensing. I am also the Chairman of the Childrens' 
Sut>cxmni ttee of the Mercer County Human Services Coalition Advisory 
Council. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.,OiSKI: Bettie, on the basis of what has been 
said here today, and you sat here throughout the hearing - and for 
that we are very grateful -- is there sanething new that you know of, 
that has not been said, and that should have been said today? 

MS. WI'lliERSPOCN: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'UMSKI: Will you tell us about it? 
MS. WITHERSPOCN: I will be glad to. I want you to know that 

I am speaking, first and foreroost, as the parent of Jamie Witherspoon, 
who I enrolled in Better Beginnings when she was two and one-half years 
old. I became involved as a parent/member of the Board of Directors of 
Better Beginnings, and fonned the first parent group of that day care 
center. She is 19 years old now. I got JOOre and JOOre involved, and I 
have worked all the way up fran being a teacher's aide, to a group 
teacher. I became Director nine years ago. 

My interest goes a long way back, and I have seen a lot of 
progress through the years. I was not at all satisfied with the child 
care that was being provided at the time, and, I, as a parent, got 
involved. I still think that the JOOSt important element in anything is 
the parents. The JOOre we encourage parent involvement, the better off 
we are going to be. 

I brought with me testimony that the Chairman of our Board of 
Directors gave before the Senate camdttee. I am asking that this be 
made part of the record. However, what I want to say to you today is 
separate and apart fran that testimony, because I know what you are 
involved in today is a desire to provide quality care for children. we 
are very grateful for that. It is people like you woo have helped us 
make progress over the years, and we want to thank you for that, for 
the children of New Jersey. 

I also want to say to the gentleman who is just getting into 
the field, there are not too many of us who last nine years through all 
the shower of paperwork. My center is funded through the social 
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services block grant, fonnerly known as Title 20, and if you could see 

my desk right now, it is just covered with paper. But, it is so much 

better than it used to be before we got the fixed-unit form of 

contracting. we worked long arrl hard on that - on the Policy 

Developnent Board. we worked for five years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.CNJSKI: Did you say it has been simplified? 

MS. WITHERSPCX:N: Yes. On July 1st we went into fixed-unit 

contracting. we are working out the bugs in it now, but it is a lot 

easier than it used to be. Goodness knows, it is far fran easy, and we 

have a mini-canputer. our Board Chairman wrote a program for us which 

helped us to deal with it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: How many people are on your board? 

MS. WITHERSPCX:N: We have 15 on our Board of Directors, and 

of those, seven are ccmnunity members arrl eight are parent members. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCMSKI: Are they very active? 

MS. WITHERSPCX)N: They are very active arrl very involved. 

What I wanted to say was, there are sane issues that have 

still not been addressed; one of them is safety arrl housing. As the 

need for child care grows, and grows, and grows, we have a need for 

space; we have a need for space that is safe arrl heal thy for our 

children, and where we can provide them with a good learning 

environment. That is a very serious problem for us. we want our 

children to be in safe conditions; yet, most of us are in housing that 

does not belong to us. Even if it did, we would not nave the 

wherewithal to bring it up to standard. I know this, because many 

providers have made it known to me. In sane cases, we are very welcane 

in our environment; in other cases, we are irerely tolerated, on 

short-term leases, where it would not make very good sense for us to 

put a lot of noney into it. I think that is one of the things we have 

to think about very, very seriously. 

As we talk nore and nore about child care, we are, in many 

cases, in sub-standard housing with these children. 'Ibis is one of the 

areas in which we hope tragedy will not occur before we do sanething 

about it. we want our children to be safe. We do, but we have to 

invest in that. 
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The other problem that we all speak to is the availability of 
child care. There has never yet been enough child care, aoo as we grow 
there is still not enough child care, not at the level we need it: 
pre-school care, infant care, before aoo after school care, aoo after 
kindergarten care. 

Another problem addresses the middle group. This is a 
problem that has becane a very serious one for us, even those of us who 
are under the Title 20 standards. We are supposed to be at 80 percent 
of median incane, but, in fact, we are not. Those figures have not 
been adjusted in the past four years, arxi now we fioo ourselves at 64 
percent of median incane. So, there is a whole block of people we are 
not serving at this time - those people who are just a little bit over 
our incane eligibility. We should be serving them. I had saneone cane 
in just Friday who was $932 over, with t~ people ~rking. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCJtlSKI: Excuse me. Did you say that in your 
written testim:>ny? 

MS. WITHERSPCX:N: I did, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.£MSKI: You do say that in your written 

testim:>ny? 

MS. WITHERS~: Yes. And, we are proposing, at the Policy 
Developnent Board, that we adjust that. We adjust it very, very 
quickly, because there a vecy bcKJ gap in the services we have there. 

Another problem we have is with staffing. Day care ~rkers 
have been carrying day care on their backs, aoo many of them are 
eligible for our CMn program, those of us who are in Title 20. What 
has been happening lately, in addition to all the low pay, poor 
benefits, long hours, aoo high stress oonditions, is that the intrinsic 
rewards have been denoralized by the effect of what has been 
happening. We have to start treating our day care ~rkers as the 
professionals they are, aoo that we expect them to be. 

As for training, I want to dwell on this a little bit if you 
don't mind. I don't think anyone else has. I an speaking about the 
issue of preventive training. In today's mail I got a calendar of 
events, as far as training for State-operated centers and Title 20 
centers are concernd. It is really exciting to have a whole year of 
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7. FDC Provi dcr network in tlw cornmun i ty, county, ~na s tu tc 

8. alternative to center-based care, but part of the professional 
child care delivery system 

9. legal and ethical practices 

10. payment of income tax and business expenditures in the 
community 

11. safeguarding the lives of young children when parents work 

Considerations for NJ Regulations for FDC homes: 

1. towers the risk factor when placing a child with a non-family 
member. 

2. Strengthens the reliability factor so that parents don't get 
stranded without child care on too-short notice. 

3. Maintains legal limits of the number of children enrolled. 

4. Attractive to employers and other members of the private 
sector interested in supporting child care services. 

Status of FDC Regulations in Other States: 

1. Five states do not have regulations for FDC. 

2. Forty-five states do have regulations for FDC - these include 
licensing, registration, and certification. 

3. Trend in FDC regulations is toward mandatory registration. 

4. The Child Care Food Program, a federally-funded nutrition 
program, requires some form of regulation for FDC homes in 
its program. 

Recommendations: 

1. Recognize the need for regulations for all types of child day 
care in New Jersey, especially Family Day Care 

2. Consider current bills: A.243, A.244, A.100 
{These should be modified and updated immediately.) 

3. Support the continuation of a state-wide campaign for Child 
Care, building on the work begun in 1983 by the Division on 
Women and other groups throughout the state. 

Biography: E.""R. Ranck has administered child care programs in NJ; 
serves as Legislative Chairman of the FDCO/nj; is on the ad
junct faculties of Kean College of New Jersey and the County 
College of Morris; and is a doctoral candidate at Teachers 
College, Columbia University. 
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WOMLN AND ... ClilLD CARE• Family Day Care Childminders 

DEFINITION: 

DECISION 
PROCESS: 

A family day care childminder provides child care in her own 

home to six or less children of working parents. In addition 

to supporting the National Day Care Home Study (USA) regard

ing sponsorship and training of childminders, this study sub

mits that childminders give higher quality, more reliable care 

if they meet three guidelines: 

• belong to a network of childminders 
• receive supervision from professional agency staff 

• develop ability to draw from available community resources 

Childminders care for children for one or more reasons: 

• they consciously decide to provide care at home rather than 

in a center-based program 
• they stay home because they have young children of their 

owri at home all day or part of the day 
• they don't have or think they don't have out-of-home job skill 

• they feel comfortable in their home environment 
• they feel comfortable doing something they already have some 

experience in doing, that is, caring for children 

• they have a spouse or family that resist having the wife 

work outside the home 

EXPERIENCE: While childminder networks vary in organizational format, all 

perform most of the steps listed here: 

RESULTS: 

• Recruitment - learning about the program requirements 

• Assessment - fulfilling program qualifications (home safety, 
basic understanding of child development, healtr. 

• Training 

• Referrals 
• Technical 

statements, legal and regulatory requirements) 

- Preservice course taught by skilled profess-
ionals in education, psychology, nutrition, 
activities, community resources, and business. 
Inservice workshops and conferences on a per
iodic basis (monthly, quarterly) to expand on 
basic knowledge and to develop strategies for 
business and interpersonal relations 

- accessibility to child care programs 

Assistance - information about problems and services 

• Fiscal Sub-
sidies - financial support to childminders through the 

auspices of the professional staff (bulk pur
chasing, special insurances, reimbursement) 

• Childminders have colleagues to turn to for advice, support 

• Childminders receive professional information and expert 

assistance from the professional agency -

• Childminders meet standards and maintain professional behav

ior in relationships with parents 
• Childminders become responsible for themselves by running a 

business and providing a vital service to working parents 

• Childminders develop improved self-esteem and self-confidence 

INDICATORS: • Improved business practices: increased income 
• Parent satisfaction with child care 
• Career advancement to other child care positions 



. 
~:!IK~;-- ·-·l:..ClSlUNS, GE'l'TH~G TlllNGS DONE • Child Care Political l\c1\·oc<tc': 

At the same time that childminders must improve their services to far:1-ilies and grow in self-awareness, they or their representatives must also strive to have an impact on the policies that affect child care services in general. Although different countries and various areas within nations will address this process in multiple ways, each childminder system must recognize the need to reach out to other systems. In New Jersey on the northeastern seaboard of the US near New York the statewide professional' family day care organization is composed of sponsors rather than the childminders themselves. This situation is indicative of the relative immaturity of the program rather than an attempt to exclude the childminders themselves. 
The professional organization has addressed issues and developed strategies at every level of government: 

• municipal {city, town, county) 
• state-or province 
• regional (across state/province lines) 
• national 

ISSUES: 
• regulation of land use; zoning • program regulation: licensing, registration, certification • corporate and government funding support for child care • private funding support 
• access to child care through information and referrals • standards for family day care childminders and systems 

STRATEGIES: 

• regular membership meeti?gs during which self-education is stressed 
• continual contact with other child care program leaders • on-going contact with sponsors and advocates in other states/ provinces and nations 
• regular contact with colleagues in related human services including membership in relevant organizations and participation on ad hoc committees 
• contact with legislators and their aides, and with administra.tors and their staff members • knowledge of the political process and time frame within which participants must take action • persistent use of the media to inform the public about child care 

• Author: EDNA RUNNELS RANCK, Ed.M. 
Adjunct Faculty, Early Childhood Educ. Dept. Kean College of New Jersey (USA) c/o 15 Rosedale Avenue, Madison, NJ 07940 USA 

• Photos: Kathleen Portilla, Coordinator Family Day Care Project of Warren County Children's Services of Morris County 95 Mt. Kemble Avenue, Morristown, NJ 07960 USA 
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School-Age Child Care Defined ••• Its Different From School. It is a program available before school, after school, and during school holidays and vacations when parents must work. It combines the best features of child care, recreation and education. Children who otherwise would spend valuable time before or after school alone, watching television, or in less than safe circumstances in their neighborhoods get an opportunity to learn new skills, do their homework, play with their friends (often of different ages) and develop and expand their interests: in such special areas as music, art, sports dramatics, reading, etc. 

The program is always there. When school is out children and their parents both know the kids don't have to face a long walk home or bus ride home to an empty house---an event that daily leaves many of them anxious and frightened. SACC is important both for the child and the parent. The 3 o'clock syndrome ••• parents calling their children to learn if they've returned home safe and sound ••• can be found in every office in America today. 

SACC is different from School. It is not directed at grade placement and has no scope and sequenced curriculum. Its goals and purposes are different from 9 - 3 schooling and its methodologies and grouping practices are different. What takes place in a SACC program is no different from what takes place in the programs of boy and girl scout troops, 4-H groups, child care centers, YM & YWCA's, police athletic leagues and school sponsored enrichment programs ••• except that it takes place on a daily bases. However ••• SACC is most definitely educational in natureJJJ 

Problems 

*Recognize the Problem's Not New-the Poor Have Always Had It. The lack of School-Age Child Care, SACC, has been with American Society since before World War II. Sociatal changes and recent recessions have now forced moderate and middle income families into securing the two or more pay checks necessary to make ends meet. The poor today still can't afford child care: the middle class can't find it. 

*Recognize A Lack of Consensus on SACC as a Nation. Some believe SACC leads to a further breakdown of the family structure. That SACC takes away responsibility away from the parents and encourages mothers to leave the home, and their children, to pursue a job in the market place that is really less important than her job in the home. Others don't feel there is a need in terms of numbers of SACC or that being left in self supervision over long periods of time negatively contributes to the development of children between the ages of six and thirteen. 

Also, many policy makers are at a time in life when the problems of being a school aged child: or being responsible for one, are not directly affecting their daily life. 



training of the type being prcrvided. I think we need even rrore than 

that. We need training for our staff. We need training for our 

children. We need training for our parents. We need training for 

volunteers, regarding prevention. 

I do want to read to you a little bit, because this is fran-

ASSF.MBLYMAN Ol'LO+l3KI: How mudl do you want to read? 

M.S. WITHERSP<XN: Just that IDJch, okay? (indicating) It is 

fran "Young Children," whidl is a publication fran the National 

Association for the Education of Young Children, dated September, 

1984. There has been researdl done on what makes dlildren vulnerable 

as far as sexual abuse is concerned. I think that is what we have to 

speak to, the vulnerability of dlildren arrl hCM we can prevent them 

fran being vulnerable. 

The researdl shows that-

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCl'JSKI : (interrupting) And that is in your 

testinony? 

M.S. WITHERSP<XN: Yes, that is in the testimony I made before 

the Senate Ccmnittee, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LCl-JSKI: And, what did you want to read? 

M.S. WITHERS~: I want to say this: Lade of information 

about the problem and the steps a child might take to prevent sexual 

abuse places that child at greater risk than dlildren who have been 

prepared to protect themselves. This is the best thing we can do for 

them. There are also other factors whidl appear to increase the 

vulnerability of dlildren, specifically dlildren with low self-esteem, 

or who are lonely or hungry for affection; children who have been 

taught to blindly cbey adults; children fXX)rly supervised; and, 

children entrusted to individuals who drink heavily. These are the 

factors which make dlildren rrost vulnerable, aoo providers of quality 

care are in the unique position to offset all of these factors which 

make a particular child especially vulnerable. I think that is 

sanething we really must be concerned about. 

I also want to talk about transportation. I think this is a 

problem no one has addressed either. Our laws were written, insofar as 

transportation for the public school child is concerned, sane years 
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y for 
transportation of the public sdlool child speaks to bringing that child 
fran hane to the public school and back again, not to a child care 
setting. I think there has to be an adjustment in that because it is 
creating a horreooous problem all across the State of New Jersey. 

We have to put out noney to transport children, and the 
public school bus canes right past us with enpty seats on it. we 
believe that is something that could be addressed and taken care of; 
it would save noney for everybody. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN C7r.LCMSKI: Thank you. I would like to continue 
with the hearing because I want to give everyone here an q>portunity to 
testify. As a matter of fact, I would like to wrap this up. I am 
running one-half hour over the time now. I would like to wrap this up 
by two o'clock, and I am going to make a desperate effort to do so, if 
I can get a little cooperation. 

MS. WI'fflERSPCX::N: Surely. We thank you for the opportunity, 
and for your ooncern. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CY.I'LCMSKI: Thank you very much. 
May we have Lois Ann Galbraith, please. Lois, give us your 

name, please, an:i the nane of your organization. 
IDIS Alti GALBRAI'm: I am Lois Ann Galbraith. I am the Director of 
the Tower Hill Nursery School/Kirxiergarten, and as of today the 
Extended Care Program. It just opened this norning. 

I will be very brief. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Where are you located? 
MS. GALBRAITH: I am in Red Bank, New Jersey. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CY.I'LCMSKI: Red Bank? 
MS. GALBRAITH: We draw fran 14 different camunities in our 

area. We are a church-sponsored sdlool, and we started 22 years ago. 
I have been involved in it since then. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Let ne just ask you sanething. I 
don't intend to be personal about this, it is just for my CMn 
information. What church group is that? What is the denanination? 

MS. GALBRAITH: It is the First Presbyterian Church, but it 
is open to everyone. 
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The church began the program because they felt they wanted to 

have a program - it was a nursery school progran at the time - for 

their members and the carmunity. It grew fran 30 to -- well, we have 

156 this year. 

I think I would just like to highlight my thoughts, because I 

know that it is getting late. How interesting it is that all the 

pieces of the puzzle are a::xning together through the individual 

cxmnents that are being made today. I kept wanting to say, "yes;" 

•aha;" "I wish I could tape that one;" "I wish I could take that down." 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LOiSKI: Well, I think you remember we said 

fran the outset that we wanted to bring this into focus. I think it is 

a::xning into focus, and when we do sooe of the things the Ccmnittee is 

going to do, I think we will have a pretty good handle on it. 

MS. GAil3RAITH: The key thing I can share with you, which I 

think is inportant, is the fact that mine is a parent-involved 

program. It is a cerop, which means that parents are involved in the 

classrocms as assistant teachers. I use certified teachers in all my 

classroans. I have 11 classes. 

The parents serve on the board, and al though they don't make 

100 percent of the policy, they are a working board. we have parent 

meetings so that there is an education program involved. As a matter 

of fact, this Thursday night we are going to hear fran Dr. Katherine 

Youst, who will speak to parents about how to teach their children to 

be safe without scaring them. This will be on the abuse issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LO-JSKI: How are you going to do that? 

MS. GALBRAITH: we have a parents' program, and Dr. Youst 

will speak to them about ways parents can talk to their children and 

prepare their children without scaring them, because I think that is a 

factor we are worrying about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'l'l.(MS.t<I: Who is going to heed that program? 

How is it going to be presented? 

MS. GAIJ3RAITH: Well, we found Dr. Katherine Youst, who is a 

family counselor in Red Bank, and we set that up. 

Another thing that I think is important is, I have been in 

this particular program for 22 years, and we have built up a sense of 
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trust in the carm.mity. It is a gcx:)d, solid program; the doors are 
always open; the parents are always able to peek in am see what is 
happening. I was amazed this year. We have had many, many new people 
caning into the Red Bank area this year because of the transition with 
AT&T, Bell, etc. New parents were calling me am saying, "I am a 
little nervous about whether I should have JI¥ children go to a center 
or not with all the news about abuse. I am not sure whether I should 
keep them hare or let them go to a center." I think that the open-door 
:EX)licy is very inportant. 

Another issue is one that is happening with our families. I 
started with a nursery school, am I am concerned not only about sexual 
abuse, but I am concerned about eroc>tional abuse: the abuse of taking 
childhcx:)d away fran the child through the kinds of programs children 
are going into. We are rushing them, aoo if you have read David 
Elkind' s book, you knCM that the hurried child is going to be the 
problem we are going to have in our next generation of leadership. 
Children cannot problem-solve. Their expectations are not always 
realistic. We are doing things for them, instea::i of letting them 
"discover." 

So, the whole approadl of our kirrl of progran is based on 
experience. I found that we had to start a kindergarten program, 
because we felt the parents did not have the choice of a program which 
would allow their dlildren to achieve successfully. 

We talked about self-esteem. I think self-esteem is the key 
word. If a child feels bad about himself, he is going to get into 
trouble in a variety of ways. So, we have provided a kindergarten 
program, not for carpetition but as another approach, where the child 
can work successfully in a child-oriented envirornrent. 

All our funding is private; it is tuition. I have a 
scholarship fund. We do fund raising aoo that sort of thing. But, we 
have been an advocate for children in our area for a very long time. I 
served on the Monm::>uth Day Care Center's Board. I was one of the 
founders of the Monnouth Day Care Center. Susan Brenner S:EX)ke to you 
about them. I have been on the 4C Boards. I know he,,., we struggled with 
4C, trying to help develop a family day care program. 
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There is such a need for dlild care in so many areas, and it 

isn't just for the low-income; it is for everybody, for a variety of 

reasons. I see two things. I see, one, that parents want their 

children in a place they can trust. They want their dlildren in a 

place that has quality care, one that isn't just a babysitting 

situation with a lot of kids. 

My parents cane to my program because of the program we 

offer, but it is only two an:i one-half hours, and we found that our 

parents were sending their dlildren to another place, and then another 

place during the week. So, these dlildren were having three and four 

different sets of rules, three and four different places they were 

being sent to a week, and they would say, "Where am I going to go 

today, Mom?" So, we said, "All right, let's see if we can set up an 

extended care program," and, as I said, we are working the oogs out of 

that right nc,..,, so the dlild can be in the same environment. 

I really wish parents could stay home, take care of their 

children, and enjoy them; but, this isn't a fact of life for 

everybody. So, we are trying to provide this care in a place where 

parents feel canfortable about who we are. The doors are cpen, and the 

sarre quality kinds of things will be happening just a little longer in 

the day. 

The other thing I want to say is--

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'I.,O,JSKI: (interrupting) Excuse me, I just 

can't sit here without making a canment after that statement you made. 

You knc,..,, the truth of the matter is you are so right. Nothing will 

ever replace the care a m::>ther gives the child, nothing. Everything 

else is hocus. What a dlild gets fran its rrother it can get fran no 

one else. 

MS. GALBRAI'IH: That's right, and that is one of the reasons 

why I kioo of dragged my feet. But, I have been involved, as I said, 

in the other programs, so there would be sariething. 

The other thing I noticed is, when we were working with 4C 

and talking about family day care -- at that time I was on Mornrouth Day 

Care Center's Board - I wondered why sare of us who hcrl programs that 

were strong couldn't help with sane of the other programs that had to 
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be established. This was a satellite idea, a hub: If there was family 
day care in an area, why couldn't we have a program that was sort of 
organized as a cluster? Certainly, there is need for a child of six to 
be in a family day care situation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.CMSKI: How would that work? How would you do 
that? 

MS. GALBRAITH: Well, I am trying to think through how we 
could do that. If there were homes involved with a hub, with two or 
three centers established, we could have a flow of the children 
sanetimes. If they had to be in the home for a while, fine; if they 
had to be in the center for a while, great. 

Even when it comes to supporting the staff, there are 
techniques that work with children. Sometimes it takes a long time 
to establish these things. How can we help the staff to learn a few 
tricks, or to observe sanething and get sane new ideas? 

When I attended the abuse workshcp that DYFS held the other 
day, one thing made me very sad: 'lllere was a group of staff there that 
were really down because they said, "We have very active children." A 
lot of them were Title 20 children with a large number of very hard 
conditions. They said, "You know, we feel that we have organized 
chaos. We are beginning to wonder whether we learned what we should 
have learned in college. It didn't prepare us for what we are doing." 
These pecple need to get out, talk with sane other people, and learn 
some tricks. 

This is the kind of thing I would like to be involved in. I 
am an advocate for children. I am in a non-profit organization, and I 
really feel quality is important. Parents have to trust us. The 
children have to have appropriate experiences. If not, we are going to 
have a generation which is going to be shipped i";>f f into the 
environnent, aoo maybe not even grow to the potential th~{ have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Assemblywanan Walker. 
ASSEMBL~ WALKER: I just want to coornent. This is such 

good testi.Ioony. I think your idea regarding the hub, with the family 
centers in sate way relating to a center like yours, is an excellent 
one. I just hcpe there is sanebody fran DYFS here who would explore 
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this further with this Canmittee. I really think that is a unique 

concept that hasn't been brought up before. 

I want to ask one question. Your center is a co-op center, 

where the parents ccme in and help out? 

MS. GALBRAI'IH: Yes. 

ASSEMBL~ WALKER: I have hcrl II¥ child in a center like 

that, and, basically, it is set up to save CX>St to the center. The 

parents would care in on a rotating basis, maybe once a month, and do 

the cleaning up, or sanething like that. My problem then was - and I 

question it nc,,.; - what do yoo do with a parent- For instance, I 

worked at the Department of Education. I could not say to the 

Coomissioner, "I have to take off because I have to go clean the 

bathroans in the day care center." I always wound up having to hire 

sanebody to do that for me. He,,.; do you work that out when a parent 

just can't do it? 

MS. GALBRAITH: We have a number of parents who are working. 

'!hey can send a substitute. In a way, they are limited if they want to 

cane to us: there has to be sane form of involvement. But, they can 

get a substitute. A father will cane in, if it is a two-parent 

family. Sometimes they just ask for a day off. Public school teachers 

don't cx:rne in quite as often as others, but there are a variety of ways 

that we sanetimes work arourrl it. 

I am also open to just taking a child. I mean, I have a 

child right nc,,.; whose father left. The J"OC>ther has five children and 

she is trying to keep body and soul together. I just said: "Send your 

child; we are not going to worry about it." I will go in. '!hat 

funding canes fran scholarships. In sane cases we just take them in, 

and go on faith that the J"OC>ney will care in. 

But, it is a problem, as you say, for that parent to be 

involved in a co-op. Also, a co-cp is a little J"OC>re than washing 

bathroan.s: the parents are also grc,,.;ing in their techniques by learning 

he,,.; to work with children. 

I would like to make one other ccmnent regarding DYFS and the 

inspections. Maybe this will help DYFS with the inspections. I have 

trouble with the inspections in II¥ mind, because they J"OC>stly involve 
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the facilities. The inspector usually canes back two or three times 
for nitpicking stuff, as against important things. If there is a 
little spot on the ceiling, if we just happen to hc1ve a leak, or 
sanething like that - maybe it happened three years ago but he didn't 
notice it before - he canes back. That is !X)Or use of 1:he inspector's 
time. 

I am concerned. The inspector should cane in - drop in, if 
you will - to see what is happeni03 in that program. I think we could 
help them. Again, mentioning the clusters; we have a snorgasbord of 
programs in our area. Why can't we help eadl other in SCIIE way, or set 
up sane system so that we could visit around a bit and know what is 
going on? You can't do it in all situations, and we are a middle-class 
group. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.DWSKI: I just want to Sa'J this: You have 
been very, very helpful. As a matter of fact, I think you gave a 
healthy perspective to this whole thing, aoo we really appreciate it. 
Not only that, but we may call on you at a subsequent time, just to 
develcp sare of the ideas you were talkiBJ about. 

MS. GALBRAITH: Fine. 
ASSEMBLYMAN orr..cw;KI: The Assemblyman has a question. 
ASSEMBLYMAN QJPRCMSKI: One quick ccmnent. First of all, I 

ccmnend you for the extended program you are embarkiBJ on. Frankly, I 
find it difficult to understand how sane parents have t:o put up with 
taki03 a child fran center to center. On a very beautiful day, when 
everything is going right with the weather, and so forth, that may be 
possible. But, I just wonder what happens when it is inclement, when 
it is winter, with snow, ice, rain, and sleet? I can imagine the 
difficulties that are involved with that. As a father of three 
children, who are now grown up, I can appreciate what they have to do 
to take a child to a center. It is not a simple matter of walkiBJ him, 
or bringing him in the car; there is a lot of preparation; there is a 
lot involved. I just wonder if anybody realizes that? 

MS. GALBRAI'IH: They are not even there to tak:e them, as a 
matter of fact. SOmetimes they can't take off fran won~ in order to 
get them to the next place. 
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The other thing is, sane of the centers becane crowded 

because they do not limit the number. I mean, if its ratio is coverea, 

you have to go fran a group of 15 to a group of 30, of mixed ages, 

during the sane day, aoo during a tired time. That is a lot. 

ASSEMBLYMAN QJPRGJSKI: Thank you very nuch. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IDiSKI: Do you know what we are going to do? 

I was just talking to Chris. She is going to talk to the camdssioner 

for me, if you would do this. I want him to assign one of his 

assistants, one of his special assistants, to you, in order for him to 

talk to yoo aoo allCM yoo to develcp sane of the ideas yoo talked about 

here. \tk>uld you do that? 

MS. GALBRAITH: Fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'IOlSKI: we are going to do that, all right? 

Thank you very much. 

MS. GALBRAI'IH: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IDiSKI: we will now hear fran Jatce Bablinka 

aoo Gabrielle Lehne. Are they here? (not present) May we have Roslyn 

McDonald and Susan DanDiego? (not present) Is Panela Christcpher 

present? (affi:r:mative response) 

Pamela, this is your testinony, right? 

PANEIA C. CBRIS'l'CPBER: Yes, and I am not going to read that whole 

thing. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'l.OvSi<I: Oh, yoo are so nice. Will you just 

surrmarize it? As a matter of fact, I am even going to ask you to do 

sanething nore. Yoo heard all the testinony. Do yoo have sonething 

new to give to us? 

MS. CHRIS'IOPHER: I' 11 try. I was not here this norning 

because I hcK3 a meeting in the Ccmnissioner's office, so I am not sure 

what went on this norning. Please step me if I get into sanething that 

you have already covered. 

I would like, first, to ask yoo to look particularly at the 

attachment I put on my testinony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IDiSKI: Panela, you are with United Way of 

carrden. Did you tell us that? 
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M.S. CHRISTOPHER: Yes, it is on the top of the testi.m:>ny. 
I 'm sorry, I didn't sey it though - United Wey of Can den County. I 
have been involved as a volunteer, for sane 14 years, in dlild care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IJ:l,JSKI: How does the United Way fit into this 
program? 

MS. CHRISTOPHER: Our United Wey has been involved in funding 
child care since 1940. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: You have helped fuoo it? 
M.S. CHRISTOPHER: Yes. In 1973 we were actively involved 

with a county by bringing what we now call Title 20 block grant funds 
into the county to increase the quality of care and to provide services 
to 110re children. 

I \rK>uld like to say that we still don't hav-e enough care, 
even though we have expanded the program considerably. In Carrden 
County, a 110ther puts her name on a waiting list in her third 110nth of 
pregnancy in the hope that she will have a space for her inf ant in 
about 12 months, when she is ready to go back to \rK>rk. So, we still 
have a tremeooous demand. Certainly, presdlool is the sarre thing. 

I \rK>uld urge you, first of all, to take a look at the cost 
effectiveness of high quality education, which I have attadled for your 
reference, because it shows that child care is a g(X)(j investment. For 
every dollar we spend, we save four dollars later on be·cause we don't 
need as many costly intervention programs; special ed ch:Lldren are less 
likely to be involved in juvenile justice am sare of those things. 

This is fran a national survey that was t.:lken. It has 
received quite a bit of attention, and I think it shows that dlild care 
is a very good investment. That is one of the reasons United Way is 
involved. 

We have seen a lot of other benefits. We see lC1N-incane 
parents who are now either canpletely off welfare rollB, or they are 
partially off welfare rolls. They have a nuch better sense of 
self-esteem. We have been able to provide them, through the centers, 
with q>pertunities to learn how young children gro.1; discipline; 
and health and nutrition needs, so that they are able to be better 
parents. 
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The centers have been able to give them information so they 

know how to access other public systems when they need them, arrl that 

is a very irrportant thing when you are a young family - knowing 

where to go and get what you need for your family. We are talking 

about peq>le fran marginal families and who need that kind of support. 

'!be other thing that has been a real thrill for me is, when 

we began 14 years ago, I hcKJ young waren, who were welfare m::>thers with 

children in the center, who now have their four-year college degree, or 

better, and who are head teachers and directors of day care centers in 

the inner city of Carrrlen. Sare of them have m::>ved into the public 

school system and are helping with the transition of the preschool 

child into the public school system. I think that is a great 

advantage. 

Now, having well-trained teachers is really where we need to 

put our resources because they are able to identify needs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'I.O'JSKI: The point you are making in your 

testim:::>ny is that we should have well-trained peq>le - is that the 

point you are making? 

MS. OiRIS'IDPHER: I think that is a good portion of it, and I 

have made sooe reCCJ'Clm:!ndations. We are talking about abuse too. A 

well-trained teacher will rea:>gnize signals fran a young child. Alnost 

98 percent of abuse is in the home. It is very important to have 

saneone rea:>gnize those signals and begin to work with the child and 

the family in order to change bad habits, if you will. 

I think I would also like to point out-- I have mentioned 

the new DYFS mission statement, which our United Way frankly sees as a 

great breath of fresh air. For the first time, DYFS is saying in 

writing that they believe their workers rust work with the ccmnunity. 

Our child care centers feel very strongly that an abused child is a 

member of our ccmnunity aoo our ccmnunity family, aoo we are involved 

in creating a better support system for that family. This new mission 

statement says that clearly, and we are hoping that the management team 

will have the opportunity to really put it into effect, because we 

think it is very positive. 
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I did have a dlance to read the Corrrnissioner's statement, and 
I would like to mention a couple of things he brought up. He talks 
about the volunteer accreditation plan. Several yean, ago, I was a 
conmunity representative to an interdepartmental carmittee of 
education, human services, and health, to develop better strategies for 
working with y0003 children and their families. Part of what cane out 
of that was a plan for accreditation of dlild care systm1s. It needed 
to be refined. The grant ran out, oo work on it stopp~. It needed 
nore refinement. I think we should begin by looking at where that is, 
and see if we can build onto that system, because I thinlc it is a very 
good one. 

The Carmissioner also spoke about the need to provide 
information on child care families. Unfortunately, I did not bring it 
with me today, but there is a very good panphlet 1:hat has been 
developed by the United Way; it is a fold-out panphlet. On one side it 
shCMS things to locic for in quality dlild care, arrl on the other side 
it gives parents tips on how to identify the potential abuse of their 
child. It is a very good panphlet, and I really don't think we need to 
reinvent the wheel; we might need to change it sliqhtly for New 
Jersey's purposes, but it is a good nodel. 

Transportation, of course, is an issue. Very few of our 
centers have noney for transportation. One of our centers has a young 
nother, who was referred to us by DYFS for abuse. She has a young baby 
in arms aoo a three-year-old. She walks a mile each day, carryi03 her 
baby, to get her three-year-old to the day care center. Then she has 
to go home and corre back again. She has to do that in 1~ain or shine. 
In the particular area where that center exists, bo women were 
recently raped, and a dlild was nolested. So, transp::>rtation is a 
critical issue. It is a ccrcplicated process. 

I also listened to the wanan who spoke about handicapped 
children. I feel very strongly about that, and I think her position 
is well taken. One of the problems we have is to get departments of 
goverrllrent together. If education pays for part of the d:iy, how do you 
furrl the rest of the day aoo not have the dlild roc>ve fra1 one plare to 
another -- all those kinds of pieces? How do you get hi~al th services 
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to that family so the rrother can continue to care for her child and 

provide for her family if she is lucxy enough to have a husbarrl in the 

hane? The CC11100nt one lady made was that one parent often leaves. The 

handicapped child is a very real problem. 

Church sponsored child care is a very big field today. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'l.O-SKI: Is a what? 

MS. CHRISTOPHER: It is a very big field. A lot of our 

churches are into church-sponsored child care. There is an excellent 

study on that which was done by the Council of Churches. Those 

programs are open to the coornuni ty. we need to f irxi a way to provide 

supplemental funding to them so they can serve other low-incane 

families. That has been a problem in many areas. 

You talked about the family day care system, and I agree; we 

have tried, in Canrlen County, to build family day care around 

center-based programs, and we are beginning to dO that again. I think 

it is beginning to work. One of the problems with that is family day 

care is not regulated; that makes it difficult for a center with a 

license, because if sanething goes wrong in the family day care center, 

over which the center has very little control, it threatens their 

license. I think we have to look at that. 

We have also talked about having county systems for family 

day care, and we are doing that in our Office for Children in Canrlen 

County. We are providing tedmical assistance training to family day 

care, as well as to centers, which provides an opportunity for the 

center's staff to mix and exchange ideas. We have seen this as a big 

benefit, as far as United Way is concerned. In our carmunity, in terms 

of grawth and as we begin to have rrore and rrore trained people in 

centers, people who are carmunity residents becare a real resource, not 

only to the center but to their cxmn . .mity, as neighbors. That is 

really what developing our children is all about, to have the ccmnunity 

rrore involved, and to be rrore aware of the needs of the dl.ildren. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'IDfSKI: Thank you very, very much. 

MS. CHRISTOPHER: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: May we hear fran Janet Grace, please? 

Janet is the Legislative Liaison for the Division on wanen, New Jersey 

Department of Carrnunity Affairs. 

83 



JANET GRACE: I am going to give you all a break by submitting IT¥ 
testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Oh, you are vK>nderful. 
MS. GRACE: I vK>uld just like to say we ai~e here if the 

Carrnittee needs our expertise. we have a specialist in child care, and 
we are part of the Task Force on Child Care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Thank you very, very much. 
Tina Annpolsky. Is she here? (affirmative reply} Tina, 

will you give us your name aoo tell us who you repres~nt. Tina, I 
notice you represent a Day Care/Latchkey Program, and Cynthia Newman of 
Union County is on a Task Force on Latchkey Children. Is Cynthia 
Newman here? 

FI0-1 AUDIENCE: I staoo alone. 
ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCl>JSKI: You stand alone? All d.ght. 

TINA MBPCJ:SKY: I will try to be extremely brief. I do not have 
anything written to give you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN arr.avsKI: Don't apologize for that. 
MS. ANNPOL.SKY: My name is Tina Annpolsky. I am the Child 

Care Coordinator at the YMCA; and, in that capacity, I am the Director 
of the Peanut Shell Nursery, a day care center for prescboolers, and an 
after-school program. 

Basically, what I wanted to speak to was after-school, 
school-aged child care. In essence, I think I just want to concur with 
just about everything Doctor Radig stated before. 

The only points I would like to unde1~1ine concern 
after-school child care, and the need for transportation, which has to 
be addressed. The best way I can do this is by giving you an example. 
We have an after-school program in ooe elementary sdlool in Livingston, 
New Jersey. 'lbere are six elementary schools in Livings1:on. The town 
does not have extensive busing. The problem is hOt\l to get the dlildren 
fran the other five elementary schools to the one site. lrJe solved this 
by going to an independent, or, this year, to tw::> independent 
transporters. We are a self-sustainifr-3 program, so we have to dlarge 
fees, not only for the program but, in addition, for the 
transportation. So, when the legislation on after-school day care 
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canes up, I hope you address the concept of getting the dlildren to the 

program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Obviously, that is one of the big 

problems. 

MS. ANNPOL.SKY: Right. The second thing - and it strictly 

involves school-aged dlild care - has to do with certification and 

personnel. I hope that is broadened not only to teadlers but, and I 

will give yoo my list, people with canp- recreation, psychology, 

or sociology backgrounds, or people who have delronstrated coopetency in 

the area. 

After-school dlild care is not-

ASSEMBLYMAN CY.l'LOvSJ:<I : ( interrupting) SO, yoo are saying it 

shoold not just be limited to teachers. 

MS. ANNPOLSKY: I don't believe it should be; it is not 

strictly education. 

The last thing is - aoo it is kirx:I of related - I think 

each coom.mity is unique. Livingston is unique in its own way. You 

have to meet the needs of a particular cannuni ty. Everyl:xx:ly' s 

after-sdlool and/or before-sdlool child care needs will not necessarily 

be the same; I think the general needs of all the cannunities should be 

met, but within the framework of the ccmnunities deciding how it should 

be done. 

The best way to explain this is, four years ago a parent at a 

Pl'A meeting raised her harx:I aoo said, •1 think we have a dlild-care, 

after-school problem," and the Pl'A President said, •you are on the 

Ccmnittee, find out about it." Six wanen spent a year investigating 

child care for after school needs. I happen to have been one of the 

mothers on that ccmnittee. We researched the program. We looked at 

other programs. We looked at programs in Union, Elizabeth, Lakeland 

Hills, Morristown, and Plainfield. We literally went where the 

programs were and looked at them. We explored the literature in the 

field. We also surveyed the parents. I heard yoo talking before about 

surveying the needs. We did this on a kind of snall scale. 

Finally, we formulated a program. We presented a proposal to 

our Board of Education. This was all Pl'A; it was six people, all 

volunteers. We finally got a lease fran our School Board-
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ASSEMBLYMAN orr.,cw.;Kr: (interrupting) 
MS. ANNPOLSKY: (continuing) -a 

You got a lease? 

lease to rent. We 
literally rented a roan. This is how we did it. We established fees. 
It was a pilot program. We were given the furniture in. the rcx:xn, the 
use of the gym, the cafeteria, and the outside playground. We raised 
funds - $1,000 - and we opened up our doors. We hired the teadler. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LO-JSKI: How many kids did you h.:1ve? 
MS. ANNPOLSKY: We opened up with approximately 12 dlildren 

fran one school. That was in September of 1981 • In the subsequent 
years, the program has just about doubled, and we service four of the 
six elementary schools in Livingston. There are 24 children. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <JI'U:MSKI: This is in Livingston? 
MS. ANNPOLSKY Yes, this is in Livingston, New Jersey, hane 

of our Governor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <JrLCl,JSKI: Okay. 
MS. ANNPOLSKY: I just wanted to give it as a:1 example. It 

is a very financially canfortable ccmnuni ty, but there was a need for 
the people in this town, and it was met. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'I.0-lSKI: They went out and did the job? 
MS. ANNPOLSKY: The P1'A parents did it all by themselves. 
In February of last year, the original ccmnitte•e decided they 

wanted a permanent home. We approadled the Board of l~ducation, the 
Recreation Department, and the YMCA. The YMCA finally decided they 
would take over the program. That's all. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'I.0-lSKI: I am sorry, I am going to have to cut 
you off because I have a couple of other people to hear and I am 
starving everybody. 

MS. ANNPOLSKY: I an finished. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN orr..GvSKI: Thank you very lll.lch. J~ a matter of 

fact, I wish you would ccmrend the people in that ccmnunity for their 
very, very distinctive program. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN <JI'U:MSKI: May we now hear from Cynthia Newman? 
aN'l'HIA NEN'IAN: Thank you. My name is Cynthia Newman, and I am 
Chairperson of the Union County Task Force on Latchkey Children. 

I wish I could make this shorter, but I worJ.:ed on it all 
weekend; I spent the whole time in the house working on it. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN orr..a-JSKI: We have it; it is part of the record. 

If you worked on it all week arrl it is good, it will be in the record 

and we will have an ~rtunity to look at the record. 

In the m:antime, we are working against time here, Cynthia. 

A.s a matter of fact, I am very grateful you had the patience to wait; 

you have waited until the eoo and I am taking advantage of you. Will 

you just summarize this, please? 

M.5. NEWMAN: Well, I would just like to sey that my 

carm:itment to quality, affordable child care stems fran the fact that, 

first of all, I am a single parent; I an a professional social worker; 

and, also, I am chairperson of this a:mnittee. 

Nine years ago, I becarre a single parent. After a divorce, I 

had a small alilrony dleck, two children -- a four-year-old and a 

two-year-old with asthma. It seemed to me I hcrl four options: I could 

either go to school; get a job as a sales clerk; go on welfare; or, 

wait for the prince to sh~ up. 

I went back to school. I got my master's fran Rutgers 

Graduate School of Social work, arrl ever since then I have been 

supporting my children. 

In terms of what happened, I didn't weigh down the system; I 

didn't becane a welfare rrother. I used two babysitters who were 

displaced homemakers. They both went on to full time employment. Fran 

making two dollars an hour, babysitting for ire, one is ncM errployed at 

a local bank arrl the other is employed at a local high school. 

Also, I have never been involved with the courts concerning 

my children. We have never been involved with any social service 

agencies. They are very good students, aoo they are carm:itted to the 

future. 

No matter what my professional goals have been, my primary 

personal hope has always-

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LO'lSKI: {interrupting) You are sneaking 

sanething in on me; you are reading, aren't you? 

MS. NEWMAN: Well, just a little bit. 

What I have to sey is rrore fran a personal perspective than a 

lot of what was said today. Anyway, there are many other single 
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parents like me, with similar hopes for their cilildren, in New Jersey. 
As a matter of fact, we have 400 thousaoo cilildren, under the age of 
17, being raised by single parents. Many of them are trying to get 
ahead. Quality, affordable cilild care may be the biggEist obstacle to 
full-time enployrnent for the single parent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'l.1MSKI: Cynthia, based upon your personal 
experience, ol:Niously you have done wonders, there is no question about 
it in your particular case. Based upon your experience, in surrmary, 
what would you suggest to this carmittee? 

MS. NEWMAN: Well, I think the biggest pro:>lern I see is 
cilildren in self-care. Acoording to sane studies that have been done, 
at least 18 percent of cilildren, aged 7 to 13, are stayirg at hane, by 
themselves. That information a:mes fran the 1976 census,, and I believe 
that was probably very inaccurate. 

This is a very dangerous situation. Childrein do not know 
their neighbors; they do not know their ccmnunity; they are subject to 
fire, robbery, accidents - you name it - when they are hane alone. 

AS8EMBLYMAN CYI'l.1MSKI: What would yoo suggest, Cynthia? 
MS. NEWMAN: I think one of the major goals is that the 

comnunity has to start lookirg at itself as beirg responsible in sane 
way. Also, the school systems have to take sane kind of responsibility 
for what goes on. In many cases, they only want to view themselves 
primarily as educators, but that is no longer so. 

There are several very good programs in operation in Union 
County; one is in Union Township and one is in Montclair. There are 
also sane good programs runnirg in the Fairfax, Virginia school system, 
and I think people fran our State should look at what is: going on down 
there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orr..cw.,KI: In Fairfax County, Virginia? 
MS. NE.WHAN: Yes. They have an excellent proc,:rram. It is a 

cooperative effort between the school system and the county. They have 
a lot of different things. It has this hub concept that was talked 
about before, and sane other very good things. They haV"e a hot line, 
where children can call if they are in trouble. 'llley have a lot of 
very good, solid programs. 
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Also, I 'NOUld like to mention that I work full-time with 

handicapped children in Union County and, as has been mentioned, there 

are vecy few q,tions for these families. What seems to hawen is the 

family gets to the point where they cannot function aoo the child winds 

up with a hospital admission, costing upwards of $200, $300, or $400 a 

day, because the family just can't take it anynore. If families could 

be relieved with sane kind of respite care for these children, they 

could possibly function better arrl wouldn't deteriorate to the point 

where they can no longer stand it. 

In conclusion, I would just like to say that hane is where 

the heart is, but non can't afford to be there anymore. we need to 

change our underlying ideas about the nature of hane, 1rom, aoo apple 

pie. It is just not feasible in today's world for nother to be there 

24 hours a day. I think that is the underlying problem: A lot of 

peq;>le cannot accept that, and sane, particularly the educators in the 

State, don't want to see it as sanething that concerns them. 

I guess that's it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Cynthia, thank you vecy, very much. 

MR. NEWMAN: '!hank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Dr. Jane Bugnarx:I please. Doctor, you 

are going to help us nON l:7j being brief, aren't you? 

OR. JANE !DaND: Yes, I know that. I am speaking to you today for 

the Child Care Task Force. 'l'he Child Care Task Force consists of a 

group of persons who are either professionals in early childhood 

education, or representatives of major groups in the State of New 

Jersey, sudl as the Junior League, the AUW, aoo the Association for 

Children. Sane of the groups have already spoken to you today. 

we have been vecy active in the past feM years, especially in 

legislation. we worked very hard to create aoo help pass Public Law, 

1983, C.492, the Child care Licensing Act, whidl you are probably very 

familiar with. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: Doctor, where are you based? 

DR. BUGNAND: Do you mean what do I do professionally? 

ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: No. What town are you in? 

DR. BUGNAND: I live in Caldwell, New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN or~KI: And, that is in what county? 
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DR. BUGNAND: It is in Essex County. 
ASSEMBLYMAN C1I'IaiSKI: Essex? 
DR. BUGNAND: It is in the western end of Esse:< County. 
ASSEMBLYMAN <Jl'LCMSKI: And, yoo operate fran that base? 
DR. BUGNAND: I do, as a person, yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN C1I'IaiSKI: And, your Task Force on Child Care, is 

that a non-profit organization? 

DR. BUGNAND: Absolutely. We are statewide. we have 
representatives fran 
Jersey as well as

ASSEMBLYMAN 

many major organizations in the State of New 

Ol'LCMSKI: (interrupting) It is a statewide 
organization? 

DR. BUGNAND: That's correct. Many of us are also 
professionals in the field of early childhood education. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Doctor, just for the record, are you a 
medical doctor? 

DR. BUGNAND: No, I have an F.d.d. in Early Childhood 
F.ducation fran Columbia. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'L06KI: Doctor, don't confuse me; the only 
thing I knCM is the WPA. What is EPA, or whatever it is'i' 

DR. BUGNAND: (laughing} Well, people ha11e Ph.d's and 
M.D.'s; I have an Ed.a, which is a doctor of education degree. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O!'L™SKI: Okay. 
DR. BUGNAND: It is from Columbia University, and I did it 

all at night, like a lot of other people do. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ~KI: I just wanted the recorc to be clear. 
DR. BUGNAND: Fine. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCMSKI: Doctor, you were good enough to sit 
through this testim:>ny. Is there anything you feel has not been 
covered that your would want to cover? 

DR. BUGNAND: Yes, there is. 
ASSEMBLYMAN or.u:MSKI: May we hear it? 
DR. BUGNAND: And briefly, yes. 
We are really pleased that yoo are focusiD3 the attention of 

the ooommity and legislation on this problem of quality child care. 
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That is the main mission of the Child Care Task Force, to make people 

aware of the need for good, quality, arxi affordable care for children. 

as so many speakers before me have said -- and I won't belabor that 

point. 

I would like to point out how inportant it is that we 

understand what quality child care is. Quality child care really 

relates to the very beliefs people have about how children learn and 

develop. As our child care facilities begin to exist, if we don't pay 

attention to quality, and if facilities don't create in themselves an 

understanding, to begin with, of what they believe about how children 

learn and develop, they can't possibly becane quality child care 

centers. Fran that kioo of thing, a philosq>hy about developnent and 

learning, cane the goals for a center; fran the goals cane the decision 

about what buildings you build, or use; what materials you buy; and 

what equipnent you use. The instructional program grows out of those 

goals. Yoo decide yoo are going to be a free-play kirrl of activity, or 

if you are going to do a behavior m::>dification performance. Whatever 

yoo choose to do, yoo have to have a goal to begin with, and there has 

to be a means of assessment, assessment not only of the program, but 

also of whether or not the 

children did develop and learn in that process. And, all of that is 

conrnunicable. It is carrnunicable to parents; it is carrnunicable to 

legislators; it is coom.micable to people who are on the boards of 

trustees in facilities for the care of children. It can be public 

knowledge, and if there is going to be good, quality care, it has to be 

done in a public way. 

Obviously, as so many speakers said before, there needs to be 

an adequate number of persons who are professionally prepared, both as 

professional teachers and para-professionals with training, who know 

what they are doing when working with children, whetner in 

after-school, nursery-school, day-care, or infant-care - whatever 

progrclll they are in. There have to be enough adults to make a program 

work or it isn't going to work at all. Cl>viously, when you have 

educated and hard-working people, they deserve to be paid, arrl paid 

fairly - which is sanething we have to improve on a great deal. 

91 



Parents are absolutely the nost important quantity. People 
have suggested sane proposals today about day care which would 
absolutely insist that parents be on all boards. This is one of the 
rules of Head Start, aoo sane of the nore successful programs yoo are 
familiar with. Obviously, parents should also have SOOM:i governance of 
the places ~ere their children are. I cm not surEi we can ever 
legislate that a person who owns and q>erates a child c,1re center nust 
have a board, b.lt I assuire that would be possible. Many do now, by 
legislation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'UMSKI: en the basis of what yoo heard here 
today, in summary, could you just tell the Comni ttee J.n a few words 
what you feel has not been covered that should be covered? 

DR. BUGNAND: I think probably the nost significant reference 
that sane people have made all day has been to the Advisory Council, 
which Comnissioner Albanese said this norning will probably be 
appointed, formally, this week. It was legislated arrl it should have 
becare effective last May. We have been waiting patiently, and I 
expect that it will be forthcomi03 very shortly. 

That is a very significant group, especially for your 
Coomi ttee. One of the functions of that group is to report to your 
Comnittee and to the corresponding Coomittee in the SEinate, for the 
edification of both the Assembly arrl the Senate. It is als::> supposed 
to advise the Comnissioner on priori ties related to d1ild care, and 
help him when he studies the regulations that go with the proposed 
statutes. It is a very significant group. I think it probably holds 
the solution to things that sane earlier speakers referred to as "quick 
fixes," or things that were not going to solve the problem. I think a 
group like that can work for a 1003 period of tine and can lock at 
things, not slowly b.lt with an overview; it can do norE! with all the 
bi ts arrl pieces that have care before yoo today, in ordE!r to put them 
together for sane meaningful, quality care for our children. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'IOJSKI: That will be one of the things we will 
be talking to the Conmissioner about when we meet with hirn. 

DR. BUGNAND: Fine. The Task Force would be nore than 
willing to help you, or to help any legislator, in the creation of this 
legislation. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LO'JSKI: Thank you, Dr. Bugnard. 

DR. BUGNARD: 'lbank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OI'LO'JSKI: Is Marie McPherson, fran the Morurouth 

County Board here? (affirmative reply) 

Marie, you are with the Morurouth County Board of Social 

Services? 

Ml\RIE ~= '!bat's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CJI'LCl,lSKI: Just tell us who you are so we can get 

it on the record. 

MS. McPHERSCN: My name is Marie McPherson. I am a social 

worker at the Monmouth County Board of Social Services. I work 

primarily with child care. I also work directly with child care in 

evaluating client's needs, arrl eligibility for the service. 

A real quick sumnary: I touched on the need for infant 

care in my testinony, as well as the need for nore day care centers and 

assistance for middle-class families who are not eligible for Title 20. 

The only thing I haven't heard today concerns the need for 

preventive day care - Title 20 day care. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'J.1MSKI: What would that be, Marie? 

MS. McPHERSCN: DYFS has six priorities listed for Title 20 

day care-eligible families. The first one is the nost important. It 

covers children who are abused or neglected. '!be second one is for 

children with documented special needs. That is called therapeutic. 

Then it goes to children fran families where day care is necessary in 

order to prevent placement of the child, or another family member, 

outside the home. 

The fourth arrl fifth priorities concern working parents, 

whether it is a single parent or there are both parents in the hane, 

and. whether or not they work full-time, part-time, or are on training. 

The last category is cntpOSed of anything that doesn't fall 

within priorities one through five. 

The manual also states that it is expected that the majority 

of day care placements made through the district office handling Title 

20 will be fran priorities one and two. 

93 



One that has been put in the bottom of the barrel because of 
the trickle-down theory, where you have a certain amount of funds to 
work with and you service those in greater need, is therapeutic day 
care for preventive cases. 

The reason I am testifying about this is, I am running into 
problems with parents who have called and who are in the beginning of a 
crisis. I believe Ms. Galbraith talked about a nother of five whose 
husbaoo h~ left the house. She was separated. She was trying to make 
ends meet. She has dlildren ages ooe through nineteen,. It might be 
the sane person. She called because she heard she would not be 
eligible for Title 20 services. 'lhe older dlildren were helping her tTj 
babysitting the younger pre-sdloolers while she was at work in the 
afternoon. She was not abusing or neglecting her children, so she 
couldn't receive the--

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCWSKI: ( interrupting) On thi~ broad range, 
what is it you would suggest to this Catmittee that we haven't already 
heard? 

MS. McPHERSOO: '!hat the priority for preventive therapeutic 
day care be made as inportant as the cases of dlild abue~ and neglect. 
It is on the bottom the list. It doesn't get address~!d that often, 
because of the lacx of funds, once it gets to that priority. 

Title 20 is supEX)Sed to help people who are in need, and I 
think there is something wrong when you have to wait until the family 
is in a deep crisis before they can be assisted. 

ASSEMBLYMAN orr..c:MSKI: Thank you very nuch for being so 
patient. 

May we hear from Joan Sapienza, please? Am I pronouncing 
your nane oorrectly? 

ALISCli RllB: You do not have to pronounce it because she is not here; 
I am going to speak for her. My name is Alison Roth. 

ASSil-!BLYMAN OI'I£MSt<I: What is your nane? 
MS. ROI.'H: Alison Roth. I am the Director of Developnent for 

the Association for Retarded Citizens. 
ASSEMBLYMAN ~I: In Sanerset County? 
MS. lUI'H: Yes, in Sarerset County. I am spe,~ing for Mrs. 

Sapienza, who is my Executive Director. 
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have it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN 01110JSKI: Did she have written testimony? 

MS. IDl'H: No, I have a very brief proposal to give. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LOiJSKI: If you have a brief proposal, may I 

MS. rom: It is not typed; it is just written out. 

ASSEMBLYMAN oru:MSKI: well, let ire hear it, but surrmarize 

it. 

MS. IOI'H: Okay. One of our programs is the Jerry Davis 

Early Childhood Center, which is located in Bridgewater, New Jersey. 

In this Center we serve 30 develq;mmtal-aid children and 5 normal 

children. We of fer day care services for these children 50 weeks out 

of the year. 

Early this roc>rning Governor -- I'm sorry, he is not Governor 

- Carmissioner Albanese reCCJT1rended--

ASSEMBLYMAN Ol'LCWSKI: (interrupting) He would be glad to 

hear that. 
MS. Wl'H: I know he would. He suggested registering family 

day care hanes. What we would like to suggest, as an alternative, is 

to have family day care be a hane-based CXJtpOnent of a center-based 

program. So, for us - for the Jerry Davis Early Childhood Center -

that means we would have our children for several days in our center, 

arrl then we would send them out into the carmunity. 

The family day care hane would be, in effect, the satellite 

program of our center. The roc>nitoring of the hane, the training of the 

staff, and the licensing of the hane would emanate fran the Jerry Davis 

Center. we are regulated through DYFS. 

We don' t want to send our children away fran our center, but 

we do want to make this proposal as a general alternative, for the 

better operation of family day care hanes in New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CYI'UW3KI: '!hank you very much. 

That concludes the hearing. However, before I conclude the 

hearing, I would just like to make scree observations for the record. I 

want to ccmnend the Speaker for accelerating the date of this hearing. 

I think that was important. 
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I want to ccmnend the Ccmnittee for their patience and for 
the fact that they sat throughout the whole heariD3 unt:.l we canpleted 
it. 

Jackie, I want to thank you for coming today; for the 
personal interest you have in this; for sane of your personal 
observations; and for sane of the personal contributions you have 
made. So, we are grateful to you and, of course, tc, Paul for his 
wonderful support here and for his help in getting this expedited and 
out of the way. 

we will now wait for the record of the hearing. we are going 
to ask our staff and the Coomissioner' s staff to go ~,er all of the 
legislation so we can make sane sense out of this whole thing, in order 
to see how it fits into the total hearing. 

I want to cameoo everylxxly for their patience. I want to 
apologize to the staff for denying them their lunch; this is a whole 
new thing we are doing by showing that America can go on without 
lunch. (laughter} 

Thank you very much. we staoo adjourned. 

(~ CXNCWIE)) 
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TESTIMJNY 

ASSOOLY C.ORRECTIONS HEALTH AND 

HUY\AN SERvlCES CXJ1t11TTEE 

CHAI~N OTUMSKI / VICE CHAI~tl\N VISOTCKY / I THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY 

TO TESTIFY ON CHILD CARE AND FOR CONVENING A HEARING ON THIS CRITICAL AREA 

OF COOCERN TO THE PARENTS OF NEW JERSEY, 

CONTRCNERSY ABOUT CHILD CARE HAS FILLED.THE NEWS IN RECENT t'ONTHS/ AND I 

00 NOT NEED TO TELL YOU ABOUT THE Mlifi Pll'/E THAT HAS SURfOUNDED IT, 

THE PROTECTION OF OUR CHILDREN IN CHILD CARE IS OF UWOST CONCERN, 

IN PREVIOUS TESTIMJNY BEFORE THE LEGISLATURE/ I STRESSED THE PROTECTIVE 

flEASURES WE IN NEW JERSEY HAVE ALREADY TAKEN, I HAVE ALSO MADE CLEAR OUR 

C1.lt'lITI'£NT TO WORK WITH THE LEGISLATURE/ PARENTS/ DAY CARE PROvIDERS/ 

AND THE WV'MJNITY TO ASSURE THE SAFETY OF OUR CHILDREN, 

IX 



-2-
TODAY I I vOULD LIKE TO TAKE THE OPPORTUNI1Y ro DISQJS!:; THE VITAL 

Ift'PORTANCE OF CHILD CARE IN OUR CHANGING SOCIETY/ AND WHY ~rE MJST TAKE 

GREAT PAINS TO ENSURE IT IS ACCESSIBLE AND AVAILABLE TO ALL., 

WE KNOW THAT THE Af¥ERICAN WORKPLACE IS IN TRANSITION/ THE Afv£RICAN FAMILY 

IS O,ANGING, 

IN HIS TESTlf{)NY BEFORE THE SELECT CCff1ITTEE ON CHILDREN/ YOUTH AND 

FAMILIES/ GOVERNOR KEAN SPOKE TO THIS ISSUE wHEN HE CITED STARTLING STATISTICS: 

THE PERCENTAGE OF~ IN THE WORKFORCE HAS INCREASED FRCJ'i 

37,7 PERCOO IN 1960 TO 53,2 PERCENT TODAY, 

IN NEWSWEf:.K/ IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT OVER 26 MILLION FAMILIES 

IN AfvERICA HAVE BOTH PARENTS WJRKING--A JUMP OF ALYOST 

FOJR MILLION IN JUST EIGHT YEARS! 
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IN NEW JERSEY/ THERE WERE 155,000 vfl(£N WITH CHILDREN YOUNGER THAN SIX 

IN THE LABOR FORCE; 360,500 ~ WITH CHILDREN 6 TO 17 YEARS OLD/ AND/ 

ALM)ST 400,000 CHILDREN IN SINGLE-PARENT FAMILIES, 

THESE STATISTICS POINT TO THE TIUENOOUS NEED FOR rQRE CHILD CARE/ 

QUALITY CHILD CARE/ AND A VARIETY OF CHILD CARE ALTERNATIVES FOR NEW 

JERSEY'S PARENTS. 

LET'S TALK ABOUT THE AVAILABILITY OF CHILD CARE. 

ALTHOUGH THE NUMBER OF CHILD CARE FACILITIES IN THE STATE HAS TRIPLED 

SINCE 1972/ THOSE 1720 CENTERS DON'T HAVE ENOOGH OPENINGS, ABOUT 100,cro 

CHILDREN ARE ENROLLED IN SCJIIE FORM OF CENTER-BASED CHILD CARE. AND/ SINCE 

THERE ARE ABOUT 300,000 PRE-SCHOOL CHILDREN WITH \()RKING fvOTHERS/ 

THERE IS NO QUESTION THAT WE NEED rQRE CHILD CARE. 
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WITH SUCH A TREfv'ENOOUS NEED FOR CHILD CARE/ GOVERNrENT CAN AND SHOULD 

PLAY A ROLE. 

ONE OF THESE ROLES MJST INCLUDE Irv'Pf{)VE[) USE OF OUR RESOURCES, FOR 

EXAMPLE/ WE ARE USING OUR RESOURCES TO OPERA IE A DOONSTRATION PROGRAM 

IN HUDSON COUNlY/ WHICH HAS PROVED TO BE HIGHLY SUCCESSFUL. THIS PILOT 

VOUCHER PROGRAM IS INCREASING THE AVAILABILITY OF DAY CARE FOR LCMER 

INCOM: FAMILIES. 

NORMALLY/ THE STATE CONTRACTS WITH A DAY CARE PROVIDER FOR A NUM3ER OF 

PLACB'ENTS, CONSUt'ERS THEN SEND THEIR CHILD 10 THAT CENTER, 
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THE VOOO,ER PLAN ALL(}IS CONSU~RS TO SELECT A DAY CARE CENTER THAT 

IS NEAR THEIR Hor£/ AND ONE THAT t'EEJS THEIR OWN OBJECTIVES, 

THE STATE SAVES FUNDS BECAUSE THE CONSlfER CAN O,OOSE FR(]v1 A GREATER POOL 

OF DAY CARE SERVICES/ WHICH MAY BE LESS EXPENSIVE, THE SAVINGS CAN BE 

SPREAD TO fv"ORE INCO"E-EL I G IBLE CONSU~RS I 

WE BELIEVE THIS PROGRAM Ca.JLD BE EASILY EXPANDED TO SEVEN ADDITIONAL 

COUNTIES/ INCREASING THE NUMBER OF CHILD CARE SLOTS BY 1000. 

IN FACT/ ALL OUR STATE-FUNDED OR SUBSIDIZED DAY CARE PRffiRAM.S NEED TO 

BE EXPANDED, I RECCJ'JVIND THAT A MINIMJM CF 2CXX) ADDITIONAL O,ILDREN 

BE OFFERED O,ILDCARE THROUGH THE PRIVA IE NON-PROFIT SECTOR AND OTHER 

ARRANGEmifS, 
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THESE PROPOSALS ~ULD COST APPROXIMATELY $5 MILLION Ei\CH YEAR AND SHOULD 

BE OONE ON A PERMANENT BASIS. THIS EXPANSION WlJLD RAISE THE NUMBER 

SIATE-SMSORED CHILDREN FR~ 12,IXX) TO 15,IXX) PER YEAR. 

THE STATE CAN PLAY ANOTHER IMffiRTANT ROLE. NOT ONLY CAN IT ASSIST IN 

ENSURING THAT CHILD CARE IS AVAILABLE/ IT CAN ENSURE THAT IT IS ACCESSIBLE/ 

FOR EXAMPLE/ TRANSFDRTATION ALONE IS A SIGNIFICANT PROBLEM FOR MANY PARENTS 

AND CHILDREN, WE CAN OFFER A CASH INCENTIVE TO CONTRACTED PROVIDERS TO 

OFFER TRANSFDRTATION. THIS VOLUNTARY TRANSFDRTATION INCENTIVE vOULD 

COVER ABOUT 2000 CHILDREN AT A COST OF $1.5 MILLION, 

WE HAVE ALSO BEEN ~RKING WITH THE PRIVATE SECTOR TO 1NCREASE lHE DAY 

CARE OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO PARENTS, 
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CORPORATE-SPONSORED DAY CARE IS ANOTHER TOOL AS WE ATIDPT TO CONSTRUCT 

A PACKAGE TO STIMJLATE ADDITIONAL DAY CARE GRCMTH, 

CORPORATE/ OR EWLOYER-SPCJlSORE] DAY CARE/ IS A GRCMING SE~ OF THE 

INDUSTRY, 

IN JUST LESS THAN 00 YEARS/ THE NUMBER OF Ef"PLOYER-SPCt-JSORED CHILD CARE 

CENTERS INCREASED SIGNIFICANTLY/ FROM THREE IN t{)VEMBER 1982 TO 43 AS OF 

THIS SEPTEMBER, 

WE EXPE:.CT GRCMTH TO CONTINUE. AND/ WE CAN OFFER LEADERSHIP, THE 

DEPARMNT IS EXPLORING THE POSSIBILITY OF SETTING UP PILOT DAY CARE 

PRCXJRAIVS FOR ErPLOYEES OF OUR DEPARWENT I 
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BUT CORPORATE-SPONSORS NEED ASSISTANCE IN STARTING UP CHILD CARE 

SERVICES, THEY NEED GUIDANCE THROUGH THE LI CENSURE PROCESS AND OTHER 

START-UP PROCEDURES. 

IN FACT/ WE CAN STIMJLATE GROWTH ALL CROSS THE BOARD IN THE DAY CARE 

INDUSTRY BY PROVIDING TECHNICAL EXPERTISE, 

I AM RECOVfvENDING THAT THE STATE SUBCONTRACT WITH CHILDCARE AND FAMILY 

SERVICE EXPERTS WHO WILL ASSIST LOCAL PROVIDERS/ BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE IN 

THE DEYELOPrflrr AND OPERATION OF COVMJNITY SERVICES, 
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WE SEE THE NEED FOR THREE REGI(JiAL FAMILY RESOURCE CENTERS AT A COST 

a= $150,000 A CENTER, AT THESE RESOURCE CENTERS/ EXPERTS WILL PROVIDE 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE IN ALL ASPECTS OF DEVELOPfvENT, FRll'l LICENSING AND 

FUNDING TO PROGRAM DEVELOPl"ENT, THEY WILL ALSO ENCOURAGE TRAINING OF 

CHILD CARE WORKERS THROUGH WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS, 

IN ADDITION TO HELPING MAKE CHILD CARE AVAILABLE/ WE MJST STRIVE FOR 

QUALITY DAY CARE/ INCLUDING A VARIETY OF CHILD CARE ALTERNATIVES/ FOR 

FAMILIES, 

IN ORDER TO ENSURE A MINIMJM OF QUALITY SERVICES FOR OUR CHILDREN/ I AM 

RECCJ«NDING THAT: 

1, DYFS CARRY OUT ANNUAL INSPECTI~S OF LICENSED CHILD 

CARE CENTERS/ AND 

2, OUR INSPECTORS BE AVAILABLE TO CONSULT ON PRffiRAW1ING 
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I AM RECCMv'ENDING A SUPPLEflENTAL APPf{)PRIATION OF $438,000 TO HIRE AN 

ADDITirnAL 16 LICENSING INSPECTORS AND SUPAJRT STAFF, 

AND THERE IS AN ANOTHER WAY TO INSURE QUALITY PRffiRAMS, 

I RECCJiv1END THE ESTABLISHr'ENT OF A VOLUNTARY ACCREDITJ1TION PROGRAM, THIS 

PRffiRAM vOJLD APPLY TO ALL TYPES OF CHILD CARE SETTINGS/ AND EXCEED OUR 

LICENSING STANDARDS. 

BUT PERHAPS THE BEST WAY TO ENSURE OOALITY IS BY INCREASING THE INVOL\o/ENT 

OF OUR PARENTS AND CCH1.JNITY. 
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HOW CAN WE DO THIS? 

1. WE MUST MAKE SURE PARENTS HAVE A PLACE TO CALL FOR INFORMATION 

AND ADVICE ON OHLD CARE IN THEIR CCJIMJNI1Y I 

THEREFORE/ I AM RECCWENDING THE ESTABLISHt'ENT OF A STATEWIDE 

CLEARINGHOUSE WHICH CAN PROVIDE INFORMATION AND REFERRAL ON 

CHILD CARE, THE ESTIMATED COST OF THIS CLEARINGHOUSE IS 

$150,000, 

2. WE NEED TO PREPARE AN INFORf1l\TION CAfvPAIGN FOR PARENTS ON 

HOW TO CHOOSE A CHILD CARE SERVICE, WE ESTIMATI::. THE 

COST Wa.JLD BE $100,000/ AND THE CAfvPAIGN \40ULD INCLUDE MEDIA 

SPOTS AND PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION I 
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3. WE ARE ASKING FOR LEGISLATION TO GUARANTEE PARENTS ACCESS TO 

THEIR CHILD'S DAY CARE CENTER AT ALL TifvES/ AND ALSO FOR 

LEGISLATION THAT WILL REQUIRE CENTERS TO DEVELOP PR(X;RAMS 

FOR PARENTAL INVOLVB'ENT IN THAT CENTER, 

BUT THESE REffi'1vENDATIONS ARE ~Ly A FIRST STEP I 

IF WE WANT TO FULLY ADDRESS THE MAJOR ISSUES FACING US IN CHILD CARE/ 

WE MJST DE.VELOP A COMPREHENSIVE BLUEPRINT FOR THE FUTURE, 

IF THE GROOH OF CHILD CARE IS TO CONI INUE IN AN ORDERLY FASHION/ WITH 

ALL AREAS OF THE STATE SHARING IN THE GROOH/ THEN WE NEE]) A CQri>REHENSIVE 

STATE CHILD CARE PLAN/ THAT REC(XjNILES CHILDCARE AS A GRO;JING SERVICE 

INDUSTRY AND PROVIDES DECENT SALARIES AND BENEFITS TO ITS Erf>LOYEES, 
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THIS PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY LOCAL NEEDS/ \'MICH TYPES OF CHILD CARE ARE 

fv'ORE IN DEMAND/ AND WHO CAN BEST RESPOfil TO THAT NEED--PUBLIC RESOJRCES/ 

PRIVATE/ OR ~ COMBINATION OF THOSE. ALL SUCCESSFUL flODELS OF 

OHLDCARE/ FR(Jv'I THE FEDERAL HEADSTART PROGRAMS TO ALTERNATIVE CO"MJNITY 

ARRANGEJIENTS/ SHOULD BE EXAMINED, 

I AM RECavrvENDING THAT THE FIRST TASK OF THE STATE'S NEW CHILD CARE 

ADVISORY COUNCIL BE TO PREPARE THIS PLAN, THE GOVERNOR WILL BE 

ANNOUNCING THE MEfviERSHIP OF THIS COUNCIL THIS WEEK, 

THERE ARE OTHER ISSUES \'MICH THE ADVISORY COJNCIL SHOULD STUDY--A t"EANS 

TO CERTIFY FAMILY DAY CARE/ INCLUDING TRAINING/ PROVISl~S FOR INFANT 

CARE AND AFTER SCHOOL CARE/ AND AN ACCREDITATION PROGRAM, SUCCESSFUL 

LOCAL SYSTEMS FOR FAMILY DAYCARE REGISTRATION SUCH AS THE ONES IN 

UNION/ PASSAIC/ AND OTHER COUNTIES/ SI-OLILD BE EVALUATED, 
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I HAVE SET BEFORE YOU WHAT I CONSIDER A FORWARD-LOOKING PROPOSAL FOR 

OUR STATE. IT WOULD PROVIDE SUPPORT AND ASSISTANCE TO CURRENT AND FUTURE 

CHILD CARE PROVIDERS/ wHO SHOULD BE CXJ1VENDED FOR THEIR CAHING/ CONCERN/ 

AND ATTOOION TO OUR CHILDREN. IT WOULD ALSO PROVIDE THE ~;ERVICES THAT OUR 

CHILDREN AND PARENTS DESERVE. ABOVE ALL/ THE DEVELOPl'ENT OF A QUALI1Y 

CHILDCARE SYSTEM WILL REQUIRE THE COLLABORATION OF ALL SECTORS OF OUR 

SOCIETY. THE GOVERNt'ENT / THE PRIVATE SECTOR/ AND THE CITIZENS OF OUR STATE 

f1.JST FACE THIS CHALLENGE TOGETHER. 
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BEFORE I ANSWER Ya.JR OOESTIONS/ I WANT TO LEAVE YOU WITH THIS THOUGHT, 

IT IS BITTER 10 PROPERLY BUILD CHILDREN THAN TO REPAIR THEM AS ADULTS, AS 

TE]DY ROOSEVELT SAID/ "EACH CHILD REPRESENTS EITHER A POTENTIAL ADDITION TO 

THE PROTECTIVE CAPACITY AND ENLIGHTENED CITIZENSHIP OF THE NATION OR/ IF 

ALL~ TO SUFFER FROM NEGLECT/ A POTENTIAL ADDITION TO THE DESTRUCTIVE FORCES 

OF A COMVUNITY .. ,THE INTERESTS OF THE NATION ARE INVOLVED IN THE WELFARE OF 

THIS ARRAY OF CHILDREN NO LESS THAN IN OUR GREAT MATERIAL AFFAIRS," 



I 

PROJECT 

EXPANSION OF SERVICES -
lOCX) VOUCHERS 
2000 CONTRACT PLACErENTS 

TRANSPORTATION INCENTIVES 

REGIOOAL RESOURCES-
3 CENTERS 

SUr11ARY OF PROPOSALS 

LICENSING STAFF-16 POSITIONS 

STATEWIDE CLEARINGHOUSE 

TOTAL 

ESTIMATES (MILLIOOS) 

$5,1} 

$1,3 

$ ,45 

$ .44 

$ , 15 

$7,134 



STATEMENT BEFORE THE NEW JERSEY ASSEMBLY 

CORRECTIONS, HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 

15 October, 1984 

My nane is Bertram C. Willis. I an the Director - Government Relations 

for Campbell Soup Conpony which is headquartered in Camden and appear today at 

the invitation of Assentlywoman Walker who reQuested a SllJlll(]ry of our 

experience with day core. 

Canpbell Soup has been involved in day care one way or another for more 

than fifteen years. This involverr~nt began in CClllden where we have provided 

financial assistance towards the construction, expansion and operation of 11 

day care centers. This assistance included obtaining and donating the 

building for Camden's first bilingual day care center. \tlile state and local 

funding now provide the bulk of support for these centers, we c0ntinue to 

donate food to some of these centers as well as others outside Camden area, 

In fact, CCJJd)ell supports day care operations in other cOlllllJnities where it 

hos operations both through such local agencies as the United Way and by 

contribution of finished product .. 

In additi~n, we have more recently suppcrted day care efforts in O1io for 

the children of migrant farm workers. There, UJT1)bell first identified the 

need for day care by children of migrant farm workers who move through the 

fields of Cllio during the surmer. We then looked for agencies capable of 

providing this service and focused on the Ner tl:n111igt :, i o Conmuni ty Action 

Coomissionfwhich already conducted a nine month headstart progran, At our 

reQuest and with our support, the~to1TJ11ission>obtained a twelve-month license 

IIJ 
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and then provided day core opportunities for migrant children during the 

sumner. 

However., I believe your interest probcbly centers on our 1~xperience with 

the day core center at our General Office in Canden, 

This facility grew out of on idea proposed by two women to Compbell 's 

President Gordon McGovern during one of his informal sessions with employees, 

A broad-based co1JJTiittee was formed and under the leadership o'f Carol Ritchie, 

CCIJl)bell's Manager of Personnel Services., it investigated the need and 

feasibility of a day core center at the headquarters. This conmittee involved 

men and women whose corporate responsibi Ii ties include purchaiiing, legaL 

secretarial., financial planning, engineering., home economics ond research, 

The cOOlllittee's investigation took wout a year and included employee surveys, 

interviewing day care specialists (such as KinderCare)., visiting nearby 

centers., checking legal requirements, and inquiring ci:>out other corporate 

centers, 

rt-, McGovern was presented with a plan on Septenber 23., 1!~82 including 

capital investment and operating costs and a C001)any/ent>loyee contribution 

pl on for use ·of the center, "Let's get moving" he said and a January., 1983 

opening dote was agreed upon, 

The 1YOJect involved renovating the cOfll)Ony's Marketing Distribution 

Warehouse across the street from the Corporate Office with a 15.,000 square foot 

center., plus a 4.,000 square foot indoor activity area and a 4,500 square foot 

outdoor playground, The center was constructed similarly to 1J standard 

KinderCare Center and licensed for 100 children, ages 2 months to 6 years. An 

expansion project to increase the capacity to 150 was completed two months ago. 
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The center is designed to function as a learning center, not simply a baby 

sitting service, It includes six separate classrooms for infants, toddlers, 

and kindergarten age children. Infant change tables, junior toilets, and 

hondwashing facilities ore included in each room, Also included is a private 

room used by nursing mothers. A cOflt)lete kitchen, for breakfast, lunch and 2 

snacks, includes an electric range, microwave oven, double oven, storage 

cabinets, refrigerator/freezer, dishwasher, and a triple sink for washing, 

rinsing, and sanitizing, There are provisions for separate food preparatic·1 

in the Infant Room for formulas, hot plates and refrigerator, laundry with 

washer, dryer, hot, water heater, mop sink, etc. 

Initially, KinderCare operated the center on a cost plus a fixed fee basis 

with KinderCore leasing the building for a $1,00 per year and CCIJl)bell Soup 

Corrpany covering maintenance, utilities, taxes and similar costs. However, 

the current contract sets a tuition base for CClll>bell employees, with 

subsidies toward children of employers coming from the cOOl)any, and KinderCare 

covering overhead and its profit from this tuition, 

Our initial survey indicated that security was a major eflt)loyee concern. 

CClll)bell's Pinkerton Security Force was contacted and a plan worked out to 

install a guard house to observe the front of the lkly Care Center and to 

relocate the Security Monitor Caneras to focus on the center playground and 

entrance, Privacy slats were also installed in the chain-link playground 

fence. 

Employees were presented with the entire progrCT.1 on Noverrter 18, 1962 arid 

registration began December 15, 1qR2, In addition to Canpbell employees the 

center was also made available to merrt>er COJll)Onies of the Greater Comden 
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Movement (an organization of Canden private sector employers such as RCA and 

Cooper Hospital which works for the City's economic develo1111er1t), While 

original surveys indicated we could expect 15 infants and 35 toddlers and 

kindergarten age children, a total of 14 were registered initially, However, 

the nu1t>er increased to 85 and is now at 115 ofter 21 months of operation, 

with infant space filled to capacity necessitating the need fer a waiting list. 

As you can imagine, the process by which this facility has come into being 

has been one that has required a rather steep learning curve en which we do 

not feel that we have yet reached the top. Certainly, we continue to face a 

nl.JJ!ber of challenges, including the ever increasing need for space --

particularly to serve infants --- and a problem of cutting do~n teacher 

turnover. A parent association is presently being formed by individuals using 

the operation, Representatives from that group will become pert of the 

coomittee which meets with KinderCare on a regular basis in ari effort to 

assure good corrmunication and to keep abreast of refinements to the program. 

Corporate on-site day care appears to be a rather unusual new phenomenon, 

consequently we have been unable to obtain long term data on it. However, we 
... 

certainly see evidence that it helps attract and retain qualified people. 

Other advantages appear to include reduced absenteeism, increc1sed productivity 

and decreased erll)loyee turnover, 

I should point .out that I C111 not the Company's day care e>:pert, Sle 

unfortunately was unable to rnsent herself from other responsibilities when we 

received the invitation to be with you today, However, I will be pleased to 

respond to questions that are within the area of my knowledge, 
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We are here today on behalf of the Association for Children of 
New Jersey (ACNJ) to present testimony on the issue of child 
care. ACNJ is a statewide citizen-based advocacy organization 
dedicated to bettering the lives of New Jersey's children 
through the improvement of policies and programs that affect 
them. We are grateful for the opportunity to address a most 
pressing issue in New Jersey today and have attached for your 
review a series of eight specific recommendations which we 
believe warrant legislative scrutiny. We have included a 
rationale and supporting comments for each recommendation. 

Selecting those issues to highlight in formulating recommenda
tions to this Committee was a difficult decision. Public 
attention to the need for quality child care is a recent 
phenomenon and we wanted to use this forum to emphasize those 
issues that we believe are the most pressing but also have the 
greatest likelihood of legislative action. 

The provision of extended care for school-aged children and th~ 
regulation of family day care homes are two such issues. We 
also address the need for quality, affordable and available 
child care with a series of specific recommendations and 
options. We conclude with some specific recommendations 
regarding the prevention of child abuse in child care centers, 
the subject of much recent publicity. 

Trrroughout our testimony is the theme of State responsibility 
in child care. Child care for a large percentage of families 
in New Jersey has become a necessity, not a luxury. We believe 
that not only does the State have a strong role in establishing 
standards to ensure the safety and well-being of its children 
in day care but also a responsibility to promote in an appro
priate manner the development of more quality day care. 



1. RECOMMENDATION: To provide extended day care proqrams before and 
after school for those school-aged children whose 
parents work. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

Recent estimates suggest that as many as 250,000 
children under age 13 care for themselves before 
and after school while their panmts work. 

Public attention has traditionally been focused more on those 
children who receive center-based child care. Only recently has 
attention been shifted to latchkey children, thos1:! school-age 
children who care for themselves before and after school. 
Estimates suggest that as many as 250,000 childre:1 are affected in 
New Jersey. It is further believed that this is a conservative 
figure due to parental reluctance to admit to uns·Jpervised care 
for their children. 

The consequences of unsupervised care are multiple. Obviously, an 
unsupervised child is more vulnerable and at-risk to accidents, 
drug and alcohol abuse, etc. But some of the effects of unsuper
vised care are not as obvious. Adolescent suicide, for example, 
is on the rise and some research connects teen-age depression with 
the loneliness and detachment of caring for oneself. Juvenile 
delinquency is also often tied to lack of adult supervision. 

Provision of school-age child care need not be an expensive 
undertaking. A-2154, introduced by Assemblywoman Walker, 
proposes funding to utilize the public schools for before and 
after school care. Communities such as Montclair have already 
begun similar programs at little cost to the school district or 
the parents by the use of innovative staffing. Local cornmuni ty 
groups, such as the YWCA, have also begun similar programs. In 
addition to providing supervised care, programs such as these can 
also provide the school-age child with tutoring, recreational 
activities, and the company of peers and other adults in a 
supervised setting. 

Special attention must also be given to the older child who needs 
extended day care. The pre-adolescent or adolescent child who is 
too old for a formalized program might benefit from a more creative 
means of supervised care. In Virginia, for example, a Service 
Satellite Program utilized family day care providers and after
school programs as check-in centers for children who do not need 
totally supervised care. Under a special contract with the child 
care provider, parents designate exactly how much freedom and 
responsibility they want their children to have. Through this 
system, a child who needs less intense supervision can still have 
a responsible adult available to them. 
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2. RECOMMENDATION: To establish a system to register family day 
care homes. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

New Jersey is presently one of five states that 
does not regulate its estimated 20,000 to 40,000 
family day care providers. 

Although statistics are approximate, it is safe to say that a 
significant number of New Jersey's children are cared for by 
family day care providers, a term given to those who care for 
unrelated children in their own homes. Such day care is presently 
unregulated in New Jersey even though estimates suggest that there 
may be as many as 40,000 family day care homes in existence at the 
present time. Only four other states do not regulate this form of 
child care. 

ACNJ is presently exploring a voluntary registration system to 
regulate New Jersey's family day care providers. Registration 
seems a far more realistic model then licensing due to the large 
number of family day care homes. We have proposed that Family 
Day Care Service Organizations be developed in each county under 
contract with the Division of Youth and Family Services in order 
to register family day care homes. Under this system the Division 
would promulgate standards for family day care providers as well 
as for the Family Day Care Service Organizations in approving, 
monitoring and re-evaluating these providers. 

Through a registration system, standards for family day care may 
be established and maintained, the primary advantage being the 
protection of the health and safety of the children in family 
day care. The family day care provider would benefit from regis
tration by receiving professional training and status and by 
being able to participate in the federal child care food program. 
Both parents and providers would benefit from the centralized 
referral source that registration would create. 

Because of the great number of family day care providers, we have 
supported a voluntary registration system to ensure that parental 
supervision of these homes is stressed and maintained. No 
periodic state supervision can or should replace the day-to-day 
supervision of a parent. 

We understand that a work group, in which we had participated, has 
set out some recommendations for a mandatory registration system 
that would register those providers who care for 3-5 children for 
at least two full consecutive days on a regular weekly basis. 
Implementation would be incremental with the Family Day Care 
Service Organizations established in the first year, one-half of 
the providers registered in the following year, and the remaining 
half of the providers registered by the end of the third year. 
Pending analysis, this proposal may well be one that ACNJ could 
support. 
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3. RECOMMENDATION: To make quality, affordable child care available 
through: 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

a. Income tax credits to offset the cost of 
child care. 

b. Incentives to encourage the corporate sector 
to provide child care. 

c. A county-based information and referral 
system of child care provide::-s. 

Approximately one million children in New Jersey 
have mothers employed in the workforce. 

The number of mothers employed in the workforce h,~s been increasing 
annually. The 1980 Census demonstrated that in N,=w Jersey, 53 'c of 
all mothers with children under age 18 are employ•=d in the 
workforce. Of this number, 39% have children und=r age 6 and 61% 
have children between the ages of 6 and 18. Working families need 
assistance in finding quality child care as well as being able to 
afford it. 

Recent federal budget cuts have reduced child care subsidies for 
low-income families with the result that many families cannot 
afford to work and pay for child care. Some estimates suggest 
that single mothers can spend up to 40% of their income on child 
care. For many women, the cost of day care subtracted from their 
wages may make public assistance a more realistic alternative. 
The cost is also prohibitive for many middle income families. A 
two parent family earning $24,000 per year, for example, can spend 
more than one-quarter of its income on child care. 

Affordable child care for low and middle income families is a 
necessity, not a luxury. In addition to direct funding of child 
care services for low income families, income tax credits for 
child care can be a realistic benefit to middle income families. 
Although New Jersey presently has a tax credit, it could well be 
increased, for example, along the lines of a recent Ohio 
proposal that allows a 30% credit. 

Encouragement of employer - supported child care is also an option. 
There are presently 43 employer-sponsored child care centers in 
New Jersey. Thirty-four of these exist in hospit.als and colleges; 
only nine private businesses provide child care ~:ervices. With 
almost 400,000 pre-school chiddren in New Jersey with working 
mothers, it is apparent that something more need~: to be done. 

Employers can be given incentives to provide child care services 
through tax credits for employer-run child care centers. Several 
bills have been introduced that propose such a tax credit; these 
bills deserve immediate legislative attention. Businesses and 
corporations can also utilize other innovative tE~chniques. 
Allowing position-sharing, flex-time, and provid:.ng day care 
vouchers as employee benefits are other ways in ,vhich an employer 
can help to meet the need for child care services. 



-4-

Access to child care is also essential. At the present time, New 

Jersey does not have a centralized information and referral system 

of child care centers and providers. Legislation mandating each 

county to establish a central registry of all county child care 

providers would be appropriate. State technical assistance could 

be provided for implementation, but development of a system on a 

county level would better define local availability and needs. 

Even if programs were implemented to make quality, affordable child 

care available, there are still some special needs that are left 

unmet. There is a particularly acute shortage of available services 

for infants. Unusual work hours are also a problem. Few child 

care services are available for those parents who work evenings 

and weekends. This is a significant problem since many traditionally 

low-paying positions fall into this category. The examination of 

such issues may be an appropriate priority for the newly formed 

Child care Advisory Council. 

4. RECOMMENDATION: To explore the expansion of Head Start to include 
those children not presently served by the program. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

Recent longitudinal studies have demonstrated that 
children who attend Head Start tend to do better 
in later life than children who do not attend. 

Recent studies have demonstrated that Head Start reaps long-term 

benefits for its participants. The High Scope Educational Founda

tion in Michigan has just released the findings of its twenty 

year study to compare Head Start graduates and members of a non

Head Start control group. Its data reveals that Head Start 

children have a significantly higher high school graduation rate, 

a lower drop-out rate, a lower crime rate and a lower unemployment 

rate. Reduced costs of education, crime and welfare assistance 

indicate that for every $1,000 invested in Head Start, $4,130 is 

returned to society. 

The expansion of Head Start is an issue that merits further 
examination. There are a significant number of children in New 

Jersey who are income eligible for Head Start, but cannot attend 

due to lack of funding. For children living in poverty whose 

families are without jobs, housing, food, health care and other 

basic needs, it seems that the least we can do is to allow a 

greater number to participate in Head Start. 

A second proposal to explore might be the extension of Head 

Start to include children at age 3 rather than at age 4. Pre

school education is viewed as beneficial for the child and many 

full-time homemakers enroll their children in pre-school programs 

to encourage the development of socialization and learning skills. 

In this age, few children are without some pre-school experience. 
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The expansion of Head Start is an issue that meri·:s further 
research at this time. The number of children who would be 
served as well as the costs of the program are all points 
that must be considered. 

5. RECOMMENDATION: To provide financial and professional incen
tives to draw and keep high qual.ity child 
care workers. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

Child care workers are among the lowest paid 
in the country yet are expected t::, provide 
high quality care to our children. 

The recent publicity about child abuse in child care centers 
has resulted in some suspicion toward those employed as child 
care workers. In reality, the reported abuse involves a small 
percentage of child care center workers. 

Such publicity, however, might be better directed at the 
duties and salaries of child care workers. Low pay, tremendous 
responsibility for the emotional and physical well-being of 
very young children, and heavy workloads describe work condi
tions for many child care workers. It is somewhat ironic that 
we expect child care workers to be responsible for our most 
precious resource, our children, yet allow them to be among 
the lowest paid of all workers. Higher pay, a larger work
force, better working conditions and flexible scheduling are 
all considerations to elevate the profession to the status it 
deserves. 

Training is also an important issue. Child care workers must 
receive a thorough training program which includes appropriate 
child care techniques, guidelines for the use of discipline 
as well as reporting responsibilities under the child abuse 
statutes. Ongoing training could well be provide:d for child 
care workers at the community colleges. But training itself 
will not be effective, however, so long as there are 
inadequate financial and personal incentives to draw and keep 
high quality child care workers. 

6. RECOMMENDATION: To mandate strong parental involvement for 
child care centers and family d,ty care homes. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

Parental involvement in monitoring child 
care can improve the quality of care and 
prevent incidents of child abuse. 

Legislation and/or administrative regulations are needed to 
mandate parental involvement in child care. Par1~ntal review 
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and input in all types of child care can be utilized to ensure 
high quality standards of care and to prevent child abuse. 

The success of strong parental component has already been 
demonstrated. Head Start has traditionally utilized parent 
involvement on both the programmatic and policy levels. 
Parents are encouraged to visit and to observe the child care 
facility and to become involved in program activities. A 
Policy Council, comprised primarily of parents, is also 
utilized to review and to establish policy. 

Parental involvement is also a strong element of family day 
care. Most states that register family day care homes stress 
the importance of parental supervision. Nebraska, for example, 
provides an orientation for parents who utilize family day 
homes and educates them to assess and supervise the standards 
in the home. The daily observations of a parent are regarded 
as more thorough and consistent then periodic agency inspections. 
In such states, parental involvement is hiqhly publicized and 
parents are encouraged to participate. 

Legislation is needed to mandate strong parental involvement 
in child care centers and other child care services. The 
form of parental involvement need not be mandated, however, 
allowing the use of advisory boards, parent councils, citizen 
reviews, etc. based upon the need of the individual facility. 
We understand that Assemblywomen Walker plans to introduce a 
bill in this area which merits quick legislative review. 

7. RECOMMENDATION: To increase the number of Division of Youth 
and Family Services workers presently 
assigned to monitor child care centers. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

The Division presently is staffed with 8 
program specialists to monitor 1700 child 
care centers. 

There are presently eight staff members within the Division 
of Youth and Family Services who are responsible to inspect, 
monitor and re-evaluate the 1700 licensed child care centers 
in New Jersey. More staff is needed to guarantee annual 
onsite inspections of these centers. Assemblywomen Walker's 
bill, A-2587, addresses this concern by appropriating funds 
to increase the number of staff responsible for child care 
center inspection. 

Once this need is addressed, however, inspection standards 
must be examined. Annual on-site inspections must include 
evaluation of programmatic standards as well as life-safety 
standards. 
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8. RECOMMENDATION: To develop and implement a thorcugh reference 
system for the hiring of child care workers. 

RATIONALE: 

COMMENTS: 

Criminal history background checks will 
identify only a small percentage of those 
involved in abuse. 

Reaction to the recent publicity about sexual ab~se in child 
care centers has resulted in the demand for criminal background 
checks of all those employed in child-related services. ACNJ, 
along with the Foster Parents Association, has be:en working to 
re-establish the State Police Criminal Investigations Unit to 
perform background checks on foster parents and we strongly 
support S-788 which authorizes this unit. 

But criminal history background checks are only Et partial 
solution to the problem. Sexual abuse, especially, is a 
crime that has been underreported and results in a small 
percentage of convictions. Many child molesters do not have 
a criminal background and will not be identified through a 
criminal history check. 

A thorough system for obtaining references might be a more 
realistic addition to criminal background checks. Requiring 
both written and verbal references of a potentia:. employee 
would provide greater access to information. A verbal 
reference might allow an individual to discuss OJ~ally that 
which they are reluctant to put in writing. 

Our concern in this area, however, is to ensure that there 
are guidelines for how such information is used. Negative 
information that is given verbally should not lead to 
immediate rejection, but should be discussed with the appli
cant so that he is aware of concerns with his employment and 
has an opportunity to refute such allegations. 

In addition, we support exploration of access to a Central 
Registry of substantiated abuse cases to check potential 
employees. We are aware that New Jersey's present Registry 
includes all complaints whether or not substantiated. Other 
states, however, expunge the names of those indi"Jiduals for 
whom abuse has not been proven and use their registry for 
substantiated complaints only. Obviously, where future 
employability is directly at stake, the determin2tion of 
substantiation should be tied to some established criteria 
and standards. This is now a subjective caseworker decision. 
We would support a registry check approach in Ne·N Jersey, 
provided that all due process requirements are provided for 
the individuals involved. 
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The Governor's Committee on Children's Services Plan

ning, a 27 member group, was appointed in June, 1983 to 

follow-up on Linking Policy with Need, the report of the 

Comnission on Children's Services. As part of its mandate, 

the Governor's Committee was 8irected to select priorities 

for action on children's needs, and to formulate recommenda

tions to address specific problems. 

The Governor's Comnittee, which included over 100 citi

zens and public officials in its work, has just completed a 

report to the Governor on a diverse range of issues affect

ing New Jersey's children, and that report will be released 

shortly. In light of the very pressing need for increased 

child care services in New Jersey, Child Care is one of the 

priorities selected by the C<?mmittee. I am here today to 

provide you with an overview of the Committee's preliminary 

findings and recommendations on this area. 
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INCREASING DEMAND FOR CHILD CARE SERVICES 

The Governor's Co111Dittee found that the demand for child care services 

for New Jersey's children has been rapidly increasing, and for many of the 

state's one million families, child care has become an economic and social 

necessity. Further, as Governor Thomas H. Kean reported tc, the U.S. House 

Select Co111Dittee on Children, Youth & Families: 

The demand for day care is becoming comparable ••• to the demand for 
education and for medical care. Our response to date , • • has not 
caught up with the growth and the prevasiveness of the demand. 

NEEDS LARGELY UNMET 

Although considerable effort has been made in recent ~rears to develop 

child care services, the need remains largely unmet in Nuw Jersey. For 

• example, data reported by the New Jersey Department of Labor show that almost 

one million of New Jersey's children aged infancy to 13 years have working 

mothers; of this group, nearly half are pre-school age children. However, 

organized center-based care is available_to less than 20 percent of the chil

dren whose mothers work. 

New Jersey's problem is reflective of the national scene. As documented 

by the Children's Defense Fund in their analysis of the President's FY 1985 

budget: 

The availability of child care lags so far behind the de,mand for it 
that approximately 7 million children 13 years old and under, or 
more than one in six, may be going without adult supervision for 
part of each day. The need for infant care is climbing as is the 
demand for after-school programs. As more parents of young children 
work, child care needs will become an even greater problEim. 

MANY CHILDREN RECEIVE MARGINAL OR NO CARE 

Little is known about the kind of care received by those New Jersey chil

dren who are not enrolled in center-based programs. Many children receive 

either marginal or no supervised care at all while their purents work. In 

fact, recent estimates suggest that as many as 250,000 elementary school chil

dren have joined the ranks of "latch-key" children, those wb:> care for them

selves both before and after school while their parents work. 

NO COMPREHENSIVE NEEDS ASSESSMENT TO GUIDE PLANNING EFFORTS 

Planning to meet child care needs in New Jersey has been impeded by the 

fact that a comprehensive needs assessment has not been dor:.e to assess the 

full extent of child care needs. Data has not been analyzed to show needs by 

age groups, geographical areas and income levels. 



Thus, despite strong interest on the part of parents, employers and state 
government in increasing the availabilit? of child care, a plan of action 
based on priority needs has not been implemented. However, there is an exist
ing array of child care services, some of which have been developed with state 
funding. 

FAMILY DAY CARE 

Child care comes in many forms. There is family day care, which by 
definition covers care given to up to five children of any age in a private 
home. Relatively inexpensive, family day care offers flexibility and 
convenience, and provides infant care, extended day care and "special needs" 
care, all of which can be otherwise hard to find. 

Nationally, all but five states ei!her license or regulate family day 
care. New Jersey is one of the five. One result is the there is neither a 
comprehensive listing of family day care homes in New Jersey nor any guarantee 
that those which do exist here, independent of sponsoring agencies, are safe 
or healthy environments for children. (Although f•ily day care homes are 
subject to the provisions of the State Uniform Construction Code, it is esti
mated that _up to 80% of all such homes a:re part of an "underground" and are 
not being inspected.) The Family Day Care Organization of New Jersey which 
oversees about 500 homes serving some 2,000 children, is vitally concerned 
with these issues, as are the Division on Women's Task Force on Child Care, 
Division of Youth and Family Services (DYFS) and the Association for Children 
of New Jersey. These groups and others are monitoring legislation which has 
been proposed on the licensing and regulation of family day care homes. 
CENTER-BASED CARE;_ ...l. ,60E> LICENSED CENTERS IN NEW JERSEY -. :;: .. ~· . .-. 

In addition to family day care there is center-based care. According to 
the Division of Youth and Family Services latest listing, there are more than 
1,600 licensed centers serving an estimated 100,000 different children in New 
Jersey. Clos_el._A,.JIQ@1iored by DYFS, these centers provide programs and quality 
care, but only about one-quarter offer care for infants and toddlers. Costs 
vary considerably, and availability is a problem. 

FEDERAL CUTBACKS HAVE ADVERSELY AFFECTED SERVICES 

Service cutbacks are also a reality and, as always, those hit hardest are 
the poor and the growing number of the working poor. And, as reported by the 
Children's Defense Fund, federal budget cuts since 1981 have impacted severely 
on the availability of child care through decreases in funding for direct 
services, nutritional services, and staffing. According to CDF: 



Title XX, the largest program providing federal support drectly for 
child care, has been cut 21 percent. Child nutrition programs that 
provide meals to children in child ca-re' centers and homes have been 
slashed by 30 percent. The Public Service Employment Program of the 
Comprehensive Employment and Training Act (CETA), which used to pro
vide staff for child care centers, has been abolished. Child Care 
support available to poor families through the Aid to Families with 
Dependent Children (AFDC) program has been reduced. The numerous 
federal programs that support Head Start and its families - includ
ing AFDC, Food Stamps, Medicaid, and the Special Supplemental Food 
Program for Women, Infants, and Children - have been cut. 

As a result of federal budget cuts, 32 states provided child care to 
fewer poor children in 1983 than in 1981; 33 states cut child care 
funding. In just three years, total combined federal and state 
spending for Title XX child care has dropped 14 percent. 

New Jersey, unlike most other states• has not drastically cut child care 

services in response to the federal budget cuts. Rather, despite a $3 million 

loss of funding which reduced available child care funds to $:15. 7 million, the 

State has attempted to maintain the same number of available s.lots. 

However, the budget cuts have forced a reduction in the cLccessibility and 

quality of New Jersey's child care services and also have resulted in an 

increase in fees for use. According to information reported by the Associ

ation for Children of New Jersey in 1983 in Through the Safety Net, child care 

centers have had to implement staff and program reductions. Further, as a 

result of the cuts in Title XX monies, funding for After-school programs has 

been reduced severely. 

FEDERALLY FUNDED COMPREHENSIVE: HEAD START 

Head Start, a developmental program, is another form .::,f comprehensive 
child care. Federally funded, the program is mandated to address the health, 
education, nutrition, mental health, social services and special needs of its 

population ( child 3 - 5 years old, at least 90% of whom come from income 

eligible families and 10% of whom are handicapped children). 

Early childhood development programs such as Head Start have proven to be 

remarkably effective in that children who have attended the programs have much 

greater success in school and in their personal lives than other disadvantaged 

children. Further, these programs also free impoverished p,:1rents to attend 

school and to work to improve the family's economic situation, 



However, Head Start programs are currently able to serve only 1 out of 5 

eligible children in New Jersey (annual co~t of $2,217 per child, FY '83). 
There simply are not enough slots. This means 83% of the Head Start eligible 
children in New Jersey, some 45,000 children, are going without comprehensive 
child care services. 

EXTENDED DAY CARE 

Extended day care programs are designed to meet the needs of the so 
called "latch-key children," children whose parents work and who are thus on 
their own before and/or after school. No one is quite sure of the extent of 
the latch-key population in New Jersey, although we do know that there are 
about 500,000 mothers in the labor force with school-age children under the 
age of 18. Some school districts have e•tended day programs, and nationally 
the YMCA is a leader in the provision of these services. Like family day 
care, extended day care services in all areas need to be first identified and 
then properly encouraged and monitored. The dangers to society and to the 
children themselves if this is not done cannot be overstated. 

A special form of extended day care is also needed to provide temporary 
child care for children who are unable to attend school on a regular day care 
program because of illness. Often, employed parents must miss substantial 
blocks of time to remain with a child who is not seriously ill because alter
native care is not available. Temporary child care services would alleviate 
this problem. 

EMPLOYER-SPONSORED DAY CARE: SLOW BUT STEADY PROGRESS 

Employer-sponsored or employer-operated child care is a developing form 
of care. Currently, 21 New Jersey businesses, 15 of them hospitals, support 
or offer child care services. Others are in the process of developing centers 
or information and referrals systems for their employees. While progress is 
slow, there is progress, and legislation designed to assist in these ventures 
has been introduced in New Jersey. 

INFORMATION: REFERRAL SYSTEM NEEDED 

What is not yet happening, is the development either at the Federal or 
the State level of a centralized information and referral (I&R) system which 
could advise parents of available services and which could also provide tech
nical assistance to anyone - corporations, nonprofit organizations, churches, 
individuals - who wanted to start child care services or to identify existing 
laws and services. The State, one of the largest employers, has an opportun
ity to be the leader in these endeavors. 



SPECIALIZED CHILD CARE NEEDS 

Further, specialized child care needs ,which are not employment-related 

have not been addressed in planning efforts. For many familfes and children, 

child care is needed to alleviate specific stresses upon thE! family. Child 

care services should be readily available for children at risk of abuse 

because of family problems. Additionally, respite child care is needed to 

ease the stress upon parents caring for a seriously handicapped child whose 

needs, because of medical or emotional disabilities, place extraordinary 

demands upon the parents. 

NEW INITIATIVES 

One promising new initiative in New Jersey is P.L. 19l33, C.492, which 

provides for licensing of child care centE:frs. The law, effective May 16, 1984 

also established an Advisory Council to DYFS and the Division on Women to pro

vide ongoing review of child issues. 

While Chapter 492 is a step in the direction of improving New Jersey's 

child care services, currently the services are woefully in,1dequate to meet 

the increasing need. Much remains to be done to assure that safe, available, 

affordable, reasonably convenient quality child care is available for all who 

need it. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Specific steps which can be taken now include: 

POLICY 

1. The state should take a leadership role in assuring that safe, avail
able and affordable child care is available for the children of 
parents who work. Further, sufficient child care services should be 
available for those children at risk of abuse and neglect, and to pro
vide respite care for children whose handicapping ,:=onditions place 
on-going stresses upon their families. 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN GUIDED BY NEEDS ASSESSMENT 

2. The new Advisory Council on Child Care should be directed to: 

A. Conduct a comprehensive needs assessment to determine the full 
extent of child care needs in New Jersey by age groups, geograph
ical location and income levels. This needs assessment should 
specifically examine the need for extended day care services for 
"latch-key" children, and the need for specialized child care 
services for abused children as well as for handic:apped children. 



B. Develop a comprehensive plan for meeting child care needs. This 
plan should specify priorities for developing additional child 
care services, and should inelude use of innovative approaches 
such as expanded use of local schools for child care services, use 
of neighborhood centers/ agencies, and use of volunteer organiza
tions. 

CENTRALIZED INFORMATION & REFERRAL SYSTEM 
3. The new Advisory Council on Child Care should be given responsibility 

for establishing a centralized information and referral system to 
maintain an inventory of available child care services; to provide 
information on available services to parents; and to provide technical 
assistance for child care providers or others interested in developing 
child care programs. 

PROMOTE DEVELOPMENT OF EMPLOYER-SPONSORED CHILD CARE SERVICES 
4. The state should assume a stroni leadership role in promoting the 

development of employer-sponsored child care services, and should pro
vide incentives to employers to encourage them to support services. 
Further, the state, as one of New Jersey's largest employers, should 
provide leadership on this issue by convening the proposed Inter
Departmental Colllilittee on Child Care which has been recommended to 
study the need of state government employees for child care services 
and to make recommendations to meet the need. 

ESTABLISH COMPREHENSIVE EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
5. To meet the needs of those children and families not served by the 

Head Start program, the state should establish a Comprehensive Early 
Childhood Development program for children ages 3 to 5 who live in 
families whose incomes fall below the federal poverty guideline. 

6. This program should be administered by the Department of Human 
Services in cooperation with the Departments of Education and Health, 
and it should be phased in over a five-year period, with enrollment 
incrementally increased until all eligible children have the opportun
ity to participate in the program. 
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DELL RAUDELUNAS, CHAIRPffiSON 
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CH.~if~~-~r,N t.:1tci~1SKI, VICE C!Aif~•:;.~N VIS0TCKY AND i1'JJBERS OF THE C<:'f·'Vil 1TEE -

I i:· .. ~~K Y1_JJ ,:UR THE Gr'f1-·1HUNl IY TO TESTIFY HERE TODAY, 

I A;·1 DfLL tfUDllUi',ft.S, C!IAL~·JiJ~ CF THE STATE HUr:1,N SEFNICFS 1'.DVlS0RY 

COUt~CIL, . 

ft'iANY OF THE Hli.1N SLJ:VICE Pl~OVltlLRS IN THE ST.~IE HP.VE A LONG HISTORY OF 
'.' 

INVOL\15-r-.:Nf 1~~ TIIE DF\/f-] ,.,r,;-pff ,)F 0GR fHlLD CARE SYSTEM IN NEW JERSEY, 

IN THE E~:~t.Y tG'5, Na~ .JERSEY REAl.!ZED IT WAS Lrn;JNG APPROXIMATELY 

$40 r•]LLION Dul l.1i.l,S BY >)T [lJ.',-:iNG 00\•:N ITS FEDl·~~L SHAPE OF TITLE xx 

rv-1_: r.~C" •1\!r-11 .~r-1 E ·•11 ~'!-=-R111= rq11 r.r:EN 1..r, Lt\. > ,--i.. ,'-\ _. _. . _ ., .. ~ _ 1. ___ I • 
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THE ST A TE, ALONG WITH A COALITION OF OTHER CH I LD r.ARE AND HUMfi.N SERVI CE 

PROVIDERS, ~RKED TCX3ETHER TO SEEK (IlMJNITY MATCHING OOLLARS AND BEGAN 

· THE PROCESS THAT EVENTUALLY ENCUMBERED THE -FEDERAL ffiRTH1'L 

THE CHILD CARE SYSTEM IN NEW JERSE.Y IS ONE THAT WE CAN BE PROUD OF, IT 

IS BROAD IN SCOPE - ITS SCOPE INCLUDES HEADSTART, PRIVATE NON-PROFIT 

Cl:Nll.RS, f-OR-PROFIT CEIHERS, STATE OPERATED CENTERS, EMPLOYER OPERATED 

CENTLRS, FN~ILY DIN CARE CENTERS AND SO ON, OUR CHILD CARE INDUSTRY AS 

A \·:HOLi: H.~S HAD A POSITIVE INFLUENCE ON OUR CHILDREN Ar<D ALL SHOULD BE 

· 1-(('r11 l-f] "OR TL'! IR ~1-urrvE,.CI\IT Tlll"IR C'RI''G '·"'D n11 :R ("!::'<::,(' ''" K, ,i·i• / · I- , n·. ., ,11 1· J't:i~ , 1,H- j.l,, !'. , t, , 1·.1 I •, ,,-,, .0:I ',~, 

3''f l•'IJ ' '''✓ OF LS --.,,, D I 'VL. U' ")' ·,·· .,"\ II 1· ,.·,' "' . ; ' ,·- ; ·" I'' 'IJ 
IL1, r1l'I' 1\-i';i - I U_•:; 1~1'. · 1tl..1·I IL!J --'-~ ;.L-t1 1;1',11'•'11 C .':1•:J ii1..i\ 1·:_·t,11 

ii,iP/\CT ll-:E o--:tJ;CWG D1VCffJ\PHICS, THE O~.'.l~GING :-JtrnL '.'.'.,: I.IFS, Nm l"llE 

•, r [ I(' . , , . (' I . •.j I I l D I', V . (j' I T(;i . \i Is 1~ • • 1 LY (_,," ,villl.l [- ,l,, 1J,'11 ,,1 :;_! _ ·,\ [. ·r, , ·uM I i-/ 1 , 

IN A RECOO HEARING REGARDING CHILD ABUSE, IT WAS HEARD THAT THE RISE IN 

REPORT[.] CASES IN THE PAST TrJO Yl:ARS IS ALARMING - FRO"i 20,0CO REPORTED 

CASES IN 1982 TO OVER 40,000 SO FAR IN 1984, A RECENT STUDY ON THE 

FAMILY RELEASED lvO WEEKS AGO BY FAMILY SERVICE AMERICA IS EVEN fvORE 

FRIGHTHHNG. ONE SPECIFIC APfA, AND ONE THAT BRINGS US HERE TODAY, IS 
. 

WAT FAMILY VIOLENCE WILL CONTINUE TO GROW, WAT FACT HAS MANY 

IMPLICA.Tior~s AND ONE OF TI-1E f'DST SIGNIFICANT IS THE IMPACT IT COULD f-iAYE 

ON OUR CHILDREN, 
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IT IS OUR RESFDNSIBILITY TO SEE THAT OUR CHILDREN ARE CARED FOR AND WE 

NEED TO PLAN SENSIBLY FOR IT, WE SHOULD NOT ONLY RESPOND TO CRISIS 

SITUATIONS, BUT RATHER WE SHOULD ACT TO DEVELOP 1HE SYSTET"'S, THE 

PROFESSIONALISM, THE FUl\DING, AND THE OPFDRTUNITIES FJR CHILD CARE TO 

EXPAND, CHILD CARE WILL BE ONE OF THE f'LEIJOR SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN THE 

FUTURE, 

CM: :::-:-DS C;~LY TO LCC1K AT fHE S1ATISTICS lO Rf-~~LilE TH.~T THE NEED IS 

-. ,n_;:r-r.lT ~ (\I '--'[_ •, I 

f·( fl! f us 
- I. Lf\ , r D r-5 f'ILI I '11 1·,••rLIES IN ~••r-RICA IJ'"E ··r-·H r ·-t --s 1 ., . -·,r; rv:. i 1 : _ Li', :~.i'I t-.l'iC., 1;.v t',JI r'n,-•_,,;1 i"al'~,.r<l1\J, 

lHl·ORf: IS HJ(H ~~F u~N DO ;~'.·;D I h(i!JLD LIKE TO ~.DDRESS TilIS IN n·IO !i.~[-J~s -

I: r ,-::-r '-: · · · ,-, r1Y 
! I I • ' •• \j \ ' - I 

IF v;E f'.kE TO f)(PJ1ND, THE STATE MUST BE WILLING TO BRING TOGf::THER THE 

COf1 u1;UNITY -· CHILD l_,/,iZE iS NOT JUST ·rnE ST.~TE'S BUSINESS BUT THE EIHlRE 

WE MUST BE WILLING TO TEST NEW WAYS TO DELIVER THIS SERVICE THROUGH PILOT 

PR.OSRAViS ;\~_IQ STATE INITL~TIVES I 
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TffiETHER, PUBLIC, PRIVATE, AND INDUSTRIAL SECTORS NEED TO DEVELOP A 

SENSIBLE CQivPREHENSIVE PLAN IF ~£ ARE TO -DEAL Willi THE ENOP,?OUS VOLUME 

OF CHILDREN TO BE SERVED. 

YOU HAVE ALREADY SET IN PLACE THROUGH LEGISLATION A CHILD CARE ADVISORY 

COUNCIL. I URGE YOU TO GET lliIS GROUP GOING - WE ARE ALREADY LATE. 

FINALLY, I WOULD LIKE TO 1\DDi~i:.SS _QLA_L_ny, 

DAY Ci~RF.: JS NOT GU)J r-CR Q'JR r:1111:;;:J~ l.il~LESS WE 00 1-~v'CHYrHING TO Ih~UKI: 

111AT THEY ARE HELL CP.RED FOR, I THlNK OF CHILD CARE AS "GHLD DEVELOP,·fNT" 

AND NOT .JUST A EfaBYSITTmG S[R\'ICF. CHILDREN HAVE A RIGHT TO BE SAFE Af1!D 

PROTECTED AND TO BE ASSURED THEY WILL HAVE lliE OPPORTUNITY TO DEVELOP TO 

lliEIR FULL POTEf~TIAL. 

WE NEED TO BE SURE lliAT IDENTIFIED DEFICIENCIES ARE HPNDLED SWIFTLY fl.ND 

EFFECTIVELY, nm WITH RfCCGNI7.ED AUTHORI1Y. 
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WE NEED TO IN\ULVE TI-IE PARENTS, TI-IE EDUCATORS, TIE CU~Y, THE ENTIRE 

CCMiJNITY, I RE-EMPHASIZE AN EARLIER CQ1•i'ENf - CHILD CAHE IS EVERYBODY'S 

BUSINESS. • 

AS THE CHAIPJ~J\N OF TI-IE STATE HWJ\N SERVICES ADVISORY COUl~CIL I OFFER THE 

SUPFDRT OF SO¥iE OF THE f"OST KNOWLEDGEABLE HUf'LA.N CARE PROVIDERS IN THE 

STATE. 

1 v:CJlD LlKE TO 11Ht~K THAT THE cm D!-i:-:·1 h'[ P.RE NURTL1RING TODAY, HOPEFULLY 

~JlTH CARE, A S[NSE OF BFLCNGil'JG Mm ce:;:.r-ASSION, WILL TREAT ALL or- us \✓ ITH 

THOSE SAi'E VALUES 20 Y!:J;RS 1-ROM i·JO',•! AS THEY VAKE DcCISIONS FOR US ~:HLN 

WE H!WE BECOM: PART OF TWff (RC'·-'ING POF'LII t\TiON OF Si:NIOR Cl Tl ZENS, 

OUR CHILLF:[N ~-RE OUR FUTLRE ·· Ai:;_KlCA'S fUTURI:, 
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Testimony of 

EDNA RUNNELS RANCK, Ed.M. 
Chairman, Legislative Committee 

Family Day Care Organization in New Jersey* 

Summary of Testimony 

The purpose of this testimony is to describe programs that support 
Family Day Care (FDC) as one among several child day care options 
for working families in New Jersey; and to recommend strategies 
by which the Legislature can aid in the development and implement
ation of additional FDC homes to help meet the growing need for 
child care in the state. 

Description of Programs Supporting Family Day Care (FDC) 

1. Definition of a FDC Provider 
2. Definition of a FDC Sponsor 
3. Definition of the FDC Organization in New Jersey 
4. Status of FDC in other states 

Recommendation to the New Jersey Legislature 

1. Recognize the need for regulations for all types of child day 
care in New Jersey 

2. Consider the bills currently in the Health, Education and 
Human Services Committee 

a. A. 243; A. 244; A.100 
b. Working committee on FDC regulations 

3. Support the continuation of a state-wide campaign for Child 
Care, building on the work of the Division on Women in 1983. 

*For contact names in 19 NJ counties, call Sally Duff, FDCO/nj President, 
609-695-6274. 



RECOMMP.NDl\'l'TON: RP.GUT,7\TTONS roR Nmv ,JERSEY Fl\MTLY D7\Y Ci\Hr: IlOMl·:S 

Statement: Although Family Day Care (FDC) is the largest kind of 
out-of-home, non-residential child day care in Ne·.v Jersey (NJ) as 
well as the fastest growing child care option, NJ does not have 
state regulations for FDC homes. NJ standards for child day care 
apply only to center-based care in which more than six children 
are enrolled. With the large numbers of working :nothers, two
paycheck families, and single parent families, the need for safe, 
healthy child care continues to climb. With the large number of 
infants and toddlers in child care, the risk of inappropriate care 
rises. When working parents place their child in out-of-home care, 
they need safe, healthy, reliable caregivers who are committed to 
providing a suitable environment and experiences for children. The 
Family Day Care Organization of New Jersey (FDCO/nj), representing 
most of the sponsored FDC programs since 1978, recommends state 
regulations for FDC in NJ. · 

Definition: AFDC Provider or Caregiver has elected to work in 
her home caring for children. The Provider meets health and safety 
standards set by individual FDC programs to which sponsored Pro
viders belong, carries liability insurance, submits references, 
and is assessed, trained, and monitored by professional child care 
staff. In NJ a Provider may care for up to six children at any one 
time, including her own children under age six, and for no more 
than two children under the age of 24-months. The Provider in 
most NJ FDC Programs receives in-service training, referrals, tech
nical assistance, and some materials. The Provider maintains busi
ness and tax records, and keeps necessary information about the 
children in care. Although each FDC Program in NJ varies in how 
these services are given to Providers, each Program addresses each 
of these issues in some way. Above all, FDC Providers understand 
young children and how they grow: she is also sensitive to the needs 
of working parents and strives to work with them in meeting family 
responsibilities. As a committed child care professional she is 
resourceful, responsible, and reliable. 

Advantages of FDC: Parents, children, FDC Providers, child care pro
fessionals, and the community benefit from regulated FDC. 

1. safety and health checks on Provider and home environment 

2. dependable and reliable care 

3. effective care for infants, toddlers, afterschool children, 
parttime children, and those uncomfortable in a large group 

4. parent referrals to convenient and appropriate Provider 

s. parent recourse in the event of disagreement or difficulty 

6. home-like setting for the child's first group experience out
side the family 



SACC Doesn't Fit Neatly Into Sate Bureaucracy. SACC makes, at 
best, an unwieldy 11Fit 11 between the frameworks of child care, 
education and recreation. No one department of state, Human 
Services, Education or Community Affairs "owns" it and as a result 
the interplay of politics {small p) puts responsibility, funding and 
regulation into a tug of war between them. No department wants its 
budget to go up. Some departments may not philosophically believe 
they should be involved. Others may want complete control, while 
still others may demand partial control. The regulations of one may 
contridict another. 

"The challenge of policy makers is to create administrative and 
funding solutions which will provide for some form of support for 
the school-age child care needs of low income families. It is this 
group of families that depends on ititiatives from federal, state 
and local levels to design policy under which existing funding 
mechanisms will be examined with an eye towards their expansion ••• " 
sates the report titles School-Age Child Care: A Policy Report 
published by the Wellesley College Center for Research on Women, 
1983. . 

Another challenge facing policy makers is in the area of 
enabling policy geared towards the maximal use of already existing 
resources---public schools, for example. 

*Impact Upon Children. "The research findings appear to 
support the idea that self-care for the most vulnerable children 
(low income, minority, urban) has negative effects on adjustment, 
school achievement, and self-image. In addition to loneliness and 
boredom, many children experience fear, and some appear to be at 
risk for accidents and abuse by other children and adults. At best, 
many of these 'Latchkey' children experience severely constrained 
play and social experiences during the time they are out of school." 

This statement from School-A e Child Care: A Polic ort 
nicely by plainly sums up t e researc • The sensationa etails of 
children burning to death, etc. are left out. Another researcher 
describes the results of being alone as follows, "Children routinely 
left in self-care will ••• feel badly {e.g. rejected and alienated): 
act badly (e.g. delinquency and vandalism): develop badly {e.g. 
academic failure): and be treated badly (e.g. accidents and sexual 
victimization)" (Garbarino, 1982) 

The Children's Defense Fund has estimated that nationally there 
are 13 million children ages 13 and under who need child care beyond 
that provided by their parents. They further estimate that, due to 
the lack of options, more than a third of these children are without 
adult care for a significant part of the day on a regular basis. 
While I'll not take time citing other statistics, you might be 
interested in one that has been used extensively in national media 
coverage. It has been quoted that "In Newark, NJ one in six calls 
received by the fire department involved children home alone." 
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For some children, early responsibility for one's own self does 
contribute to personal growth. Some, perhaps many adults, believe 
facing the daily challenge of going to an empty home will produce or 
contribute to the development of a positive self-concept and inde
pendence. The critical question is "When is the ch:Lld emotionally, 
physically, intellectually, and socially mature enough to be respon
sible for his or her own behavior and responsible for his or her 
environment. 

For example, at what age will a child be able to determine that 
a noise in the basement is the sump pump and not a monster about to 
break down the basement door? Or, at what age is one child able to 
properly supervise another? For some, this age of i:-esponsibili ty 
comes early, for others it arrives late. When and how does a parent 
know? 

Some parents who realize their children haven'·:. reached that 
age are able to purchase supervision, or their company will either 
purchase it for them or at least help them find a SACC program. 
Others who have come to this conclusion find supervision with 
friends, neighbors or other family members. Still others can be 
found dialing the phone every day at the time their child should be 
walking in the door at home. And still others don'·:. realize the 
danger they are putting their children in. 

What Will be Society's response? If you're a working parent and 
you're feeling guilty---that's not necessary. The issue is not 
whether or not you should work, but rather, how can society 
support you and your family because you must work. 

Solutions 

*What Do Involved New Jerse~ans Think About SACC? During the 
past year The Educational Information and Resource Center responded 
to this problem. We called on concerned people from various 
departments of state and state organizations and orqanized a day 
long conference on implementing SACC programs. Over one hundred 
people attended ••• and the phone hasn't stopped ringing since. 

At the end of that conference day, we identifii~d the issues of 
statewide significance that must be addressed in order to assure 
quality local program development. I think you will be interested in 
their conclusions: 

1 )There needs to be an educational campaign aci:-oss the state 
that 
A)tells parents the many dangers facing children left alone. 
B)tells local and state policy makers that society has 

changed and our institutions must respond to those changes. 
C)informs parents, school and agency leaders of the benefits 

of quality SACC. 
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2)There needs to be a center of support for parents, schools, 
governments, agencies and organizations that want to 
encourage or develop SACC programs. This resource would 
provide information, discuss alternative models of SACC, be 
available for consultation, be able to help communities 
plan for SACC, and be available to help prevent or solve 
problems and do referral and training. 

3)There needs to be official recognition of the problem from 
state government and supportive leadership from the 
appropriate departments to encourage local program 
development. Tied to this should be funding to insure that 
SACC is available to all income groups. 

4)There needs to be developed a consensus on what is quality 
SACC and then appropriate regulations to insure children 
receive it. 

These were the major conclusions of this group. We'll be 
running our second conference on November 1 of this year for those 
who wish to start SACC programs: and also, those who wish to improve 
the efficiency and effectiveness of their existing programs. Today 
we have as many requests for assistance form those who are running 
SACC programs as we do from those who want to start them. 

*Others take Action. EIRC is not the only agency to respond 
to the SACC dilemma. Commissions on Women in Gloucester and Mercer 
county are addressing this topic as a primary agenda item for this 
year. Union County has a special task force working on the topic. 
The Camden County Office of Children's. Services and the Department 

of Health both are having conferences this Fall where SACC is a 
significant part of the program. 

Youth serving groups such as the Boy & Girl Scouts, Y's, and 
church groups have initiated many quality SACC programs in their own 
facilities and in cooperating schools as well. 

*A Special Case For the Schools. Providing SACC helps build 
parent support for the school, especially from single-parent and 
two-parent working families who view SACC as vital. 

SACC can help to maintain or increase enrollments by attracting 
or retaining families in the public school system. 

The use of empty classrooms and gymnasiums represents an 
effective use of public resources at a time of declining 
enrollments. 

SACC may help to decrease vandalism and delinquency by reducing 
the number of children "handing around" during after-school hours. 

It has been known to positively impact desegregation efforts. 
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*Problems with Public School Involvement. They usually fall 
into three categories: 1) resistant attitudes; 2) :problems of 
operation; and 3) the absence or inadequacy of school policy. 

Ambiguity about the limits of the school's res;;,onsibili ty to 
the child and the child's family deters public school involvement in 
SACC. No consensus exists on the educational natur,~ of day care or 
the custodial function of schooling. 

School personnel are concerned about the absen,:e of clear 
guidelines for the accountability and liability of some school-based 
programs. Others worry about their impact upon the dat-to-day 
operation of the school. 

Guidelines and procedures for the development of school policy 
regarding SACC are often lacking or unclear. Absence of state or 
local policy regarding the use of the public school:; for other than 
mandated purposes may leave the schools vulnerable ·to attack. 

*A case in point. Some school districts have :responded to 
the SACC need by developing programs which are self supporting but 
school sponsored; e.g. the administration of the program is carried 
by the board. Others have said to community members and groups "you 
can organize and operate a SACC program •• • we' 11 ren·t you space, 
you'll have to get your own insurance, incorporation papers, pay an 
accountant and our custodian, etc. and then you can have a SACC 
program if we approve it." Others have said flatly the schools 
should not be in the 'baby sitting' business. 

The group in the second example had to pay ove::- $2,000 of its 
own money before the program could start. That $2,000 is now 
figured into the tuition charged to parents. 

This description is not meant to be harsh to the schools. Only 
to depict the reality and diversity of local percep•:ions in our 
-state. 

*Action to Solve a Dilemma. As I see it, thH biggest problem 
we face in the SACC arena is that we really don't know either the 
scope of the problem in the Garden State; nor, how all the potential 
actors can work together to solve it at the local and state level. 

We must be able to quantify and describe the pi~oblem in order 
to get the attention of· many policy makers at the st.ate and local 
levels. A small attempt to survey a sample of Gloucester County 
elementary schools, for instance, revealed that 10-·25 percent of the 
children leave school for empty homes. 

But a real picture of the number of children, the problems they 
and their parents face, surranaries of the types of programs that are 
currently operational, details of successful program development, a 
definition of quality SACC, consensus on the guidelines for program 
implementation and the role of the public school do1~s not exist. 
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The Conclusion. 

Analysis of the SACC dilemma, as described earlier, should 

allow local institutions and communities to arrive at a consensus as 

to the extent of need and a deliniation of responsibility for 

program implementation so that the children of those families that 

have to work have a safe place to play, learn and grow. 

'l'houghts on Legislation 

*Legislation should define a SACC program, as well as its 

intent. 

*While I firmly believe that schools are generally the best 

place for SACC to take place, certain conditions may dictate that a 

SACC program be housed in another facility such as a YMCA, a 

community center, etc. Provision should be made for this. 

*A SACC program should be under the direction of a properly 

certified administrator. However, I strongly feel that any other 

certification requirements be made at local option. There are many 

high quality SACC programs currently in operation which are under 

the direction of certified administrators and staffed by personnel, 

with varying levels of degree work, in the fields of recreation, 

social work, etc. Each person has demonstrated they meet the 

requirements of that agency. High levels of mandated staff 

certification would drive up the participant cost of the program. 

Rather, the state should suggest minimum competencies for local 

providers to consider. 

*Communities should have the local option to determine whether 

their schools should sponsor SACC programs: or, support SACC 

programs offered in the schools by other local children's and youth 

program providers: i.e. YM/YWCAs, CYOs, Scouts, 4-H, child care 

centers, etc. Regardless, the public should be assured that the 

schools fully contribute their capacities to keep costs down and 

quality high. 

*In order to promote cooperative planning and resource sharing 

between youth serving agencies at the local level, to insure the 

wise expenditure of state dollars: and to further insure that local 

community needs, conditions and resources are considered in program 

planning and implementation, local communities who receive state 

funds should yearly certify to the state that local community 

resources and parents of the participants have been involved in 

planning and evaluating the program. The state should seize this 

opportunity SACC creates to maximize resource sharing and 

communication at the local ••• and yes state level too. 

*Regulations must be carefully developed using input from a 

wide variety of experienced providers and consumers first, and 

secondly from departments of state. This sequence should insure 

that form follows function. 
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*I would suggest that perhaps regional hearings be conducted to give current providers and consumers of SACC an opportunity to give their input. 

*Legislation should provide for the availability of supportive services such as information, training, consultatic>n and assistance with local planning. 

*Those seeking to develop SACC legislation should closely examine both the various models of SACC that have already evolved in the Garden State: anq who these models serve in order to construct a legislative plan designed to meet the needs of low and moderate income citizens. 

Please note: Portions of the above comments are qu,::>ted from School-Age Child Care: A Policy Report a December, 1983 publication of the School-Age Child Care Project, Wellesley College Center for Research on Women, Wellesley, Mass. 02181. 
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UNITED CEREBRAL PALSY 
MONMOUTH & OCEAN COUNTIES 

lonmouth Road & 
outh Lincoln Avenue 
l&khurst, N. J. 07755 
31-0215 

75 BATH AVENUE 
LONG BRANCH, NEW JERSEY 07740 

222-4741 

111 Drum Point Road 
B~c~own, N. J. 08723 

477-4555 

i'/J 

THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO APPEAR BEFORE YOUR COMMITTEE 

TO COMMENT ON THE NEED FOR DAY CARE FACILITIES FOR PHYSICALLY 

HANDICAPPED YOUNGSTERS. 

OUR AGENCY SERVES A TWO-COUNTY AREA, MONMOUTH AND OCEAN, AND 

PROVIDES A SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR YOUNGSTERS AGES 3-20 WHO ARE PHYSICALLY 

HANDICAPPED, PRIMARILY AS THE RESULT OF CEREBRAL PALSY, SPINA BIFIDA, 

MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY, TRAUMA, AND NEUROLOGICAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL 

AN OMA LI ES. 

OUR SCHOOL OPERATES BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8:30 AND 2:00 P.M. 

DURING OUR SCHOOL DAY, WE PROVIDE AN ACADEMIC PROGRAM INTEGRATED WITH 

PHYSICAL THERAPY, OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY, SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY, 

MUSIC AND ART VOCATIONAL AND PRE-VOCATIONAL TRAINING, AND RECREATION 

AND SOCIALIZATION OPPORTUNITIES. WHEN SCHOOL IS DISMISSED, OUR 

YOUNGSTERS ARE TRANSPORTED TO THEIR HOMES BY LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUSSES. 

I N MA N Y C·A S E , TH E S E YO U N GS T E R S AR E M EM BE RS OF A S I N G L E PAR E N T 

FAMILY, OFTEN A SINGLE MOTHER, AND WITH INCREASING FREQUENCY, A 

SINGLE FATHER. 

OUR CHILDREN ARE IN WHEELCHAIRS FOR THE MOST PART; THEY REQUIRE 

A GOOD DEAL OF PHYSICAL ASSISTANCE WITH THEIR PERSONAL NEEDS, INCLUDING 

ASSISTANCE IN THE BATHROOM, ASSISTANCE WITH FEEDING, AND ASSISTANCE 

WITH READING AND GAMES. MANY OF OUR CHILDREN ARE OF AVERAGE AND 

ABOVE AVERAGE INTELLIGENCE. 

FOR MANY OF OUR PARENTS, THEIR WORKING DAY IS CIRCUMSCRIBED 

BY THE HOURS OF THE SCHOOL PROGRAM. THERE IS NO AVAILABLE 11 BABY SITTING" 
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SERVICE FOR THESE YOUNGSTERS THAT IS DEPENDABLE,THAT CAN PROVIDE 

THE PERSONAL ASSISTANCE THAT'S NEEDED, AND THAT CAN IN FACT, PERMIT 

THE PARENT TO ACCEPT THE USUAL JOB REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING HOURS OF 

EMPLOYMENT. 

THERE IS A GREAT NEED FOR EXTENDED CHILD CARE SERVICES FOR 

MANY, MANY CHILDRE:N, NOT JUST THE PHYSICALLY HA~IDICAPPED YOUNGSTERS 

THAT WE SERVE. HOWEVER, THESE DISABLED YOUNGSTERS ARE ISOLATED FROM 

THE COMMUNITY IN MANY, MANY WAYS WHEN THEY ·ARE ~IOT WITHIN THEIR SCHOO 

PROGRAM. ACCESS TO BOY'S CLUBS, GIRL SCOUTS, "l'' PROGRAMS, AND 

OTHER NEIGHBORHOOD RECREATION PROGRAMS IS DENIED TO THESE CHILDREN 

BECAUSE OF ACCESSIBILITY AND TRANSPORTATION REQLIREMENTS. THEIR 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR INTERACTION FOR SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT AND FOR LEARNING 

EXIST~ PRIMARILY WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE SCHOOL DAY. PARENTS OF 

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED YOUNGSTERS ESPECIALLY NEED RESPITE CARE. 

INCIDENTS OF CHILD ABUSE, OF NEGLECT, AND OF ABA.NDONMENT ARE 

SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER IN FAMILIES WHERE A HANDICAPPED CHILD RESIDES. 

MANY OF THESE FAMILIES ARE SINGLE PARENT FAMILIES BECAUSE THE OTHER 

PARENT HAS ABANDONED THE FAMILY IN INABILITY TO DEAL WITH THE 

CONSEQUENCES OF THE CHILD'S HANDICAP. 

PROGRAM LOCATIONS PRESENTLY EXIST THROUGHOUT THE STATE THAT CAN 

BE ADAPTED FOR DAY CARE PROGRAMS FOR PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED YOUNGSTER'. 

AND IN FACT FOR OTHER YOUNGSTERS. SCHOOL LOCATIONS IN ALMOST EVERY 

CASE CAN BE ADAPTED FOR DAY CARE PURPOSES ON EITHER END OF THE SCHOOL 

DAY, EARLY IN THE MORNING AND LATE IN THE AFTERNOON. HOWEVER, DAY 

CARE PROGRAMMING NEEDS SHOULD BE DIFFERENTIATED FROM THAT OF THE 

SCHOOL DAY. DIFFERENTIATED STAFFING PATTERNS ARE ALSO REQUIRED, 

COMPLETE WITH APPROPRIATE, COMPETENT SUPERVISION, TO PROVIDE SAFE, 

SECURE, CREATIVE PROGRAMS THAT ARE PROPERLY ADAPTED, BARRIER FREE, 

ACCESSIBLE, AND EQUIPPED TO PROVIDE FOR THE NEEDS OF A SPECIAL 
(continued) 
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POPULATION. 

FUNDING THEREFORE, SHOULD LOOK CAREFULLY AT SUPPORTING PRESENT 

LOCATIONS WITH ADDITIONAL STAFF TO PROVIDE FOR EXTENDED HOURS BEYOND 

THE EXISTING PROGRAMS. 

TRANSPORTATION IS PRESENTLY AVAILABLE THROUGH LOCAL SCHOOL 

DISTRICTS. HOWEVER, THIS TRANSPORTATION HAS BEEN GEARED TO A 

SCHOOL DAY, RATHER THAN TO AN EXTENDED CARE DAY. AN INVESTMENT IN 

ADDITIONAL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT IS NOT NECESSARY. HOWEVER, AN 

INVESTMENT MUST BE MADE IN A RE-THINKING OF ATTITUDES, AND IN 

ADDITIONAL STAFF TO PROVIDE FOR AN EXTENDED DAY, EARLY MORNING AND 

LATE AFTERNOON FOR THE CHILDREN OF WORKING PARENTS. 

MANY PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED YOUNGSTERS HAVE BEEN EXCLUDED FROM 

SUPPORT SYSTEMS THAT HAVE BEEN PUT IN PLACE THROUGH THE DIVISION OF 

MENTAL RETARDATION. FUNDING IN THE PAST FOR DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

HAS BEEN LARGELY RESTRICTED TO THOSE YOUNGSTERS WHO ARE MENTALLY 

RETARDED. CHILDREN WITH OTHER HANDICAPPING CONDITIONS HAVE NOT BEEN 

ELIGIBLE FOR SOME OF THE SUPPORT NETWORK OPERATING FOR THOSE CHILDREN 

WHO ARE RETARDED. EVEN THE RETARDED POPULATION, HOWEVER, HAS SUFFERED 

THE LACK OF AN APPROPRIATE EXTENDED CHLO CARE SYSTEM TO PERMIT THE 

PARENT TO ACCEPT THE RESPONSIBILITIES OF A FULL TIME POSITION. 

IN ADDITION, THE NEED FOR THESE PROGRAMS TO BE EXTENDED THROUGH 

A TWELVE-MONTH YEAR IS MOST OBVIOUS. NOT TOO MANY PARENTS HAVE THE 

LUXURY OF WORKING AN ACADEMIC CALENDAR. OUR OWN SUMMER PROGRAMS ARE 

LIMITED BY FINANCIAL CONSTRAINTS TO A FIVE-WEEK EXTENSION OF THE USUAL 

SCHOOL HOURS. WE ARE WELL AWARE THAT FOR MANY OF OUR PARENTS, A 

LONGER DAY FOR A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME WOULD BE BENEFICIAL TO THE FAMILY 

STRUCTURE AND TO THE CHILD. ONCE AGAIN, PHYSICAL PLANT IS AVAILABLE-
' 

STAFF AND FUNDING IS NOT. 

(continued) 
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YOUR RESONSE TO THESE ISSUES, YOUR SENSITIVITY TO THE MULTIPLE 
NEEDS OF THESE YOUNGSTERS AND THEIR FAMILIES, DEMONSTRATES A RESPONSII 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE DUTIES OF SOCIETY TO PROVIDE FOR THE HELPLESS 
AND THE NEEDY. IN MY YEARS OF INVOLVEMENT IN WORKING WITH HANDICAPPEI 
YOUNGSTERS, YOUNGSTERS WHO HAVE DEMONSTRATED MANY DIFFERENT KINDS OF 
HANDICAPS, I HAVE SEEN MANY INSTANCES OF CHILD ABUSE.I HAVE SEEN MANY 
INSTANCES OF NEGLECT. I HAVE SEEN MANY INSTANCES OF THE RESULTS OF 
IGNORANCE, POVERTY, FRUSTRATION, GUILT, AND OVER'NORK. HOWEVER, I HAVE 
NEVER SEEN A PARENT WHO DID NOT LOVE HIS CHILD, NO MATTER HOW 
INAPPROPRIATE THE DEMONSTRATION OF THAT LOVE MAY HAVE BEEN. MUCH 
EFFORT AND PUBLICITY HAS BEEN DIRECTED TO THE DEFINITION OF CHILD 
ABUSE AND TO THE IDENTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL ABU'.;ERS. WE MUST ALSO 
DIRECT ATTENTION TO THE PREVENTION OF ABUSE, TO ·rHE EARLY SUPPORT 
OF FAMILIES WHERE POTENTIAL ABUSE EXISTS, AND THERAPEUTIC SUPPORT OF 
FAMILIES WHEN CORRECTION AND INTERVENTION IS REQUIRED. 

ONE OF THE PROGRAM COMPONENTS NEEDED IN CH::LD CARE CENTERS IS 
ASSISTANCE FOR THE PARENTS IN LEARNING THE SKILLS OF BEING A GOOD 
PARENT. WE REQUIRE SEVERAL YEARS OF ADVANCED EDUCATION TO BE A 
TEACHER~ SEVERAL YEARS OF ADVANCED EDUCATION TO E:E A HEALTH CARE 
PROFESSIONAL; SEVERAL YEARS OF TRAINING AND PREPl,RATION TO BE AN 
ATTORNEY; WE REQUIRE AND DESIGN ABSOLUTELY NO T~.AINING AT ALL IN ONE 
OF THE MOST IMPORTANT JOBS SOCIETY CAN UNDERTAKE: THE CARE AND 
EDUCATION OF ITS OFFSPRING. 

OPPORTUNITIES FOR PEER SUPPORT, FOR INSTRUCTION, AND TRAINING 
IN THE ROLE OF PARENTING, FOR ACCESS TO THE COMMUNITY RESOURCES THAT 
WILL SUPPORT A PARENT IN TODAY'S ISOLATED FAMILY SITUATIONS, AND 
FOR THE NECESSARY RESPITE WHEN A PERSON IS UNABLE TO CONTINUE THE 
24 HOURS A DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR TASK OF CARING FOR A CHILD WHOSE 
DEVELOPMENT IS SO DELAYED AS TO DEMAND SUCH IN'fENSE INTERVENTION ON 

· (continued) 
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THE PART OF THE PARENT, IS NEEDED AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF A 

COMPREHENSIVE CHILD CARE PROGRAM. 

OUR AGENCY IS DEEPLY COMMITTED TO THIS CAUSE. WE APPLAUD YOU 

FOR YOUR INTEREST • PLEASE PERMIT US TO CONTINUE TO BE ACTIVE PARTNERS 

IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF APPROPRIATE CHANNELS FOR PROVIDING THIS SO 

NECESSARY SERVICE. 

THANK YOU. 

ANITA M. KNEELEY 

AMK/dj 
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CHILDREN 15 October 1984 

New Jersey State Legislature 
Comnittee on Corrections, Health & Institutions Trenton, New Jersey 

Dear Comnittee Members: 

1475 Welt Front Street, Lincroft NJ 07738 

The Lincroft Center for Children is in support of the bill to increase funds for funding day care centers in New Jersey. As a new day care center we are providing a service to working parents in Lincroft, N.J., in response to the need for child care during early ar.d late hours (7 a.m. to 6 p.m.), the rationale being that a popular choice among working parents for child care has been to select a center at or near the work site. Several factors contributing to the need include: 
l. The rising number of single parent families. 
2. Decreased availability of grandparents or extended family members to care for young children. 
3. The rising need for both parents to work. 

The Need for Additional Day Care Options 
Most working parents have a child care arrangement, bu·~ many are not satisfied with it. In some cases family day care is provided where children are mixed with much older or considerably younger children, spanning up to five years in difference. Other problems involve parents who must coordinate with one or more caregivers, resulting in a morning and a different afternoon arrangement. 
Many centers open too late and close too early. Many have waiting lists. Day care in public schools would fulfill a neecl which many families have. We have received several calls from par~nts with children enrolled in the half-day public school kindergarten program. There are many problems involved in transferring a child from one school program to another, mid-day. Examples include two sets of rules and regulations, two sets of teachers, and a lack of coordination between caregivers in planning an educational program for the child. 

The Lincroft Center for Children made a financial c011111itment in providing badly needed services for day care out of a growing need identified in a feasibility study conducted by an early childhood education consultant, Lois Galpern. Since no other agency was meeting that need, the First Unitarian Church of Monmouth County provided the financial support. 

' I X 



New Jersey State Legislature -2- 15 October 1984 

The Program 

Our teachers are certified at The Lincroft Center for Children, with 
special academic preparation and professional experience 1n Early 
Childhood Education. A small teacher/child ratio is •intained in 
order to provide individual attention which children need (five-to
one ratio). The curriculum emphasizes individual exploration, small 
and large group experiences and the opportunity for children to play 
in a stimulating environment. Equal emphasis 1s placed on physical, 
social, emotional and cognitive development. Educational experiences 
are implemented in reading readiness, cooking, science, 1111th, 111Usic, 
story-telling, expressive art, large motor, and through hands-on ex
periences. In addition, nature trails in a wooded forest provide an 
opportunity for children to explore the outdoors. A large playground 
with climbing equipment, sandbox, and much space for outdoor play is 
provided. 

Parents and Conmunity Involvement 

A volunteer Child Care Conmittee, made up of parents and professionals 
in the conmunity, guides the policies of The Lincroft Center for Child
ren. We are a family-oriented center which encourages parents to visit, 
unannounced, at any time during the day. In order to protect each 
child, security measures are taken; for example, an authorized signa
ture for each adult appointed by the parents to pick up a child from 
school is required. 

Barriers to Serving Low-Income Families 

We are exploring the feasibility of a contract with Youth & Family 
Services to serve families eligible for Title XX and Title IV-A. The 
barriers include paper work, a relatively low payment of reimburse
ment, and much red tape. For example, fund-raising is necessary to 
make up the difference in tuition for each child accepted under these 
programs. The Lincroft Center for Children has developed a scholar
ship fund as an albernative way to serve low-income families. In this 
manner low-income families will be eligible for our program 
without the additional burden of continuous paper work. 

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call 
upon me. You may reach me at 201-530-0643. 

Resp~:~~ 

CH:MRB Craig Heller, Director 
THE LINCROFT CENTER FOR CHILDREN 



~· _otlr.;ony for l~c.w J1..;r~,.y Dz.y c~ re Hc2rlng, Octobt.:r 15, 1SG4 ~-;:_>.::la C. Chrit:torhcr (Ir.Rs. A. J.), Vicc-,P:i:·e:sidu1t Uni tcd \-:::..y J;:J~.rd of r.:L.-cctora 
Cc',idC;n Cc,m ty 

Attach(.d is a sur:::::·:P.l.'Y of tha Pcrl.·y Prc-echool Research Project, :-.·1d 
a J'1ore recent nev:s c.rtlcle on 1 t. This rc.sc.2r.ch r:lww that, for r,oor 
children, tv~ry one dollar cpc:1t on quz.JJ.ty 1..;:.-:rly cJ1ildhood prot.·--•,· 1'!, 

E-r:VLS four dollars in rc.duct,d e:osta of f.u·Vu.·c costl;)' rc.habj_litative 

Ccmnit-siont.r of our St~te Dcp, }_·t1:;1cnt of F.d.ucation v:tJ.ch indicated 
th~"..t the X'LSUl ts of thi..:30 stufics of poor children C8.n be o;.tr:-.poJ.;~-'..:c1 
to prc--school chlld:rc.11 in t;c,2t.:t·~l bl.c.;.use, "• •• the i\J~-:cdu1c:1-'..::;.-l 

pEychological :procu'S!.S and t.::,:pt.ric.nce.s to the und.Grpd.vil1.cr~d 
1 chi ldrtn arc q")pJ:0p:..·L:c.tc f'or 211 chlldrc..no Qu?.11 ty rhD.d 1.': ;•c 5. s 

GrLnt funds into onr county d.,.y e;;.re procrams. Tht:r-c :ru.11 1:!.s ( :_ ;}1.~ d 
ua to slo1.-!_fic2nt.ly 1:::prove iho q_urJ_i ty of chlld cz.J:e, es i-:::11 ;_r3 to 
1,}:-ovide :. \ :...-vf ccs to i,urc f ,xJ.J i cso \•:e still need 1 o i:o cJ-d_) d c,<,.'e 

hc.r llc'-~'::e on a ,:A.l t:tng Ji~ t for inf'ant c;_:::-c in hc:.1.· t:1:I. 1·d i:1on th of 
pregn['~'1.cy, so she 111 hopefully have a pl2.ce for h lo'.t' ehild c.bou t 
12 rr,ouths or more later, \:hen :·:he ,~~-l'l co l-:·.ck to \·ork. _____ ... _ .. 

1. Cor.1m! Esi onei:-' a Adv5._s_o_-·.;_;_y __ C1. .. · l. ;_ ~., e on <:'~d.ld_ D,_yeJ o_:e1 :c.nt cnd_E:0:r-];r 



In r..ddi tj on to the bc11. fits to the clltld ,·hich 2.::..:·e r::rc:- :i ~, d ::o 

b,,nc.fi ts: 

1. Parents have been Rblc to 11;~j:-k, thus rccuclng or cJ.ir.L1;.-'.J~)g 
depo1de.nce on welfare, and c.nhL"1cing th,.::ir o\:n ii::2~ce. 

2. Because our cc.n te;rs puch parc..n t in vol vc..mc.n t, pr, rc1 tB: 

a. Learn about erov:th 2.nd dcv-clopf:1.dl.t of thctr :youn · 
chj_ldrcn, c:.pprop:.·.L .. tc dif.;c5.plinc w.:.·ttod~, r,u"'i..ri tto!1<'".:.l needs, 
.=:.nd hc.r.l th n c cdR. 

c. Lc.a:rn lec~dt.rL:!·,tp !:;kills v:hich th(y c:r'C able to ,:co fn 
other 1iublJc for,11:HJ r.i 1 Ch .-~s i:c-;1001 syst~ .i~. 

3. Coruwmi ty rLsldcn1.r:; L. -.·c Lc,.d 0 1 ,::o:i..·tuni i:i_,:, ,~or c 1~,,.u ·'.!.en 
th:.:ough our colle-c:;cs and r,1.•c new ed.nfully c:,,pluJ• d ;;._s t, ; vhc rs 

2 

and dirtctora of child ct:re ccn tt:.r~. Some have rn.ovt..d .t:1 to the 
public schoo1s, strcn&tht.ning opporhmi ties for the &mooth trc.n
sition from prc-Lchool to public school. These i~dividuel3 arc ~ot 
only a rcsc1.11~cc to 1;ho c~1j_J.dl:-(n r 1·1d f@r1i.li c-s ln tl1t:ir ce-nt\~rs, "cut 
bc.c0:::e a k:1ov.rl •-~cc <'·bl c i- ,J _:_)1 ~•o )~Le. o d ,.:'(.source to i n'l)act on ·(,!1 e 
qvali ty of Jl Y1..S ,:.,~cL;1.1d ·(;Jj L 11. 

bcscd pr~V(;.nti ye s0rvic~. 

~n -'.:J:.e c2,·ly 170's, our C(:1-',.,c:, 3 \.'01:'C a11o\..'t.d to c ::..·oll chJJ.dr(n i·~::'111 

the co,:;,-,u.n1ty ):(..C0().i5.};cd ~'.S "c;;.t r:L:.,k'1 ,:.ttLout ·V:ic c:h51d rr.d f;.:. dJ.y 

.funding cci1J.ncs were hit ,:.rLd :: (;rvi ce dc:nc.nd 1.)~culc::. tt.d, a State 

admicsions policy made these childrtn a low priority. Then, their 

only rC;source \:as Hcadstc.rt ,·l1ich, dcspi te o:i:-2nf".ion, io still 

unable to m~et the nc.c.d. Our Tit.le XX ccn'tt.-}~3 still :::,d.\ 5.13e us of 

fa:ni.lies askl~g for h~·lp ,:i th thd.r c1d 1.cl.J:'( n -. :.o r.~cGt tc ti :,~L1c.d 



3 

Our c< n tcrs 21Eo scr.--c cJ,ildrLn J~c..ft1.:c d by DY:F'S e.s pro tee ti ve r: c:... \ t ,.:: c. 

Cl.;-itcra arc cor2.mi ttcd to h~.v.tng the.Ge children 1n our co;,,',i\ll11 ty--1:.: : t. d 

~yt. tc n. Aft(;r all, thu: e farnili es hi:long to cur cor::.nmi -'.:..y c.r:.d ,:e 

:fo~-- 1.hr- l'"-'J~'( '.L" ~l ··n . -- ~. <C"'•'-lf 'l.-'. '-'~"' t.•. <. cc1tcJ.S co 

provide a f~,nily \:i th a \.·d 1 j !l t,_ 0 :c;_<:cd GL ::..d.ce 2.ppx..: £.ch. 

leadership, 2.lso suppc,):·t:J the coi::.r.,u.ni ty-baccd ~~.ppro&c:h to ,:01.k c:J r:,::g 

ln. to cct1cn. 

' _, , -~ ·-~· _-., 

Thc:ie State ficure..s 2rc c tlll b:.0 s r,d on 1980. The re:~ul t is i.L :.:.t ._ e 

21.iuse cycleA. 

Ac·.;.se ln day care is receiving national 2nd St2.tc n.ttci1t.~on! Yt..t 

institutional abuse rcprtL-:nts on1y al-oat 2}6 of F<ll the rcpcrttd 

Of ~ l'".r'~e c"~"n of ir·,·J1,,·j+11't-~' 1 •·.;0 J · · --:-;5-.,_.-, :~_r_)·J..· t:J1i 111 ·,.l"'! __ • 
u c:-. C o-'-V-.AJ:"' .. .J 4 _ ........ -··--~--a .... -~ _, ···L.,. 1.J - V 
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you review that tE:f:,i.:'.::ony for dct&Jls. 

For c1::-ntcrs, crir1inal lJistorJ checks cuu.ld be hclpi\;,l 2s p~,-~~ of 

the e,\ 6.luation of a potential r;r,:ployP, hJ.t a crirn5 n:=il re.cord ihe,·,J_ld 

not c:.u tor:<i.ti cr,11y r'. ir:r::u-'ll f'y a c:-,,Hiidate. To do this is to d(.r.y -~'c~.t 

J.l- C ''C r. C. ~ y "Or, .• ~.. . . . : •. , 'l I J . J , ..... 1 · . )0 <'i ts in O . r 1 , •• ""'n 
l,.1 ,J. c::.1.· , n 1 , . , .J ..... ,_. <..: ,. , . , , , ... .1., .... :.) .• u :.·· .1 . 1 •• lJ. .1 .... r:, = 

that they cr:,n rcL~.bD j ate. r::nt..;- ·,.·prf11U.:1g in C:2.lifornia did not 

~ d ,. •·1 i · 1· fy - .. y O f ~ · 11 "· ,, ~ "~ O' e, 
•• _,._,.i. I C.'l "1.1 ....,; j; \,J,.1~ ,.,;.,-;, 

good st 0 ff/c 1iJ'ld ., .. _.-:.;c,s •·rd -:o -, ,,·-ii··,. ~n 
•.-... J. ·- __ , ___ ,,.._~~·1. C.1-... ·' J_l.. ..... ., .... J_v J_ .. 

o:f size, :properly t2_c;.Jnl:d L2Lly childl:ood staff with collcse ol.. ... CDA 

t:cain1ng. 1•1y e2}:ly cl 116'. ;od cc•llt.:.;nr.s &.chi::::e me ihat the v·ty ::;,.'-':a. 

con.mi tm c.n t for t·, ·o, .f'cur, o::a.· 1.·.n.'c yu-rs of cG: ·] y ch:J:ldhe,od coJJ • ce 

trzinlng are likely to he.Ve a c;~catt.r ccrcitii t,:-ic..nt t.o the child, 

then those who go lnto child c2.re only i:.om a lr..1nincss p(rr::p(ctlve. 

Well traintd ~taff 2~e 2120 ~ore likely to pick up Ficns of p~: · jh1e 



5 \:o::k \'i th the chlld ; 1d :f: · J ly to c:1;·::i_:c pr.-~t·_: .. :o :-·.·,d p:·c· .. 0 c.rit c.1 ··, c. 

porsi t5.vc-ly on the live. • of r:-.ore children e,id f';-:Jlii:s, :r_·;;:,_t.hcr th: "1. 

110 :::-yctcm vd.11 c2.tch 211 c..brnc.rs. 

C2.:3dt.n Covn i.y has ab·::-.ys :~1°.pportl d tho concept of p;~rc.n t fc LS th 2. t 

State 1iolicy j that protc..ctivc sc:....·,icc f.:r1JJlcs do not pay c.ny S:c.0. 

S5:-icc our DYI'S :Di[-::tr:l:t Ofi'lcc l.":f,.:::J ::--'.\!of~.':, .u ,·:'dJ0_.: 1 11 to 

probJ.cmo 

·L' ,~.3 

It· .. ·,"1d ~::: 

DY:FS Cc.Ge m,an2-g1.i,10nt :::,yctcm. 

!3 { 1) 

1. Inf2nt Care. Our St2.-te follows i.::-.e n2.i.5.c.:·i;-,J. trlnd of dc:-Jcn
st:c2.tcd. dramatic need :f.n this are~o l-:;0 :1y ,.·c.n·~ rng I1othcrs ::.iJSt go back to v:ork aftt::r having a baby, or f:·71 1JH:1~ (·n t>c \:tJf:-re 
eyst(;m. Research vcrifj_,_s that -i;:10 J'5:<t t\.O jt,::.cs of a ,>iJd.'s life sets patterns for the fut°t.J.l'~. C:. ,:,lj ty Jn:~; 1t C1l.'C :.v·,~ .. s the 
child's needs .:bile :provi.dL·1g Eup~·urt to i 1~c :f.', 01 ly. 

2. Prc--School. 'rhc ctc ··:.:d 
nc:.::!•~·d for f\111 dc.y c2.1·c .ro1· 
:or 1. hil J:,'t.:1 ::d :ti Ek. 

~ L.c ;:., ·: .. , _r;ly. r-.~_.1.1C.s 0.)~'e 
~ -~ .. ~ , · _ ( l r.- < 1. t U 2 y l) : o [_, ~1." .~ • : J 



6 

3. !f.!.~E.._§_cl30ol_Q_c_J;~. L::.tch}~LY cli:tldrcn Pre rccd.vJ ng n:.-tic:·121 

2.ttc..:1·L~on. 1;(,w Jcri:,<...y n;__u~s to l-:,,-,Llop lc.3,l:cl: .. U.on to 1> ;~ '1;:te 

1.b,_se progre1,1s; t.o pr,n:Ldc f1Jncis to r:;cct l,c,1 ,Jcr-..:cy nc.cJ,;; . :.d \: ~ l- 11 

wjll dovetail ~~d t~kc c~~2~tcgc of new fc~cr~l 1~cisl2tion. 

,1.. Ejucation for Tc,;c._ch,,rs. r:onc,y for sc~olarships for tcac:hcr 

c...du cation end certrfi c&.t.i on th:cou c;h our coll ei::;e sys tt-m , J'Vld ht_lp 

r:•2ke nore opportv.ni tics c,Y&.5.lablc to low incoD:ie pc,rt3ons. Collc 6 e 

proera:ns 1;:,2uld :provide t.ntry l<..vcl skills. In- s ,.,::cvicc t ·L·: in5.ng 

r:!1ould be cnc.:oura.ce in or.'d(.;r th2.t staff kctp up \,i th a ) ; l'idly 

d~vcloping fiLld. 

Rccot,nlzing that q_u2Ji ty ch1ld c21·c CE ... '1 be 2.n 511\·t.,c:-,t,:,.nt .1.n our . 

pee 

10 E. R5.el5 ng Dr. 

C' }1 j J J N J Q.C'OU'~ 
L1 {, }.' i."Y 1 • ' ' ' ,. • • - ✓ 



---------- ----·----- ~------·-----------

1TI1~ CO Sr f-El~ECI'IVENl~SS 
OF FIIGJI QTJ1\T.l1Y 

) ...... AY-,J-'7 CIIJ-r ·1•-rrnc·))) YY~orl-. \..., .rs ::, ' - 1-\ ~1. · ... ...,. __ J J 1\J YJ \_ \...JJ \ 1, i\l 

1C'"9. cour-1"11 )-{l.Y"T ,-...0\1].~R'"'OT)S' CQ-;'1,l1~J-:;-'R1~N-Tel~ ,JU,-~ 0 J .;J \..J..~ U\. . ., \..J.. ". _)~, ..., l 'i J.. _...,J_ -,l. _,J_...,. 

IfiHon rrf'cl.d Ts1and, ~Ou.th Carolina 

0:-.nter for iJ1c Srudy of 
Public PoHcics for Yo,mg O:ildrcn 

B lGH/SCOFE EDUC.\.TJONAL 
}\::SE.-\J?.CII FOU~DATION 

COO Xudh Rh-er Street 
Y1,.1::.'l!l, :,r:c!1isaa !; ~1J 97 

( 01 •)) ~'_Q;;:: __ nnr10 
t:., l.) ... \~· ....J ,;;,_ ,_, V 

EiLh c;:•: '.;t)- prr~~-1,,-1! tL',w,;;inn ;,ay:; (>,f f,:-r dis~d,,rnt:>gcd ,h:!d:cn in l1lf,: 1 cr ;,e2dcmic 
p,::fc,-··•,i;ice, !o\•;cr (' ·''.,:c1, ··:ey r.,i, ~. :,r; l h,:ter earn,,·,;s p,o.:p::cts; it r::ys utf f..Jr i,:y-k:y in 
t~o:!~!-S ? !~fd ccr~fs. ~n ,,:~~ fi:1,:E;~GS, f;-<!D1 the l-!i~1/Sc()~)C Fo: '·;:=:,f'h_;;1's p ..:: . J Prc<c!Jt10I Stt idy :)_nd 
from , 1!1<::r s!udics, l;,_-m,:n'.:L•t<:: t :1> t r,n-,::-:1c,J! net t.-11ly pre,,_ nts prul_: \:r:,s tL; t t., cntu::lli wou'.d 
ccst ~r_,ckty 1nuch p·,orc :L,;;1 a prcx.Ji,y;l p~ogr:1m, hut ~1:.o ;r,cre~.s::s t1-,c cf:", ctin:nc~:_<; and 
eff.dency of the soci.!l i;-iYctrncnt :llrG,dy 1::::clc in &.·l10.Jli:ig. P?:dbct-mind.:d roliC)malers 
looUng for hard C\idcr-.cc that a pr,,._;r:':-.1 We .-]:s \' i!l ll r,;·: ,Jy n:·,d·::r~LT.J th:.' i-i-,j_·'ic1tions for 
pcFq1~·::•!J,,g which this rcsc;,1ch :c,;:,y,; ts. 

---- ---·---- ---------- -- ------~-----------
'This rcport,vasp;-cp::rul byC.,';n r>, u'.\·1c ;:•J T·:.,1,·::_.:J ~--!,,.,·<:::.iL::rt to supp'.cm.:nt 

t})e pre$('.ntation of D,:1·id P. \\'ciL ,-, c-1; '.y 26, l '.•82. 



PERRY PRESCHOOL l'H.OGRA~I: FOLLOW-l}P THROUGH . .\CE 19 

FconomJc Fi•1-Hngs 
Fur CH'.f)' !I,00-J 1Lat w.is in\l~,cd in the prc~ch'!:1! pro;_,L''ll, at 
k;ist !4,130 (/'t1·r in!fa1ion) h:,s been or will be re!::r;,,·d to 
i·ocil'.ty-bntcr t!i;;n the .J\era~e rate of return to rr:\-.Jte 
iln-estors. 

Returns i1!cl,dc re duccd co,,!s f,,r nlt,c: !i(J:1 :-:·,,J l, ;;al 
r occ:,,;ng ~or <11 i:nqucnt lxk<or, ;,·'.d L~crc.: . d F:t :::·,1e 
,·:::r:~ir,~s f-.Jr 1,: 1,il1 i_i,::nts. Oth,·r, f.,•, 1 rc ,ct,:, ·,s r,. ;,·:: :n lo be 
cJcul:!ted. 

Ddinqyency Fr,~,::nr:::;s 
li~1ong you1\;~rc-rs !iLc those i;1 the ~-~,itly/ • 

------ ·----------

22 

~l.(Y,)0 

¢ for C\'Cl)' 1 00 
v.ith prcsd,r,ol, 

• for Cl<'[)' 100 
"'I 

have lxcn ~,-rcs,e:d 
by :i.£;C 19. 

with no pr, -'.·'. c,nl, ,, 
"' 

l ~--! 1,. J t~~; i ! 0 !l ;_:;' ,-"'. ·1 ;;i 
}i_r·:-ong y1)ur-~· ·<:rs lii e tl;n~-- i:1 t~1,· :-·~: fy, 

on a,cr:a.:;,:, '0.:: c,1.ry 13 ;·• . ,.f,., '.·, •· '.~ ("-J}), 

C tlic;sc \\"ith 
preschool 5;,~ c nd 

I) th%c ,,.i:h no 
pn·sc! ")0! ~_.:>·-·n• I 

c for t'\'L'f)' j oo 
\\i:h p,l'•:~h,},)I, 

C for en·!)· 100 
with no pre~chool, 

~ 
for t'.YCI)' 100 i, 
wiih preschool, 

Q for C\'Cl)' 100 
with no prc;;chool, 

1.8 

3.8 

35 

55 

, l' 
.)l) 

21 

,- ----·-----· 

ill 
~ 
t 

• 

,-- - --~~---

·11 

~ 
Ii 

~--

,-- ----- -- ---·-

:11 

i .:1 

'!I 

~ :II 

) ,:::rs in ~~)CL;:11 

, ·'"~uL·~~tion. 

,] r~ , •;1 , •. ,t of 
!);b!-i_ :,L'.,.)1)1. 

,, 
' 

. ,, ,d cc.''.q_,c or 
i'_)h tr:i.i.·'.ng CC·~-i"St'S. 

Pctt:ras 

""F(_)r the purpo~· of l·!.:.r:ry, !-,()!]it' fi!l 1J::~b" Jl"'t' prc::,cn:cJ in tL:r;;~ (1~ n1.1c.~>er r~{.'f J(~1, T1 '.LL,'1 ,lt'L:J~ ~1"'1):. 1 ~ ~'./(''.'- .ire 
~.-~:.-dicr and ,· .. 111· J(..f\)~ .... i:(T.)S, An tL1.,_ f·h~·:;~~'-1 pri.:~. :·,red :.:c :--! •. li'-l'., .·_ 1!y ~ :~_,~;r:1_·..,r,t, \' ;r'~ .i P~'> ~:·:::y r J. t ·, l- by 
ch~1,et: of less than I in 20. 



F.'mpfoyrnc:nt F1ndings 
k,1ong rcun~~:us like those in t!1c ~tudy, 

c for cn:ry 1 oo r 
with preschool, 48 . · 

Q for every 100 · 
,dih no r ~•:~chool, 

c for t:ffI)' 1 oo 
"· ith prl:s-.· hool, 

0 for C\Cf)' 100 
with no prc~dK~ul 

S~i,G;,,, D ·s::._./1 

l 
2'.) i 

~ 

45 1-,. 

I . 

L 
. .... ,I ,,a 

, ,. ;,H 

";'.!JI .,,,,,,1 

':111 :1l 

arc cmrcntly 

n,:~11orcd. 

support t!·,,:r;,scl"cs 
cnxrkrc!y by t11dr oY.n 
(04 ~~·-:--:.·:;~•s) t:;~~-:~:~gs. 

TI1e stud;, \1:!·:;ch b-...0:~~ in,~!"· ·/.:·::i, >•i,:!<.._,:J1 =:1 1~"':-;1, I~: :1n c~, ·:·./n. ~'. .. 1 uf~!;.._· n\.·s •.if,-! :fdrcn 
who v,crc bc,,n \\·i; 11 t11e odds :::.,. in:,t t'.il :n- --p,s··,r, ;- ;\,; ·, ::':Ir dc.t::;cd f. ,r ~• .. l11 .• ·! (: il. ,, e, :,:,d Hack 
in a society in wh:d1 discrimin:,!io:1 w:is cu;,,:~;.·•ri. nf ,lie f.::;,iEes in the ~•udy, ,() r•n,·, ;it rccch·ed 
wdfarc ::issi~1;::n,c; 47 pncn,t ,,.-, re 1·::·,~;lc-,··.n-•·,1t f .,.'lie~. Only 21 p, rcL·,1t ,if t11c 1ru,1,,:-rs :::1d 11 
pcrn:,1t oftlle fa,!;c:rs l::1d i:;r;;,'. J:;kd fn;m ]·:gh !:-:'.;· ,JI. ·11:.,s, the f;·!l1'lies cl,, ,e:1 fur the ::11t~)' !li.;,rcd 
ff1,' similar ~•Kial an,J ccun1);11k cl·.:i!·:1ctn::,lics. 

111c 123 cl,i!drcn in the ~ti1,!y Y, ere 1 .:,0 ·h:,,!r ::'.:r'i:;•·,.·d either to an cxpcrimc ·it:--1 grn:i.J who 
attended preschool or a cornp:irls,111 g:-OL:p who d;d not ittc·nd; th<':-C two grnups were hi6hly sii:,ilar 
in the ch:ir;,c,cri~tics of childrL·n ;,nd 1'. m;lies. lkc;u~c uf their h:id:grnitnd sii-:1lr;;,itic·s, ;,ny 
l; '.':'°...:rcncl:S bc:ty;, ,:n the grrn?ps tb·r,:Jter could be ;,tr: ;h::tcd to the prr·sdwol pro;;r:m1. 171c 
C'" PlT>11L·nt:=! i}"t):_;i) ~:Uc!1J,_:d a!:\_,;, Cf.ia!ity pr( 10 1 ::rn i:1 :? .i rc.:~c!1ool ct·~~·~toc..1 n1 f;:,r t,"\·o- .. :1.L~<l·l~3Jf 
llu,rs fa-~ n,r,:-;-'::;_;:; a -.. ,·•i:k ::;,J \,.:.:re \':'.:~,d ;,t :,,_.,:,c ·.,ith their 11~0,J1crs fur onc-:;nd-;!-li::ifhours 
once a wtd(, r_:t'··. 1 f.x ,)ne ~ .. hudl yc~.r :2t ;::£;'-' 1':,,.;r or; .',u school years :,t -'£;LS t',tcC :::id f,.·ur. 

TI,c:-c yn'.li~f, r,:, ~-!c: :,::n· p:·:-:;dr., 1eJ in ii" '.ti--!:,· co:11inuously for 1,,,0 d,:.-:· lcs. A ;,,1!;,-.v-q> is 
now hdng p!;mrl<'d fl)r a6e 25, ;:ftcr they 11:Hc !), _;1:n to n,;,kc s'g'.1:fic;mt !if(:' d,, i<.>n~ : h 1t!t l·arccr 
:•:id Lmily. for f,1,hc-r i1,'.",,!·;·,,·;;,-.q ;;Lout the ~;.,;Jy, ~ee }o:mg Cf.,f!.:,1.,11 C:1011.• l]J: 77N JJJ,·cts uf t!Je 
l'eny Pn·st-boul I'. i_r,r,mz on Youths TI;,v11gb A._:.;e 15 by L,·,nencc J. ~--1,-,,;._:inh:! rt :ind D;l\·id P. 
\X'cikart (High/Scope Prl'SS, 600 :--:onh Riffr Street, Yp~il::nti, ~1:chig:-n -18197, ::8 r•H p:iid). 

O~hcr Research: Con~oi-,i,,,n Vind:r,~s 
Rcscm.:h conductl'd by the C1 ,;1~,;rtill111 f",,r Ln:,L:r:,,'.' 1:'1 ~,11dil's i,;·u·,i,_',_·s ~'rnng e\i<..knn: tint a 
\·J.ridy of e1rly educHiun pn.-bi;:·;·,~ c:·n r,·, 1c:,·e t 1::. ,:,., ·.:::~,'-·d ,·'1i'.L'.1,·n's 11u.:d for>;·)• ...:ial cdu,:;itinn 
t.·l:?.•;scs ur retcr:t:t>ll in i;i;ide. ·111c Cc,1;cnr1,1,;:1 is :1 ~;:, 'l) 1,f 12 i:i\'c;t:~:::c,:-s ,,. he, i;idt'pL·n(kntly 
c,·,ii;ned and inipleri,c:,,,:J c;ff!y tl.'1,:1,drnl. ·•'~,•·':]" ;,1 :Le l~1 (0s. !11 i'.Y--6 t11q· p••1 1kJ their 
eribi!1a] d:Ha :1r~J C<):: 1Ji .. 1L·tcd :~ c'.1: 1 ~-,:··'..::!·-.·c ~-:_·-!~ ~·.\· t:~1 1/tLc· ('<~~~:·,:d 1•-·-.ti1_~~-~~nt~ in tht:' ~tl 1dit:s. 
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Study: Preschool pays off for· poor 
By Christopher Connell 
Anociored Pr~s 

w ASHINGTON - High:quallty pre
school education pays lifetime divi
dends for poor children, from great• 
er success in high school and In the 
Job market to lower rates of teenage 
pregnancy, welfare and crime, ac
cording to a major, long-term study 

· of black children. 
Researchers whn h.11vP fnl!nw"".I !! 

group of 123 poor black children 
from Ypsilanti. Mich., for the last 22 
years say their findings show conclu• 
sively that it pays society to expose 
youngsters to Head Start and similar 
preschool programs at an early age. 

The study, known as the Perry Pre
school Project, has been carried out 
with government and foundaUon 
grants by the High-Scope Education• 
al Research Foundation of Ypsilanti. 

Starting In 1962. researchers began 
gathering Information annually 
about these 123 youngsters ftom ages 
3 to 11, and again at ages 14, IS and 19. 

The latest study, called "Changed 
!Jv~~:• !~!!~~~ !he::: !~ ~g~ :; Giid 
found: 

• 59 percent were employed, com
pared with only 32 percent of a group 
of children from the same back• 
ground who did not get preschool 
education. 

• 67 percent were high school 
graduates, compared with 49 percent 
of the others. 

• 38 percent had enrolled in col
lege or a post-secondary vocational 
school, compared with 21 percent or 
the control group. 

• On a test of functional compe
tence, 61 percent of the preschool 
group scored average or above, 
wniie only 38 percent of the others 
did as well. 

• Only 31 percent or the preschool 
group had ever been arrested or dc
taine:1, compared with SI percent or 
the others. 

• Only 18 percent or the preschool 
group were currently on welfare. 
compared with 32 percent of the oth
ers. 

• Only 16 percent of the preschool 
group required special education 
classes for slow learners: 28 percent 
of the others needed special help. 

• The teenage pregnancy rate was 
almost half as great for girls from 
the preschool group as for their 
peers. 

Fifty-eight of the children were 
randomly assigned to preschool 
classes, while the control group of 65 
children attended no such classes. 

The preschool consisted or classes 
for 2½ hours, five mornings a week, 
either for two years starting at age 3 
or one year at age 4, with one adult 
for every five or six children. In 
addition, teachers visited each moth• 
er and child in their home for 90 
minutes each week. 

The program emphasized active 

learning, problem-solving and Inter
act ion with adults and children. 

The program cost 54,818 per child 
In 1981 dollars; strictly In terms of 
reduced welfare and Increased earn• 
ings, the program paid off 7-to-l for 
those who got one year Qf preschool 
education. The return was only half 
as great for the two-year program, 
the studv said. 

In a commentary on the study, Drs. 
Julius B. Richmond, a former U.S. 
surgeon general, and Milton Kotel
c h uck of Harvard University's 
School of Public Health called It "a 
very important demonstration that 
high-quality preschool intervention 
can prevent developmental attrition 
and can make a positive impact on 
the future Jives of Its participants." 

"Whereas today we accept pre
school intervention as the norm, In 
the early 1960s this was not the case. 
Many developmental psychologists 
then believed Intellectual function
Ing was fixed and genetic:1lly en
dowed, and therefore such Interven
tions were seen as useless," they said. 

In recent years, studies have re
peatedly shown that poor children 
who took part in preschool programs 
such as Head Start or received feder
ally financed remedl1l help In ele• 
mentary school fared better later 
and, perhaps most Important, hod 
more positive attitudes about their 
schooling. 

David P. Weikert, president of the 
foundation, said the researchers 
planned to follow the Ypsilanti 
group to age 26. 
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Testimony for Public Hearing on the Quality of Care Provided in 
Child Care Facilities 

October 15, 1984 

The Division on Women has as one of its priorities, child care for the 
more than 500,000 women with youns children who work outside the home. 

Several years ago the Division formed a partnership with the statewide 
Task Force on Child Care. Quality has been the most consistent theme of 
this group. It worked for legislation that led to the passage of Public 
Law 1983, chapter 492, approved in January 1984 which is known as the 
Child Care Center Licensing Act. This Act also provides for the creation 
of an Advisory Council on Child Care. 

Quality means different things to different people. Child care centers 
are licensed -- licensing is a baseline, not an ideal. Extended day programs 
are not regulated at all. Neither are family day care homes, except under 
a voluntary system established by the New Jersey Family Day Care Network. 
New Jersey is one of only a few states with no regulation of family day care. 
There are bills now under consideration to change that. 

However to call for licensing, registration or regulation of some kind 
is not the same as calling for quality in child care. Licensing is tangible-
ratio of children to care givers, square footage of center, proper restroom 
facilities, etc. Quality is intangible. Some equate it with money -- what 
money can buy -- others with the atmosphere created by a director and staff. 
It is difficult to regulate the intangibl: and we must be careful about trying. 

The Division on Women is committed to advocacy. In child care, that 
means working indirectly to increase the amount of affordable,accessible, 
quality child care that is also reasonably convenient, so that women can work. 

We see as major issues in this discussion; the re~istration of family day 
care homes without driving care givers out of business or underground, the use 
of school facilities for extended day care, improvin3 existing systems of 
inspection and parental involvement in whatever care is chosen. 

We see government's role as making sure choices are there for parents to 
make decisions for the care of their children. 

7 'I X 



Union County Task Force on Latch Key Children 
Cynthia Newman, ACSW Chairperson 
Children's Specialized Hospital 
New Providence rd. 
Mountainside, N.J. 
A.C. 201 233-3720 ext 283 

Good day. I would like to thank you for giving me this opport,mity to speak on 

child care. My commitment to quality, affordable child care is based on the 

following: I am a single· parent, a professional social worker and I am chair

person of the Union County Task Force on Latch Key Children. There are two 

types of information that I would like to share with you- professional and personal. 

Nine years ago I became a single parent. After divorce, I had a small alimony 

check, two children, a four year old daughter and a two year old son with chronic 

asthma. I also had three years of college as an English major and a very 

insignificant work history. It appeared to me that I had four options. 1.Go back 

to school 2.Get a job as a sales clerk 3. Go on welfare and 4. Wait for Prince 

Charming to show up. 

And I decided on school. During the next four years I completed my bachelors 

degree in social work at Seton Hall and received my masters from Rutgers GSSW. 

I was so anxious to get a job that I began working six weeks prior to my graduation 

and I haven't stopped. I have continued to support my children and am now also a 

homeowner and property taxpayer in Scotch Plains. 

In this situation there were six winners. Myself and the two "displaced homemakers" 

I hired as babysitters during my school years are all full time employees. 

Myself in social work, one in a local high school, another as a bank official. 

So that's three. 

My children were well cared for. They are happy,(when they don't have to clean 

their rooms) well adjusted, and receiving good grades. They are not involved with 

juvenile deliquency, drug/ET0H abuse, nor are they depressed, lonely, bored, or 

frightened. So that's two more. 

The sixth winner is the state. I did not weigh down the syst 1:!m as a welfare mother. 

My two babysitters stepped from two dollars an hour babysitti:Jg to full time jobs. 

My two children are not a burden to the Courts or any social service agency. They 

are good students and being prepared to become responsible adults. 

11>t 
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However, none of this would have been possible without quality, affordable child 

care. No matter what my professional goals, My primary hope has always been to 

raise my children well. There are many other single parents like me with similar 

hopes, expectations, and dreams. In New Jersey we have 400,000 children under 

the age of 17 being raised by single parents. 1 Many of these parents are trying to 

get ahead. Quality, affordable child care may be the biggest obstacle to full 

time employment for the single parent. 

I was lucky. I was able to find child care I would afford and my children had a 

very positive experience. Inhome child care, provided by a neighbor, a relative, 

or by a stranger answering an ad is the single most utilized type of child care 

in the U.S. 2 Nearly half of all children in the U.S. are placed in this type of 

home care. There are no regulations, guidelines or standards. A parent is left 

to ferret out on his own the good and the bad. 

This can be a dangerous situation, particularily with small children who cannot 

speak for themselves. Even if home based child care could be regulated, it is 

becoming increasingly costly as caretakers want minimum wage. This minimum wage 

may be exactly the same hourly rate the child's parent is earning. With half of the 

mothers of children under six in the work force, 3 affordable day care is a must. 

With commercial child care being so costly, maybe taking 1/3 to 1/2 of a parent's 

pay and leaving them less income than the AFDC check, they go back to welfare. 

Even if a parent is able to find affordable home care he may be unhappy with 

the situation. It is also very difficult to find replacement care quickly. A 

comment I heard recently from a parent was " I'm not really happy with what goes 

on there, so I've decided to lower my expectations. My only alternative is to quit 

my job." 

The other primary alternative for school age children is self care. In a survey 

done by Lynette and Thomas Long in their book, Handbook for Latch Key Children 

and Their Parents, studies indicated that parents thought 3rd graders or eight 

year olds were old enough to handle self care. In the census of 1976 it was documented 

that 18% of all children aged 7-13 cared for themselves after school. I am sure 

that the actual figure then and today is much, much higher. 
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In my opinion self care by youngsters is totally unacceptable, but might be acceptable 

for brief periods of time if children/parents knew their neighbors and communities. 

However this is not the case in the 1980's. Neighbors are alE,o working and not home. 

With the rise in family mobility, families do not live by thetr relatives and in 

some cases don't know their neighbors names. It is estimated that two out of five 
4 

elementary school children move once every three years. Children left alone are 

increasingly subject to the threat of fire, accident, or robbiiry. Their physical 

safety and emotional needs are placed in jeopardy. 

It is not enough for communities to provide crossing guards, ::ingerprint our children, 

and have crime watch programs. We cannot stop and just pat ourselves on the back 

for a job well done. We have to be concerned about what happens to these children 

who are going home to empty houses. By the way, it is estima·:ed that the child 

in self care averages 2-3 hours alone per day. 5 

Each community must provide resources to meet children's needs. As public awareness 

grows, we must accept the notion that child care is not exclusively the responsibility 

of the child's immediate family. What we really need to develop is a renewed 

sense of community. 

I believe the answer for many communities lies with their school systems. It appears 

that there exists a power struggle between the parents and the schools. In ieneral, 

schools want to see themselves as only educators. However, they are already providing 

a vital role in child care in America. There is an increased demand that this 

role be expanded. 

Many school systems are continuing to take the position that the problem does not 

exist or if it does, it is not their responsibility. I am personally tired of driving 

by a local school on a cold, snowy or rainy morning at 8 am and seeing school 

children standing outside in the elements. When I contacted the school as to why 

the children cannot wait in the gym or halls, the answer is "School doesn't open 

until 8:30. They shouldn't be on school property." 

Thankfully some school systems are taking a bold step forward into the 1980's. 

Both Union Township and Montclair have begun Latch Key programs. They are in 

the process of evolving. They should be used as resources for other communities to 

begin. There are also some very innovative programs running in the Fairfax, Virginia 

school system. 
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Another alternative is expansion of private programs such as the YMCA's Latch 

Key. Over the past four years my children have attended the YMCA's program in 

Scotch Plains. That was the reason I purchased a home in the community. The 

YMCA is providing an excellent program that also provides transportation from 

school to facility. They also offer a variety of activities for the youngsters. 

However, the YMCA's programs do not exist in all communities and in those that 

run them they are nearly filled to capacity. 

I would also like to mention that in my full time position I work with handicapped 

children and their families in Union County. There are almost no child care 

programs for the severely handicapped infants and school age youngsters. Children's 

Specialized Hospital in Mountainside has a small program for medically involved 

youngsters. The YMCA's accept some Down's syndrome children. The Head Start 

programs also take a small percentage. However, the 

and their families have no access to day care. 

medically involved children 

Other solutions that should be encouraged are employer based programs such as 

Hoffman LaRoche; Consortia sponsored, where several organizations such as a shopping 

mall provide day care for mall employees; the development of an Information/Referral 

system so that families can tap into available resources. 

In conclusion, Home is where the heart is, but Mom can't afford to be there 

full time anymore. As Dolores Hayden writes in her excellent book, Redesigning 

the American Dream, "We need to change our underlying ideas about the nature 

of home, mom, and apple pie." This is, I believe the greatest obstacle in 

providing quality,affordable day care for our children. 

Statistics From: 

1 Task Force on Child Care, N.J. Dept Of Community Affairs 

2 Handbook on Latch Key Children and Their Parents 

3 Redesigning the American Dream 

4 Handbook on Latch Key Children and Their Parents 

5 Handbook on Latch Key Children and Their Parents 



Examples of Programs in Existence: 

Fairfax County, Virginia - A cooperative program involving school system and 
county which share in responsibility of program management. Incor
porates recreational and leisure time activities. Began as pilot/ 
demonstration project. 

Scotch 

Contact: Fairfax County Office for Children AC 703 691-3175 

Plains-Fanwood YMCA - Operates 7:30-6PM on daily basis. 
be dropped off, transported by bus to school and ba1:k 
school day. Includes arts/crafts, games, quiet room, 
Staffed by YMCA employees, high school students. 

Contact: Karin Drexler, Director 889-5455 

Children can 
to YMCA after 
playground. 

Montclair Board of Education, New Jersey - Programs operating in three school 
sites with possible expansion to three more sites t'tlis fall. Hours 
are 7:30 to 5PM. Program is staffed by teacher, aiie, and high school 
work-study students. Attitude of "You can pay me n:::,w or you can pay 
me later." 

Contact: Steven Rowe - Director of Elementary Education 
783-4000 ext. 234 

Resources: 

The Handbook for Latch Key Children and Their Families. Lynette and Thomas Long 
Arbor House Books: N.Y. 1983 

Redesigning the American Dream: The Future of Housing, Work, and Family Life. 
Dolores Hayden, W.N. Norton and Co. : N.Y. 1984 

Task Force on Child Care. N.J. Dept of Community Affairs. Joan M. Wright., 

Division on Women 



Assembly Corrections, Health, and Human Services Committee 
Public Hearing, October 15, 1984 

Testimony of the Task Force on Child Care 
Representative: Dr. Jane _Bug_n~nd ___ _ 

The Task Force on Child Care is a group of advocates for child
ren. Some of us have been involved in this work in various capa
cities for over ten years. Members belong to and represent major 
groups in New Jersey. Some are professional teachers of young 
children, directors of child care centers, or professors of early 
childhood education. Others represent major organizations in the 
State, Junior League, American Association of University Women, the 
Association for Children, and others. One of our more successful 
efforts this past year was a cooperation with the Senate and Assem
bly in drafting the Child Care Licensing Act (P.L. 1983, c. 492) 
and wo~king for its passage. We have also drafted Senate Bill 543/ 
Assembly Bill 101, sponsored by Senator Wynona M. Lipman and Assem
blywoman Angela Perun, which provides for a corporate tax incentive 
to increase the number of corporate sponsored child care centers. 

Members of the Task Force have long worked to focus the atten
tion of the community, legislators, and agencies on the need for 
good quality affordable care for children outside of their homes. 
we are concerned about the quantity of legislation related to child
ren and child care currently being considered. As advocates for 
children, we urge you to look carefully for qualities of child care 
that offer genuine protection for our children. 

We feel that no piece of legislation under present considera
tion adequately supports the needed standards of quality. Those 
attributes that define a good quality experience for children out
side of their homes are based on the body of knowledge from psycho
logy, education, medicine, and sociology and are explainable to 
parents, the community, legislators, and any other interested per
son. This is equally true whether the children are in day care 

Box 
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centers, nursery school, infant care centers, after-school programs, 
a fa~ily day care home, or any organized group serving children. 

Briefly, a good quality child care facility functio:1s on a stated 
philosophy about children and their learning and dereloprnent. This 

gives concrete communicatable goals to the selectio:1 of buildings, 
equipment, and materials. It suggests the instruct.ional program 

that matches the deve~opmental and learning needs of the children 
for whom it is desig~ed. This is true be it a very free play-ori
ented program or one structured tightly for behavio.~ modification. 
The entire program and the experience of the childr•:n can be assessed 
by the professionals in charge to ascertain the suc,:ess of the 
operation in meeting the stated goals, and the results of that 
assessment can be communicated for improvement within the program 

and to parents, boards, the community, and governme:1tal agencies 

who are interested. 

The achievement of these qualities we advocate is predicated 

on the need for an adequate number of professionals in those facili
ties serving groups of children and at least parapr,)fessional train

ing for anyone supervising children. Salaries that reflect profes

sional responsibility and fair wages for paraprofes;;ionals are 
needed to attract capable and talented people to th 1: child care 

field. 

Neither should we overlook the vital role pare:1ts play in the 
lives of their children. Parents should expect and receive a clear 
communication on the goals, equipment, instructional program, and 
assessment practices of their child's care facility. Moreover, as 
presently required by Head Start, a council consisting of a signi
ficant number of parents, should be involved in the governance and 

planning for children in organized facilities. Thi;; is an invalu

able way to insure quality care. 

Current legislation being proposed and existin,; legislation 

refers to the value and need for an advisory council. One such 

exists under P.L. 1983, c. 492, effective May 1984. Unfortunately, 

to date, this Council has not been appointed, but it has responsi

bility for reviewing and proposing revisions of the existing sta

tutes and regulations governing licensing of child ~are facilities. 
It is also mandated to advise the Commissioner of Human Services 
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on priorities and policies relating to child care throughout the 
State, and to report findings to the Senate and Assembly. We feel 
the Advisory Council will help achieve the goal of quality affor
dable child care and will offer insight into the effects of current 
practices. 

The Task Force on Child Care is more than willing to work with 
you on proposed legislation and to aid you in your quest to insure 
that the children of New Jersey have good quality care. 

Thank you for your attention. 
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CHAIR1\1AN OTLOWSKI, HONORABLE COMMITTEE MEMBERS, LADIES AND GENTLE!-1EK. 

I' VE HAD A VERY DIFFICULT TIME COMPOSING MY REt-'.i.ARl<!, HERE TODAY. I'!-'. 

NOT ONLY A SOCIAL WORKER ...... I'M ALSO A PARENT. !,O I' VE TRIED TO 

BALANCE THE PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL SIDES OF MY INVOLVEMENT WITH 

CHILD CARE. 

AS A SOCIAL WORKER AT A COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY, I'VE 

WORKED BOTH IN REVIEWING OUR CLIENT'S NEEDS AND ELIGIBILITY FOR 

CHILD CARE AND, ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE SIDE, IN EVALUATING DAY CARI 

CENTER FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS UNDER TITLE XX CONT~~CT. CHILD CAR~ 

IS A VERY BROAD SUBJECT, SO I'LL ONLY ADDRESS THREE OF WHAT I'VE 

LEARNED, THROUGH PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL EXPERIE\lCE, TO BE MAJOF. 

PROBLEMS IN OUR COUNTY. 

THE FIRST IS THE OVERWHELMING NEED FOR INFANT 2ARE. OUT OF THE 

90 SOME LICENSED DAY CARE CENTERS IN MONMOUTH COUNrY, ONLY A HANDF'UL 

ENROLL INFANTS. AND WHEN THEY DO, PARENTS RUN INTJ THE PROBLEM OF 

LONG WAITING LISTS, PRIMARILY CUSTODIAL CARE, AND VERY EXFENSI\TE 

FEES. ALTHOUGH CURRENT LICENSING COVERS AGES 0-6, THOSE CENTERS 

THAT DO ENROLL INFANTS START AT AGES 9-11 MONTHS. MOST CENTERS START 

AT 2½-3 YEARS AND REQUIRE THAT THE CHILD BE POTTY-TRAINED. IF ANY 

OF YOU ARE, OR KNOW SINGLE WORKING PARENTS OR FAMILIES THAT DEPEND 

ON BOTH INCOMES, I'M SURE YOU CAN UNDERSTAND THE DILE~l~. MOST 

PARENTS, SINGLE OR ~.i.ARRIED, CANNOT AFFORD TO STAY HOME UNTIL THEIR 

CHILD IS OLD ENOUGH TO BE EKROLLED IN THE CURRENTLY AVAILABLE PROGRP-"-~S. 

-1-



MOST PARENTS HAVE A VERY DIFFICULT TIME FINDING GOOD, RELIABLE 

CARE FOR THEIR INFANTS BECAUSE WHAT USED TO BE VIABLE ALTERNATIVES 

..... NEIGHBORS AND RELATIVES .... ARE ALSO PART OF THE WORK FORCE. 

THIS LACK OF SUFFICIENT INFANT CARE AFFECTS PEOPLE LIKE YOU AND ME 

AS WELL AS THOSE AFDC RECIPIENTS WHO WISH TO WORK AND GET OFF' 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE AaND TITLE XX ELIGIBLE PARENTS WHO HAVE CHILDREN 

UNDER THE AGE OF TWO. 

THE SECOND PROBLEM I WISH TO DISCUSS IS ~IED INTO THE TITLE XX 

PRIORITIES FOR ADMISSION. THE DYFS FIELD OPERATIONS MANUAL STATES: 

"THE NEED FOR CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES IN NEW JERSEY EXCEEDS THE 

AVAILABILITY OF SERVICE RESOURCES. THEREFORE, AN ADMISSIONS POLICY 

IS NECESSARY TO ENSURE THAT DAY CARE SERVICES FUNDED UNDER TITLE XX ... 

ARE PROVIDED ON A CONSISTANT BASIS STATEWIDE TO THOSE ELIGIBLE 

FAMILIES IN GREATEST NEED OF THE SERVICE." IT THEN GOES ON TO 

DEFINE THE PRIORITIES FOR ADMISSIONS, WHICH, IN ORDER OF PRIORITY, 

ARE SIX: 

1) CHILDREN IDENTIFIED BY THE DISTRICT OFFICE AS ABUSED OR 

NEGLECTED. 

2) CHILDREN WITH DOCUMENTED SPECIAL NEEDS FOR \•;HO~ DAY CARE 

SERVICES ARE REQUIRED AS PART OF A TREATMENT PLAN DESIGNED 

TO IMPROVE THE SPECIFIC CONDITION IDENTIFIED; 
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3) CHILDREN FROM FAMILIES IN WHICH DAY CARE IS NECESSARY TO 

Pf\E.\/S.Nt 
Hltt:t.v'f PLACEMENT OF THE CHILD OR ANOTHER FAMILY MEMBER 

OUTSIDE OF THE HOME; 

4 & 5) CHILDREN FROM FAMILIES WHERE THE SINGLE PARENT OR BOTH 

PARENTS WORK OR RECEIVE TRAINING FULL-TIME OR PART-TIME, 

RESPECTIVELY, AND WHERE NO ONE IS IN THE HCME TO PROVIDE 

CARE FOR THE CHILDREN. 

6) CHILDREN FROM TITLE XX ELIGIBLE FAMILIES WFO HAVE AN IDENTI

FIABLE NEED FOR DJ..Y CARE SERVICES WHO DO NOT FALL WITHIN 

PRIORITIES 1 THROUGH 5. 

THE MANUAL ALSO STATES THAT IT IS EXPECTED THAT THE MAJORITY OF 

DAY CARE PLACEMENTS MADE THROUGH THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL BB FROM 

PRIORITIES #1 & *2. (PAUSE) 

NOT TOO LONG AGO, I RECEIVED A CALL FROM A WOMgN, RECENTLY 

SEPARATED, HER HUSBANtiS WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN, WITH FIVE CHILDREN 

AGES 1 THROUGH 19 IN HER CARE. HER TEENAGE CHILD:IBN WATCH THE 

THREE PRE-SCHOOLERS DURING HER AFTERNeeN JOB. SH:S HAD ENROLLED 

HER FOUR YEAR OLD IN MORNING DAY CARE AND, BECAUSE OF HER FA.t.1:ILY 

SIZE AND INCOME, WOULD PROBABLY BE FINANCIALLY ELIGIBLE FOR TITLE XX 

DAY CARE. SHE HAD VISITED A NUMBER OF CENTERS AND WAS PLEASED h1ITH 

THE FACILITY AND THE PROGRAM OFFERED AT THE CENTER SHE HAD CHOSEN. 
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SHE WAS PROUD OF THE \·JAY HER CHILDREN WERE HANDLING THEIR CURRENT 

SITUATION, BUT THE SITUATION WAS BEGINNING TO OVERWHELM HER. NOT 

ONLY DID HER FOUR YEAR OLD NEED DAY CARE TO HELP HIM DEVELOP CERTAI:\ 

SKILLS HE DID NOT HAVE, BUT ALSO THE DAY CARE NOULD OFFER HER S01\1E 

RELIEF IN THE MORNINGS WHEN SHE HAD A TODDLER AND INFANT TO CARE FOR. 

HER CALL HAD BEEN TRANSFERRED TO ME FOR VERIFICATION OF WHAT SHE HAD 

LEARNED: THAT SHE COULDN"T BE HELPED. AS IT TURNED OUT, WHAT SHE 

HAD BEEN TOLD WAS CORRECT. SHE WAS NOT ABUSING OR NEGLECTING HER 

CHILDREN, SO THE PROTECTIVE SERVICES PRIORITY, #1, DID NOT APPLY. 

TITLE XX THERAPEUTIC CARE DID NOT APPLY BECAUSE THERE WAS NO 

DOCUMENTED THERAPEUTIC NEED. AND TITLE XX WORKING PARENT DID NOT 

APPLY BECAUSE THE CHILD CARE WAS NEEDED FOR THE MORNING SESSION, NOT 

THE AFTERNOON WHEN SHE WORKED. 

HERE IS A PERFECT EXAMPLE OF WHAT COULD BE PREVENTATIVE THERAPEUTIC 

DAY CARE, AND THIS WOMAN COULD NOT OBTAIN IT. I'M NOT SAYING THE 

OTHER PRIORITIES LISTED ARE NOT VALID - THEY ARE VERY MUCH SO. BUT 

THERE IS SOMETHING WRONG WHEN A FAMILY MUST BE IN DEEP CRISIS BEFORE 

IT CAN BENEFIT FROM A PROGRAM GEARED TO ASSISTING THOSE IN NEED. 

(SHORT PAUSE) 

-4-



LAST WEEK I INTERVIEWED A NUMBER OF CO-WORKERS AND FRIENDS 

CONCERNING THE PROBLEMS THEY ENCOUNTERED AS WORKIN(; PARENTS IN NEED 

OF CHILD CARE. I URGE YOU TO READ THE INTERVIEW HANDOUTS. THESE ARE 

MIDDLE CLASS WORKING PARENTS WHO DO NOT QUALIFY FO:~ FINANCIAL ASSIST

ANCE FOR THE COST OF CARE FOR THEIR CHILDREN, WHOSJ:: COMMUTING TIME 

TO AND FROM WORK IS EXTENDED DUE TO THE LACK OF CONVENIENTLY LOCATED, 

AFFORDABLE AND AVAILABLE DAY CARE CENTERS WITH GOO:) FACILITIES AND 

PROGRAMS. MOST OF THEM HAD A DIFFICULT TIME FINDI:':JG GOOD RELIABLE 

CHILD CARE AND ALL ACKNOWLEDGE THE EFFECT THIS HAS ON WORK PERFOR"CJ.!~CE 

AND SUPPORT FILLING THE NEED FOR MORE CENTERS. 

DAY CARE IS NO LONGER ONLY A LUXUARY FOR THE WEALTHY NOR AN 

ANSWER FOR FAMILIES IN FINANCIAL OR PERSONAL CRISIS. WITH THE 

INCREASING NUMBER OF PARENTS IN THE WORK FORCE, GOJD DAY CARE IS A 

NECESSITY, AND ANYTHING THAT CAN HELP FULFILL THAT GROWING NEED 

SHOULD BE WIDELY AND STRONGLY SUPPORTED. THIS MEANS MORE CENTERS FOR 

AGES 0-6 AND MORE "LATCH-KEY" PROGRAMS, IMPLEMENTATION OF PREVENT

ATIVE CARE FOR TITLE XX ELIGIBLE FAMILIES IN THE EARLY STAGES OF A 

CRISIS SITUATION, AN INCREASE IN THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR AND CLOSER 

MONITORING OF DAY CARE CENTERS, MORE CAREFUL SCREENING OF, AND 

BETTER TRAINING 'FOt\ DAY CARE PERSONNEL, PARTICULARLY IN THE AREA 

OF IDENTIFYING POSSIBLE CHILD ABUSE, RENOVATION ASSISTANCE TO~ 

PROGRAMS OPERATING OUT OF OLDER BUILDINGS, A HIGHER TAX LIMIT FOR 

FULL TIME EMPLOYED PARENTS, AND EMPLOYER-BASED CAFE. 
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AS LONG AS THE NEED TO WORK EXISTS AND INCREASES, SO WILL THE NEED 

FOR CHILD DAY CARE, STATEWIDE AND NATIONWIDE. THESE ARE OUR KIDS 

AND WE WANT THEM TO LEAR.~ AND BE SAFE AND SECURE DURING THE TIME WE 

CANNOT CARE FOR THEM. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND ATTENTION. 
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EMPLOYEE INTERVIEWS 

B.B., aged 31, lives in Lakewood and works in Freehold. Her husband 
has a rotating shift at a plant in Freehold and is usually home when 
the children, ages 8 and 10, arrive from school. When she began to 
work the children were 4 months and 3 yeAr.s old. 

"Looking back, I don't know how I did it. The baby was difficult; 
he cried a lot and nobody wanted to watch him. His grandmother 
watched him for • while and then we got a regulai~ sitter. I 'd 
meet my husband at the Howell Flea Market on my uay to work and 
we'd transfer the kids from my car to his. When he worked days, 
I'd use my lunch break to drive back to Lakewood., pick the oldest 
at the nursery school and drive him to the sitter's. I had to 
do this because we couldn't afford full time day care. About 
one third of my monthly take home pay went towards child care. 

"I had to work for financial reasons, but worJ:ing also creates 
other expenses. Monmouth County public transportation is in
adequate, and there is a certain image (office attire) you have 
to project as a professional. 

''It would be advantageous if a subsidy could be created for 
middle class working parents, that would provide fpr adequate 
care." 

L.M., aged 34, of Brielle, N.J., has a 3 year old and had to return 
to work when the child was 8 months old. For a long 1:ime her aunt was 
not sure she wanted to babysit, but finally agreed to, The child now 
goes to day care on a part-time basis and L.M. pays $1.50 an:hour for 
care. 

"The center is one of two that provide transport,:ttion in lower 
Moruno~th County, and the transportation costs almost as much as 
the tuition. Between my commuting to and from Freehold and the 
center's working hours (it closes at 5:30), I can just about 
make it. 

"I'm satisfied with the center, although I'm not crazy about 
the pre-schoolers, aged 1-5, being all mixed up in one group. 

"Studies show that a family's stability is better maintained 
when child care is provided at the parents' placEi of employment. 
I think there should be incentives for places of employment to 
have their own center facilities. Also, tax incEmtives for 
child care are unfair to the full-time employee: a part-time 
employee can claim the top of the child care limit whereas 
the full-time employee, who needs the care most, cannot. The 
tax limit should be increased for full-time emplc •yees." 

K.W., Neptune, aged 35, has a child aged 9, returned to work six months 
after the birth of her child. She would have liked tc • stay home till 
the child was 4 or S, but the two incomes were needed and this has 
changed her outlook on having other children. K.W.'s mother lives in 
Red Bank and provided the child care at no cost until the child was 
three. · The child was then enrolled in a nursery schoc,l in Little 
Silver, costing $72.50 per month, with afternoon care at the child's 
grandmother's home. K.W.'s one hour daily commuting cloulbled as a 
result of this arrangement. 

"Between work, transportation, housework and caring for my child, 
it was very rough. I don't know how I did it." 
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Employee Interviews (Con't) 

E.D., Matawan, aged 37 has a two-year old, is preganant, and had to 

return to work when the child was 13 months old, as a result of her 

husband's heart attack and in order to receive medical coverage for 

her family. Although finances were very tight, she would have preferred 

to stay home and raise her child. Her family watches the child and 

is very unreliable; she often runs late and has had to take off from 

work, or leave work during the day, to watch her child. She had no 

luck with private sitters and cannot afford the cost of a day care 

center. She supports state sponsored private (family day) care 

and believes that agencies should have arrangements for their 
employees since most of the women employed are mothers. 

"This problem of obtaining responsible and quality care affects 

your work performance and attendance. In addition, working 

mothers carry the brunt of home and family responsibilities 

so I often feel like a single parent." 

Q.S., Neptune, is 38 and her five-year old is enrolled in full-time 

kindergarden. The child was at one time cared for by his grandmother 

who lived in their home. Since the child was 2~, he has been in some 

kind of formal (nursery school) care. Approximately one third of 

Q.S.'s monthly take home pay goes towards child care. 
"I had to return to work and the biggest problem was finding 

a sitter or center that would take infants and then not charge 

an arm and a leg. Employers should have some form of day care 

arrangements available for their employees." 

Mi.:M.,Long Branch, aged 33, has a 21 month old child, and returned 

to work when the child was a year old. 
"The hardest thing was finding affordable, quality infant 
care1 )1~ .chiJd has_ always__.heen _ soc4)ue and curi0us and I 

wanted a small day care setting that would stimulate her 
little imagination and, at the same ti.me, provide her with 
good care so I wouldn't have to worry about her. The number of 

centers that care for children under two is very limited and 
expensive or have long waiting lists. Athird of my monthly 
take home pay goes towards child care. 

"I found a very nice place in Rumson ••• I was leaving home 
at 6:45 am, dropping my husband in Highlands to take his bus, 
leaving my child at the center, and driving out to Freehold. 
In the afternoon, with rush hour traffic, I barely make it 
(the center closes at 5:30). When·we move to Eatontown next 
year, I'll be traveling 20 minutes in the opposite direction 
of my job site to get to the center." 
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Continued From PQ8e I · · ' -------------
they are going to ·expect lt and go•• to 
employers that have it. •· 

Day.are specialists attribute the 
current growth in employer cllild
care assistance to a shortage of day- ' 
care facilities and the ~ .mun
bers of working m~ and ~ . 
parent families. · , -, . 

Census Bureau figures 'for· 1980 · 
showed that, in New Jersey alone, 
more than 155,000 wmnen with cbil- :
dren under 6 years of age - almost , 
32,000 of them single motben. - were 
working, compared with 71.000 in · 

. 1960. . .-· 
At Hoffman-La Roche, more 'than. 

200 employees are on the waitiDg list •. 
of the company-operated day-a.re : · 
center. According to J)i.anne Keel At
kins, Its director, the center has 56 ' I 
slots and admits cllildren 2½ so ..I~ 
years old. More th¥. half ~ parents 1 who use it are fathers. . : · .; ·"'. · __ ,,. . 

1be major rea~ corporatioos .... 
cide to offer help ate to recruit and re-~ 
tain .employees. Kr_ Scalera said ( 
Other factors, he Bald, may include t· 
improving the ampany's image in•.; 
the community, reducing absentee- r 
ism, increasiD8 productivity. enhanc-~' · 
ing employee relations UI taking ad- }'- . 
vantage of tu incentives. f"'. j 

"'WheD the demographics are right .... i 

I 
and when the company is approached I;'. 
by women in an esseoUal pan of the~ 
oompany," Mr. Sallera Aid, "tbe r 

1 company becomes r.:,oepti,teaDddoe6 •~-. 
not want w be losinB employees over 
that issue .. : • • . ! 

Mn. Petrillo said~ &rst'Na-
ti\JD&l State Bank-C:ouii~,·fwas looking f.,. . ·_ 
into child.care-... ~ ~ that It e .- _ .. hoped a dlM-care ~ would sta- ': 
blli&e. ~~~.usu- . 
ally :,ouna ~~ ~ eventually ~ 1--

1 quit to have children. · · ~ : 
In a wrvey .tn 1982, Roffman-La: J; 

I .Roche found that ~ percmt of its em! h 
plwees who used the company day-;,. care center believed jbei.r _work im- : 
proved. It also fOUDd that tardinem; ... 
and absenteeism bad declined. i.. : 

Mrs. Keel Atkiw; said the conven- ,- ' 
ience and proximity of the center .. · 
belped to minimize parents' stress~ 
and anxiety. • .. 
.. .. It's like an invisible umbilical :: 
cord," she said. . ·;.., 

Despite these benefits, many em- C 
players are leery of subsidizing child i,. '\ . _ care. Employers often fearf the eost .., 
and liability of such a venture, Mr:~.:. 
Scalera said. Other l!UCUtives. he. 
said. b.i\e told him they believe gov-! . -, . . 
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Association for Retarded Citizens 
SOMERSET COUNTY UNIT 

P O BOX 382 • 203 SO MAIN ST . MANVILLE. N J. 08835 
201-725-8544 

MRS. JOAN SAPIENZA 
Executive Director 

My name is Alison Roth, I am the Director of Development 
for the Somerset County Unit of the Association for Retarded 
Citizens, and I am sp.eaking on behalf of Mrs. Joan Sapienza, 
our Executive Director, who is unable to be here today. 

The ARC is the private, non-profit agency that serves 
developmentally delayed children and the mentally retarded 
in our county. One of our programs is the Jerry Davis Early 
Childhood Center, located in Bridgewater, New Jersey. We 
serve 30 developmentally delayed children and five normal 
children. We provide daycare from 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., 
five days a week, SO weeks out of the year. 

I came here today to briefly discuss a subject that 
concerns our center, and that is FAMILY DAY CARE. 

As you probably know, we only have recommendations and 
not mandated standards for the operation of family day care 
homes. 

We favor to have family day care be a home based, 
component of a center based program. 

For example, the Jerry Davis Center is licensed in 
accordance with the manual of standards for child care centers 
under the Division of Youth and Family Services. Our students, 
using this proposal, would spend several days at our center 
and several days in the community in a Family Day Care 
operation. 

The Family Day Care home would be, in effect, a satellite 
program of our center. The monitoring of the home, training 
of the staff and licensing of the home would emanate from the 
Jerry Davis Center. We ask for standards and not just 
recommendations for family day care. 

We don't want to send our children away from our center. 
We do want to make this proposal as a general alternative for 
thebetter operation of Family Day Care homes in New Jersey. 

For the Jerry Davis Early Childhood Center, where we 
work with handicapped children and their normal siblings, we 
see family day care as a means to strengthen the nuclear family. 
We want to do more to keep our handicapped children with their 
brothers and sisters. 

Thank you. 

- United Way Agency -



Good morning. 

Testimony Before 
Assembly Corrections, Health and 

Human Services Committee 

Betty Wilson, President 
Center for Non-Profit Corporation!:: 

October 15, 1984 

I am Betty Wilson, President of the Center for Non-Profit Corpora
tions, a statewide non-profit advocacy group. Thank you for the 
opportunity to testify at these hearings to examine issues related to 
child care in our state. 

To begin, I want to commend this committee, the legislature, and 
the Department of Human Services for supporting deVE!lopment and 
expansion of child care in New Jersey. Our state iB one of those at 
the forefront in providing quality, affordable child care for families. 
Things have improved vastly since ten years ago when I was a member 
of the General Assembly and formed the first day care task force to 
examine these questions. Yet, over these ten years the need has 
grown too and we still have families who need child care and can 1 t 
find it or can't afford it. 

A growing number of families in our state are hi~aded by a single 
parent. An even greater number have two working pa:~ents with children 
under 13. It has been estimated that in New Jersey there are 700,000 
children under age 13 with working mothers. These are the families 
·r would like to focus on today. These families need day care for 
pre-schoolers and before and after school care for ·:heir children in 
the primary and elementary grades. They can and will pay for their 
child care. What they need is quality care at a price they can afford. 

We invite your attention.to several broad areas: 

- expansion of quality, affordable day care 
and support for a wide variety of choices 
for families. 

- development of programs and care for latchkey children. 

- enhancement of parent involvement in all child 
care programs. 

q.rx 
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Expansion of quality, affordable day care and support for a wide 

variety of choices for families. 

We believe that child care is a local issue and one best decided 

locally. We commend the Department of Human Services' system of 

county based Human Services Advisory Councils. These councils are in 

a position to work with local people to evaluate need and direct 

support to that need. It is essential that community based locally 

controlled groups be fostered and supported to provide quality child 

care for the community, at a price parents can pay and with enough 

choices to satisfy the need. It is also essential for parents to be 

closely involved with the child care center. Parent involvement is 

the best assurance of the safety of children and quality and accoun

tability in their care. 

The role of the state is to set standards, to license facilities 

and inspect often enough to know what's going on. State inspection 

staff and resources need beefing up. 

Development of programs and care for latchkey children. 

This group of children has too often been overlooked in the past. 

These 5-13 year olds are often endangered by the lack of supervision 

before and especially after school. They are left alone for 2-4 hours 

after school, when they can be harmed by others. They can become 

victim of those who prey upon children.or get involved with drugs, 

alcohol and sexual activity when they're unsupervised and bored. 

We can do better for our kids. Assemblywoman Walker's bill A-2541 

creates a program for child care before and after school in public 

schools. The program could be run by public or private groups. 

We think it's a good idea. 

Again, parent involvement is essential. The role for the state is 

to set standards, license and· inspect. Fe~s for care woul~ be ·paid 

by parents. 

Society has changed. Families have changed. Day care and after 

school care are needs of mainstream New Jerseyans. The need is as 

central to the well being of° our state and of families as education 

and health care. 

Thank you. 



Ada Bodrick Day Care Center 
P.O. Box 406 Boonton, New Jersey 07005 

Telephone 201-335-0619 

Hon. George J. Otlowski, Chairman 
Assembly Health and Human Services Committee 
Statehouse Annex, CN o42 
Trenton, New Jersey o8625 

Mr. Chairman and members-ef the Committee, 

October 17, 1984 

I have been a teacher and director of the Ada Budrick Day Cari~ Center since 1971, 
founding member and president of the Morris County Day Care Directors Association 
since 1972, member and treasurer of the Statewide Coalition for Ch:.ld Care since 1976, 
and founding member and co-chairman of the DYFS Child Care Policy I>evelopment Board 
since 19?8. I am writing to request increased state funding for child care in New 
Jersey. I would have liked to testify before your committee on October 15, but 
previous commitments prevented my appearance. 

I believe that the Committee will agree with us in the child care community that 
the recent negative publicity surrounding child abuse in a few day care centers and 
other child care institutions in New Jersey has offered us an opportunity to examine 
the role and needs of child care services in this state, so that we can do our best 
to avoid similar situations from arising in the future. 

To me and many others, a great part of the problem is financial. I believe that 
the most effective way to provide high-quality child care services, and at the same 
time to prevent abuse or the suggestion of abuse in child care centers, is to hire and 
keep qualified, trained staff. At the present time, we simply do not have the resources to attain this goal statewide. Most centers have great difficulty in attracting 
qualified teachers, and staff turnover is much higher than it should be to maintain 
the required continuity of program quality. 

Child care salaries across the state are consistently and subs~:antially lower 
than those of public school teachers. Yet we in child care are expHcted to provide 
full-day custodial care, social service assistance and referrals, and social, emotional, 
physical and intellectual instruction; are required by law to have ~1ore staff in the 
classroom than the public schools; and provide these services 10 hours a day instead 
of 6, and 246 days per year compared to the public schools' 183. On top of existing 
costs, recent events have taught us that we also need to spend more on comprehensive 
staff training in the prevention and identification of child abuse. 

While we recognize that it is neither possible nor desirable fc,r the state to 
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provide all of the financial resources that are required, we do need your help. New 

resources need to be identified in the local community and the private sector. I 

believe that this job is properly the responsibility of child care providers themselves, 

with the assistance of government initiatives such as state-level encouragement of 

corporate support for child care, including tax incentives. 

Second, the parents of children in subsidized child care should also be asked to 

pay a larger share of the cost. The weekly fee set by DYFS in 1981 for full-day pre

school center care presently.ranges from $2 to $18, compared with actual weekly costs 

between $60 and S80. The weekly rate paid by DYFS ranges from $51.99 to 555.31, 

including local matching funds. The Child Care Policy Development Board has proposed 

to DYFS that the range of fees be raised to $26 per week, and that family income 

eligibility for subsidized child care, which now stands at 64% of the State Median 

Income, be returned to the 8~ level which was mandated by federal Title XX regulations 

from 1975 to 1981. These changes would make existing services available to more 

families who need them, while keeping them affo~dable. 

Finally, in the absence of increased federal funding, community-based child care 

centers need more financial support from the state, both to hire and keep qualified 

teachers, and to expand the availability of high-qua1ity child care services for those 

who need them. I can think of no better way to spend the recently announced surplus 

funds than to invest them in New Jersey's children. 

While community-based, publicly subsidized child care centers play an essential 

role in the overall picture, and the qual.ity of services which they provide must be 

maintained and improved, it is important to understand that center-based care repre

sents only a fraction of the child care presently being provided in New Jersey. 

Because they must work to support their families, many parents are forced to accept 

low-quality child care because high-quality services are either not available, not 

accessible, or not affordable to them. These problems must be addressed in the near 

future, as the importance of child care continues to grow. 

Because of their non-profit status and their accessibility to program and fiscal 

monitoring, community-based child care centers have historically been the sole reci

pients of government subsidies. This has made them affordable to low-income families. 

However, precisely because they are independent corporations, they are not always 

located in areas accessible to the populations who need them, the cost of the space 

they occupy means that not enough are available, and many choose not to offer care for 

infants and school-age children, for which services simply do not exist in most areas. 

Family day care homes have developed rapidly in recent years to help meet the 
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unmet need for child care. While they have effectively addressed the problems of availability and accessibility, they have not been able to attract the public subsidies which would make them affordable. The present lack of non-profit status and monitoring requirements for family day care could be addressed by linking individual providers with sponsoring organizations funded by a combination of public aILd. private sources. 

A bill is about to be introduced. in the state legislature rec;_uiring each family day care home to be registered and monitored. by such a sponsoring organization. A system of public subsidy for .family day care could naturally follow in time. The state legislature should take an active role in this process. In addition to registration, monitoring, and eventual funding, the state should move itnmediately to expedite the loosening of zonizgrestrictions to permit the establishment ani operation of family day care homes in residential areas. 

I would like to take this opportunity to register the child care community's firm opposition to recent moves in the state le~islature to requir1~ fingerprinting and criminal background checks for all day care staff. Such requirements would further damage staff morale, would certainly infringe on their rights, and would not address the problem of child abuse in any meaningful way. 
Statistics compiled by the DYFS child abuse unit indicate that, out of a total of 27,321 reported cases of child abuse in New Jersey so far this yea.z·, there were onl.y eight substantiated cases of abuse occurring in day care centers. The record also shows that fully 80% of the substantiated abusers have been found to have no previous criminal record of any kind. While we are all in agreement that even one case of abuse in a day care center is too many, we feel that this problem should properly be addressed through more careful employment screening procedures, upg~aded staff training, and programs designed to introduce the children and parents we serve to the problem of abuse and what they can do about it. 

Our fear is that the extreme measures now being proposed will give the public appearance that the problem of child abuse is being addressed, while in reality they will be damaging, ineffectual, and will divert attention from the rHal source of the problem, which is outside the day care center. We are determined that positive solutions to this problem must be found. 

There is a lot that the state and the day care community can de, together to make high-quality child care more available, accessible and affordable. We are ready to move in this direction. We hope that we can count on your help. 
Thank you for your concern and cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

6.-~:~:cr-
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The New Jersey Foster Parents Association want~ to speak on behalf of hundreds of thousands of New Jersey's c:hildren who are receiving informal, unlicensed and unregulated family day care. Presently it is estimated that there are more than one hundred three thousand (103,000) children in New Jersey known to be receiving child care in child care centers or family day care homes. Figures available from the New Jersey Division of Women, Department of Community affairs, show seven hundred thousand New Jersey children, ages thirteen years and younger, have mothers in the work force (four hundred thousand of these children reside in single parent households). 
A recently released National Census report, compiled from a 1982 study which surveyed five million working mothers, found that child care arrangements haven't changed much since 1977, though the number of working women with babies under a-year old inc·resed SO\. Overall, working mothers with children under five years old grew from 4.7 m_illion in 1977 to six million in 1982. Forty percent of the five million women surveyed take ·their children to someone else's home for care. Despite the grouth in day care centers, a widely used form of child care is still family day care. 

We are extremely disturbed with the knowledge that New Jersey is one of only five states which presently has no mechanism which calls for evaluation or regulation of the safety of family day care homes or the quality of care provided except for those homes supervised by the Division of Youth and Family Services who offer services almost exclusively to DYFS clientf;. 
Children in family day care deserve to have the ix1t1e safeguards in place for them as do the children who receive care: in centers. We encourage that legislation be drafted which would ensure cleanliness, safe play areas, nutrition awareness, fire safety, structural soundness, and a reasonable ratio of chilc:ren per caregiver (no more than two toddlers undr the age of eighteen 



months) in family day care homes. Regulation would legitimize 

the service that family day care home providers give to our 

communities, state a proper concern for children in this type 

of care, and raise public awareness about quality child care. 

Regulations should, of course, be sensitive to the interests 

of providers in recognition of the fact that family day care 

homes are operated by low income women and eighty - seven 

percent of these women earn below the minimum wage. 

We need to safeguard the security and well - being of 

thousands of New Jersey's vulnerable and precious children. 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak on this issue 

today. 



A CASE STUDY AND RECOW1ENDATJONS Ol\ PREVENTING GHIL) ABUSE 

by Liston Abbott 

I welcome and appreciate the opportunity to make a statement before this committee on the subject of the prevention of child abuse. As we discuss this issue t.oday, and how to deal with it in the dqy care s~tting, it may be helpful to have a real, live, and recent case study as a reference. I am sure that some of the proposed solutions we have heard, or will hear have been tried before. Thus, we should look at a realistic case as a guide to avoid overesiimating the efficacy of the proposed solutions or repeating actions which mitigate against the desired results . . 
I am the chairman of the board of directors of a day care center. Together with my center director who will also make a statement, we w:.ll 1) offer a number of positive steps we find have worked to train and sensitize staff and children to observe and protect themselves; 2) point out. ho.,.··a suspicion and allegation of sexual abuse can still develop despite all your best efforts; and 3) show how the reaction of certain external forces can mitigate against subsequent reporting of suspicions of chJld abuse. I will start out with an overview. 

The center I speak about is community based in central NJ and supported with a combination of funds from Title XX, state, municipa], charitable contributions, and parents' fees. The center is run by a non-profit corporation "-'ith a board of directors, all of \,,horn are parents, with a majority (by rule) having children enrolled in the program. There is a staff of 19 and an enrollment of 72 children in pre-school and after-kindergarten components. 

The staff is fairly close-knit, even though the turnover in f,ome areas is typically high because of the leis pay scale. This center has had a high level of consciousness on the matter of child abuse for many years. The staff attends training sessions, workshops, and lectures involving both staff and parents on an ongoing basis. This center has expert child care specialists and early childhood educators under contract in the center to provide advice and counselling for the children, parents, ant staff. The children are taught to respect their own bodies, and that they have a right to be free of unwanted touching. They are taught to discuss with their teachers any fears and um,;anted intrusions on their person. The staff persons make frequent checks into all parts of the facil.ity, including bathrooms of any desjgnation. They hive learned to live "-'ith the occasions] embarrassment to. adult visitors and tradesmen lo:ho suddenly find themselves facing a teacher or staff aide in the bathroc,m. Parents are required to come into the ~lassrooms to drop off and pickup their children, and to take an active part in all activities and operations of the center. 

This center inquires into the background of all prospective enployees and checks all references to determine as best they can whether ttose persons 
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meet the necessary standards for employment. They have in the past 

requested background information from local police departments and were 

told that such information could not be revealed about anybody. (The cen

ter has been recently informed of offers from police agencies to give 

information on whether or not particular individuals have police 

records.) The center is inspected on a regular basis by state authorities 

to insure conformance of their child care program and facilities. The 

center also submitted a co~plete listing of all employees to the state 

authorities every month. 

Because of these efforts in one sense, and in spite of them in another 

sense, center personnel recently ascertained from a, child that a case of 

unwanted touching (under the guise of a game between and the child and a 

staff member) might have occured. The staff member was removed from tbe 

center ~ithin 45 minutes, and the proper state authorities were informed 

within one hour of the initial suspicion. The parents of the child were 

informed, and the general parent population was informed of the actions 

t~ken by the center administration. An internal investigation of the 

iricident was made by the board of directors. The actions of the center 

administration and .staff involved in making the observations and report

ing the matter to the state agency were found to be exemplary. The sup

port of the parents' group was unanimously favorable. Then the center's 

troubles really began! 

They had immediately reported a suspicion of child abuse because 1) KJ 

statues require that they do; 2) they wanted an investigation of the case 

to determine if there were any substantiation of their suspicion; and 3) 

they wanted to get every possible help for the child and family if neces

sary. However, they got caught up in the mass media publicity about child 

sexual abuse going on from coast to coast. A state investigation was made 

and some staff members who reported the suspicion felt intimidated and 

immediately requested both legal and psychological counselling, and 

started suffering migraine headaches after the ordeal of the investi

gation. The center board received a copy of the investigative report and 

were duly warned about the relevant state law prohibiting discussing the 

results of the report with outsiders. However, parts of that report have 

appeared in the newspaper with statements which were very damaging to the 

reputation of the center and its administrative personnel. The board, 

staff, and parents all disagree with many findings of that report, but 

they are still prohibited from discussing the report in public. 

The center's major concern is not the fact that an allegation bf child 

abuse has been made and reported in the news media. Instead it is that the 

staff and administration feel demoralized and unjustly treated after they 

did everything they thought was right, and supported by their training and 

workshops. The center has even submitted documentation from professional 

child care experts whose a~vice and judgements they have used in the past 

stating that the center administration followed their specific advice in 

dealing with a side issue of sexual play between two children. The par

ents are still 100~ supportive of everything done by the center staff. 

The parents and other members of the board of directors feel intimidated 

that their judgements are being questioned, and their inquiries for ade

quate justification of charges against the center administrators and for 

specific state policies to be stated in writing have not been ans~ered. 
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As I indicated at the start of this statement, this is a case study and not a pleading of an individual case. The point is that the process of reporting suspicions of child abuse is a key factor in the prevention of child abuse, because it leads to the prosecution of child ai~sers and the treatment of the abused child. Individuals and institutiom; in the child care field recognize that bad publicity is inherent in any case of suspicions and allegations of child abuse. Hol-'ever, when it beci,mes apparent that reporting their suspiGions may lead to loss of their f11nding, child care license, reputations, and even their jobs, some will undoubtedly think twice before reporting, and may even sweep the matter under the rug as is the case in many instances. This will clearly defea1. the efforts towards the prevention of child abuse. 
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